
Presentation to 
Travis County Commissioners Court 

November 4, 2014

Item 1



 Viral disease in humans and nonhuman primates

 Initially recognized in Africa in 1976

 Natural reservoir is unknown

 Five known Ebola virus strains
◦ Zaire, Sudan, Taï Forest, Bundibugyo, Reston



 Over 10,100 cases
◦ Guinea – 1,553 cases
◦ Liberia – 4,665 cases
◦ Sierra Leone – 3,896 cases
◦ Nigeria – 20 cases

 Over 4,910 deaths

As of October 24, 2014



 Fever (greater than 100.4°F)
 Severe headache
 Muscle pain
 Weakness
 Diarrhea
 Vomiting
 Abdominal (stomach) pain
 Unexplained hemorrhage (bleeding or bruising)



 Ebola is spread through direct contact (through 
broken skin or mucous membranes) with:
◦ blood or body fluids (including but not limited to urine, 

saliva, feces, vomit, and semen) of a person who is sick with 
Ebola, or
◦ objects (like needles and syringes) that have been 

contaminated with the virus, or
◦ contact with infected animals

 Ebola is not spread through the air or by water, or in 
general food. 

 A person with Ebola is not infectious until after 
symptoms have developed – not before.



 The risk of transmission in our city is very 
low.

 HHSD is closely monitoring the situation and 
coordinating preparedness activities:
◦ Working in concert with DSHS and CDC.
◦ Conducting surveillance and monitoring reported disease
◦ Providing area health care providers, hospitals, schools, 

higher education and others with situational updates, case 
definitions, infection control practices, lab submission 
procedures, protocols to report suspect cases

◦ Providing updated information to the public through media 
interviews, website, social media.

◦ Convening and consolidating community response
◦ Monitoring case contacts and travelers returning from 

affected countries. 





AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Honoring November 11, 2014, as Veterans’ Day in 
Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached draft resolution. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this item. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see attached draft. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not increase the County Budget.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3





Item 4





Item 5







































Item 6







 
 
Meeting Date:    November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING REGARDING THE “PAY FOR 
SUCCESS” INITIATIVE: 
 
A. REQUEST FOR TRAVIS COUNTY TO SERVE AS GRANT APPLICANT OR CO-SPONSOR OF 
THE GRANT APPLICATION; AND  
 
B. A FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTION OF $25,000. 
 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 7

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


1 | P a g e  
 

                           

 
Pay For Success (PFS) Feasibility Study 

Funding Request Submitted to Travis County 
November 4, 2014 

 

Vision 

United Way for Greater Austin (UWATX) and Greenlights envision that many of our community’s 
most intractable problems can be solved (or at least significantly and measurably improved), but 
that such solutions will likely require more innovative approaches than have traditionally been 
employed. Communities across the country have had initial success with a new form of 
structuring and financing community problem-solving called Pay for Success (PFS). We would 
like to undertake a robust initial assessment to determine whether Austin/Travis County 
has the elements essential to structuring such an initiative, and if so, which community 
problems might be most ripe for application of PFS. 
 
Background  

Pay for Success (PFS) is an innovative financing mechanism that could significantly change the 
way social interventions are funded and scaled to meet growing community need. PFS is a 
promising new practice in which philanthropic and private risk capital are used to fund health 
and human services (most often in a preventative fashion) that have been shown to produce 
real results, while also reducing the financial and societal costs associated with remediation. 
Once defined outcomes are achieved among the target populations (e.g., youth living in poverty; 
the chronically homeless), investors are reimbursed by the beneficiaries of the demonstrated 
cost savings (typically governmental and/or health care agencies). 

PFS is characterized by three unique advantages over typical public procurement of health and 
human services: 1) government pays for the services ONLY if certain pre-approved outcomes 
are achieved (rather than in advance on the hopes they will be achieved); 2) private 
investors/philanthropists provide the up-front capital needed to implement the interventions and 
thereby shoulder most of the risk of success; and 3) only evidence-based and/or proven, 
promising practice interventions are funded and scaled. 
 
Project Definition  

In order to formally define, assess and prioritize issue areas where PFS could add significant 
value in Austin and Travis County, UWATX and Greenlights are seeking to engage a third-party 



2 | P a g e  
 

expert consultancy that specializes in PFS to conduct a landscape assessment of our 
community’s readiness for PFS. Over a period of 3 to 9 months, the selected nonprofit 
consultancy would: 1) conduct a landscape survey of the community’s likelihood of embracing 
PFS and of 4 to 6 issue areas to determine which have the highest likelihood of success within 
a PFS initiative; 2) perform a detailed feasibility study on the two highest priority areas, as 
determined by the landscape survey; and 3) engender in this community a new level of 
awareness of, and capability to execute on, future PFS initiatives.  

Project Goals 

1. Gather a broad understanding of how well our community leaders understand and might be 
open to embracing a PFS initiative in Austin/Travis County, and whether the fundamental 
elements of success are present in this community. 

2. Gather consistent data across all opportunity areas in order to assess which interventions 
have a proven history of success and are thus good candidates for PFS. Data will be 
collected to determine the following in Austin/Travis County: baseline levels of social service 
provision; historical outcome data; demographics of current and potential service recipients; 
costs incurred to publicly and privately funded institutions and capacity to fund a PFS deal.  

3. Analyze the Austin/Travis County social service landscape and prioritize potential PFS 
projects based on local need, funder interest, financial return and overall community benefit.  

4. Define a project and timeline to implement and launch Austin/Travis County’s first PFS deal.  
5. Identify relevant institutional and individual partners and secure commitments for the 

provision of financial support, social service delivery, data sharing and program evaluation.  
 
Anticipated Cost  
 
We are currently evaluating proposals from the two national leaders in Pay for Success (PFS). 
Third Sector Capital would charge a flat fee of $150,000, exclusive of travel expenses. Social 
Finance has estimated a cost between $120,000 and $165,000, depending on the scope and 
duration of the project.  

Commitments Secured  

• Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services – $25,000 
• Central Health – $25,000 
• United Way for Greater Austin – $15,000 (in-kind contributions)  
• Greenlights – $15,000 (in-kind contributions) 

 

Commitment Sought from Travis County  

In order to hire a consultancy to conduct an initial landscape survey and feasibility study, 
UWATX and Greenlights are requesting $25,000 from Travis County. We are also requesting 
that the County authorize its staff to work with the City of Austin, UWATX, and Greenlights to 
pursue a new federal award competition that might fund part of this initiative. Third Sector 
Capital recently received $1.9 million in federal funding through the Social Innovation Fund 

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/
http://www.socialfinanceus.org/
http://www.socialfinanceus.org/


3 | P a g e  
 

(SIF), administered by the Corporation for National and Community Service, and closely 
affiliated with the White House. This November, Third Sector will launch a competition to select 
5 to 10 sub-recipient communities across the country. Each selected site will receive technical 
advisory services and support throughout the feasibility stage of PFS construction. Pending 
approval from City of Austin and Travis County, UWATX and Greenlights will lead local efforts to 
submit a collaborative city/county proposal to this competition. If selected by Third Sector, the 
County’s $25,000 contribution may no longer be needed to hire a consultancy. However, the 
County’s funding can be applied toward a match that the federal government is mandating for all 
SIF sub-recipients. Third Sector plans to announce the winning sub-recipients by April 2015.  



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Agreement between Foundation 
Communities related to the Operation of its Tax Preparation Assistance Program for 
Eligible Residents during the 2015 Tax Season: 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On October 14, 2014, the Court approved the request to provide in-kind support to 
Foundation Communities.  The agreement defines the terms of the in-kind support for 
the 2015 tax season.  See attached  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this request consistent with the Court’s past commitment 
to support the Community Tax Centers. 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 

 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011 
Printing $4,109.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,502.00

Interpreters $22,682.77 $18,930.00 $13,987.25  
 
While staff estimated the not exceed at $15,000 in previous year’s expenditures for 
interpreters, the cost has increased to $22,682.77 as of last fiscal year. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8



 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

FOUNDATION COMMUNITIES FOR  
OPERATION OF THE TAX PREPRATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

 
 
 
Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas ("County"), and Foundation Communities ("FC"), the administrator of 
Community Tax Centers ("CTC"), a non-profit organization. 
 
WHEREAS, County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients 
(TEX. LOC. GOV'T. CODE, Section 81.027, and other statutes); and provision of that care constitutes a 
public purpose; and 
 
WHEREAS, FC desires to make certain services available to eligible Travis County clients and County 
desires to provide assistance to FC in providing such services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, County and FC, in consideration of the mutual promises herein expressed and the 
consideration provided for herein, agree to and with each other as follows: 
 
 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 
 
 1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 
 

1.2 "County Executive" means Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and 
Human Services & Veterans Service, or her successor or designated representative. 
 
 1.3 "Eligible Client" means an individual determined by County to have met applicable 
requirements necessary to participate in the program for which services are provided under this Agreement. 
 
 1.4 "Financial Center" means the FC Community Financial Center located at 2600 Stassney 
Lane, Austin, Texas, 78745.  It is understood that references to "Financial Center" is a reference to the 
portions of the Financial Center utilized under this Agreement.   
 
 1.5 "Party" or "Parties" means Travis County and/or FC. 
 
2.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT. 
 
 2.1 Term.  The term of this Agreement ("License") shall cover the time period beginning 
November 1, 2014, and continuing through April 30, 2015.   
 
 2.2 Timeline.  The Parties agree that the efforts set forth in this Agreement will proceed, as 
much as reasonably possible, according to the following timeline: 
 

Fall, 2014 preparation, curriculum design, finalize sites, recruit 
volunteers by FC 

  November 2014  volunteer training begins, runs through February 
  Mid-January, 2015 Community Tax Center opens 
  Mid-April, 2015  Community Tax Center closes 
  June, 2015  results/outcomes will provided to County 
 



 2.3 Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either Party by 
giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party of the intent to terminate.  County may terminate 
this Agreement for cause with written notice to FC specifying the date of termination. 
 
3.0 CENTER SERVICES 
 
 3.4 Attachments.  The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a part 
of this Contract, and constitute promised performances by Contractor in accordance with all terms of this 
Contract. 
 
  3.4.1 Attachment A Work Statement 
  3.4.2 Attachment B Printing 
 
4.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS. 
 
 4.1 Value.  County expects to provide services under this Agreement in an amount not to 
exceed the following: 
 
  4.1.1 Printing  $    4,109.00 
  4.2.3 Deaf Interpreter $  22,682.77 
  4.2.3 Total  $  26,791.77 
 
 4.1 Amendment.  Any changes to this Agreement must be made in writing and signed by 
both Parties.  FC acknowledges and agrees that no officer, agent, representative or employee of County has 
any authority, either express or implied, to modify or amend the terms of this Agreement unless expressly 
granted that specific authority by the Commissioners Court. 
  
 4.2 Indemnification and Claims.  FC agrees to and shall indemnify, save and hold 
harmless, and defend County, its agents, officials and employees from any and all claims, negligence, 
causes of action, suits and liability of any kind, loss, damages, costs, including attorneys fees or 
expenses, of whatever type or nature for personal injury, death, or property damage, or any cause of 
action, arising in whole or in part out of any and all acts of commission or omission of FC, its agents 
or employees or FC Personnel, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or FC's use of the 
Center for which a claim, including attorneys fees, demand, suit or other action is made or brought 
by any person, firm, corporation or other entity against FC or County.  FC shall notify County 
immediately in the event that any claim or action is made or brought against FC or County 
regarding services provided under this Agreement.  FC agrees that the indemnification set forth in 
this Section 4.5 covers all employees, volunteers, agents, representatives and individuals provided 
services for FC pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 4.3 Immunity.  It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that, in the execution of 
this Agreement, County does not waive nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense 
that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental powers and 
functions. 
 
 4.4 Assignability.  FC may not assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement 
without the prior written approval of County. 
 
 4.5 Law and Venue.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and all 
obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in the City of Austin, Texas, or Travis County, 
Texas.  It is expressly understood that any lawsuit, litigation or dispute arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement shall take place in Travis County and the City of Austin.  
 
 4.6 Entire Agreement.  All oral and written agreements between the Parties to the subject 
matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to 
writing and are contained in this Agreement. 



 
 4.7 Independent Contractor.  The Parties agree that FC is an independent contractor and 
assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor.  The 
relationship of County and FC under this Agreement is not and shall not be construed or interpreted to be a 
partnership, joint venture or agency, but shall be an independent contractor relationship. 
 
 4.8 Insurance.  Without in any way limiting the liability of FC or its obligations under this 
Agreement, FC agrees to maintain during the term of this Agreement, Standard Insurance sufficient to cover 
the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.  
 
 4.9 Rights and Remedies.  No act or omission by County may constitute or be construed as 
a waiver of any breach or default of County which then exists or may subsequently exist.  The failure of 
either Party to exercise any right or privilege shall not be construed as a waiver of that right or privilege.  
All rights of County are specifically reserved.    
 
 4.10 FC Authority.  FC guarantees that FC possesses the legal authority to enter into this 
Agreement and to perform the services FC has obligated itself to perform under this Agreement.  The 
person or persons signing this Agreement, or representing themselves as signing this Agreement guarantees 
that he/she has been duly authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of those participating under the terms 
of this Agreement and to bind FC validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this 
Agreement. 
 
 4.11 Compliance.  FC shall provide all services under this Agreement in compliance with the 
Constitutions of the United States and Texas and with all applicable Federal, State and local orders, laws, 
regulations, rules, policies and certifications.  FC shall not discriminate against any employee, applicant for 
employment or Eligible Client based on race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or handicapped 
condition. 
 
 4.12 Confidentiality.  FC shall establish a method to ensure the confidentiality of any records 
and other information relating to Eligible Clients in accordance with the applicable Federal, State and local 
laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. 
 
 4.13 Severability.  If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid and 
binding. 
 
 4.14 Permits.  FC shall be solely responsible for the costs and securing of any and all permits, 
licenses and other certifications required for the provision of services provided under this Agreement. 
 
5.0 NOTICE 
 
 5.1 Method.  Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement, any notice required or permitted 
to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given 
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this Section 5.0, or on the third day following 
mailing if placed in the U. S. Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the Party at the address hereinafter specified. 
 
 5.2 County Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement is: 
 
  Sherri Fleming, County Executive 
  Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans Services 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 and 
  Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
  P. O. Box 1748 



  Austin, Texas  78767 
 and 
  David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
  Attention:  Transactions Division 
 
 5.3 FC Address.  The address of FC for all purposes under this Agreement is: 
 
  Director of Programs 
  3036 South First Street, Suite 200 
  Austin, Texas  78704 
 
6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 6.1  This Agreement shall be effective November 1, 2014, when it is signed by both Parties 
and shall continue in full force and effect through April 30, 2015. 
 
FOUNDATION COMMUNITIES    TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMUNITY TAX CENTERS 
 

            
BY:_ _________________________________  BY:________________________________ 
 Karen Serna      Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Program Director and Authorized Agent   Travis County Judge 
 

Date: October 20, 2014      Date:__________



ATTACHMENT A 
 

WORK STATEMENT 
 
Program Contact: 
Karen Serna, Director of Asset Building Programs 
2600 West Stassney Lane, Austin, TX 78745 
Karen.Serna@foundcom.org 
512-610-4022 
 
The Community Tax Center   
 
The Community Tax Centers Program, a  program of local non-profit Foundation Communities, provides 
free income tax assistance and education to residents of Travis County and the surrounding areas.  Each 
year, volunteer income tax preparers receive IRS-based tax law training and must pass IRS certification 
exams in order to assist clients through this program.  Volunteers help clients file federal income tax 
returns for the current and prior years.  The 2014 filing season was a record-breaking one.  Between 
January and April, FC prepared 19,689 returns representing a 7% growth over the prior year.  The tax 
centers returned over $35 million to the local economy.  OF the total refunds, over $19.2 million was in the 
form of the Earned Income Tax Credit, our nation's largest ant-poverty program.  The average income for 
the FC tax center clients in 2014 was $21,500.  Helping families save money on commercial tax 
preparation fees is particularly important in these trying times.  The demand for FC services has never been 
greater. 
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms under which FC will provide services during the 
2014 tax season, with work continuing through the Agreement Term as set forth in Section 2.1 of this 
Agreement.  FC aims to provide free income tax preparation services of the highest quality to hard-working 
economically disenfranchised residents of Travis County, and to provide outreach and education related to 
such service.  
 
Eligibility 
 
To be eligible to receive FC services, households must have incomes at or below $50,000 and have tax 
scenarios that our volunteer tax preparers are trained and certified to assist with.  FC administers the tax 
center program in partnership with the Internal Revenue Service (FC is a Volunteer Income Tax Assistance 
or VITA site), and receives federal local and private funds to support the program. 
 
General Services – Community Tax Center 
 
A project of Foundation Communities, the Community Tax Center program is supported by private, local 
and federal funds and in-kind resources to conduct outreach and provide free income tax filing assistance to 
eligible residents in Central Texas.  Support and technical assistance from the Internal Revenue Service 
enable FC to train and certify volunteer income tax preparers to provide these services at select locations 
throughout the Central Texas area.  FC program-wide goals for the 2013 tax season are as follows: 
 

- To serve families making less than $50,000 per year and individuals making less than 
$25,000 per year 

- To assist eligible clients in completing tax returns and claiming refunds and credits for 
the families and individuals served 

- To incorporate the use of tax refunds into an over-all asset-building strategy 
- To ensure the highest quality of income tax preparation 
- To provide stellar customer service and support, and 
- To obtain data integral to program evaluation, planning and resource development 
- Provide ono-on-one counseling from a volunteer financial coach to help guide clients in 

the best use of their refund. 

mailto:Karen.Serna@foundcom.org�


- Provide assistance from FAFSA (Free Application for Federal Student Aid) preparers 
who will help with completion of FAFSA and provide guidance on navigating the 
confusing world of financial aid. 

 
FC relies on over 600 IRS-Certified volunteer preparers to help residents meet their federal tax filing 
obligations, claim all refunds and tax credits to which they are entitled and to save money on tax 
preparation fees.  FC will ensure that all individuals providing these services will be appropriately trained 
and certified. 
 
FC agrees to maintain confidentiality of all eligible client information gathered in the provision of services 
under this agreement. 
 
County Services 
 
A. Printing.  County will provide printing according to the schedule and requirements set forth in 
Attachment B, "Printing," as may reasonably be provided under the restrictions and other demands upon 
the County printing resources.  County will work with FC in providing the requested printing within the 
requested schedules and will make its best effort to meet those deadlines within County capabilities.  
County cannot guarantee each and every printing requirement will be done according to the specifics set 
forth, but will make its best effort to meet FC's needs in this area.  County expects to provide printed 
materials under this Agreement valued at an amount not to exceed $4,109.00. 
 
B. Deaf Interpreters.  FC has increased outreach to the Deaf/HOH population leading to a growth in 
assistance made available to that population.  Deaf/HOH clients who would like to schedule an 
appointment with an ASL interpreter have the option of going online to schedule an appointment at 
www.communitytaxcenters.org, calling our the appointment line number or sending an email to 
appts@foundcom.org.  Close to 400 Deaf/HOH clients receive tax preparation through appointments with 
ASL interpreters provided by Travis County.   County will provide 2 ASL interpreters at the Community 
Financial Center location from January19th, 2015, to April 15th, 2015 to assist with tax preparation, 
financial coaching and FAFSA preparation appointments.  The proposed schedule is outlined below and 
will be adjusted according to approval by County.  This schedule would allow services to be provided to 
approximately 450 Deaf/HOH clients. 
 
 DAYS      Proposed ASL Interpreter Schedule 
Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays   2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
 
County expects to provide interpreters under this Agreement valued at an amount not to exceed $22,682.77. 
 
FC RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
A. Services.  FC agrees to provide services within the following general guidelines: 
 
 1. FC will prepare tax returns for all Eligible Clients requesting services as long as the type 
of return falls within the scope of FC volunteer training and as long as the Eligible Client meets the 
eligibility criteria set forth above. 
 
 2. FC will ensure that all FC personnel have the necessary qualifications to provide services 
and that all services are provided in a timely manner by qualified FC personnel who meet or exceed 
applicable training, licensing and regulatory and professional and ethical standards. 
 
 3. FC will create and maintain records for Eligible Clients provided services under this 
Agreement including information on which FC relies to determine eligibility, records and reports as 
necessary to evaluate the effectiveness of the services provided under this Agreement and all other records 
related to performance under this Agreement as reasonably requested by County.  Such records shall be 
maintained for three (3) years, or until any issues, complaints or legal proceedings related to this 
Agreement are resolved, whichever is later.  County will be provided with copies of final reports of FC's 

http://www.communitytaxcenters.org/�
mailto:appts@foundcom.org�


performance under this Agreement showing, at a minimum, the number of Eligible Clients served, the 
service provided, the number of tax returns completed and filed, and the amount of refunds or credits 
requested and/or received on behalf of Eligible Clients.  County will be provided access to all records 
created and maintained pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
 4.  Locations.  FC expects to serve over 20,000 clients at six locations (five in Travis 
County) which collectively will be open 240 hours per week from the end of January through the filing 
deadline of April 15, 2015.  The anticipated sites are: 
 
 The Community Financial Center (will serve 7,300) 
 2600 West Stassney Lane, Austin, Tx.  78745 
 
 Lifeworks East Office (will serve 2,265) 
 835 N. Pleasant Valley Rd., Austin Tx.  78702 
 
 Highland Mall (will serve 5,800) 
 6001 Airport Blvd., Austin Tx. 78752 
 
 IDEA Allan (will serve 1,000)  
 1701 Vargas Road, Austin, Tx. 78741 
 
 Camp Mabry (will serve 125) 
 2200 W. 35th St., Austin, Tx.  78703 
 
Additionally, FC will continue to offer drop-off return preparation, self-preparation software, and a site at 
the Round Rock Public Library. 

 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT B 
 

PRINTING 
 

2015 Travis County Itemized Print Schedule for Community Tax Centers 
 

Item           Dimensions       Pages of Text      Double-        Paper   Qty          Target 
Sided?                 Color                         Rec'd      
         Deadline 

1.   
CTC 
Locations 
and 
Schedule 
Flyer 

8 ½" X 11" 
Open top 
flap 
Print front 
side only 

 
 
        2 

 
 
       yes 
 

 
 
Pastel 
yellow 
 

 
 
   35,000 

 
 
11/15/2014 

2.  
Processing 
and 
Tracking 
Envelope 

12 X 9 " 
Open top 
flap,  
Print front 
side only 

 
 
        1 

 
 
       no 

 
 
Manila 

  
 
    26,000 

 
 
1/3/2014 

3.   
Taxpayer 
Take-home 
Envelope 

12 X 9" 
Open top 
flap 
Print 
English 
front side & 
Spanish 
back side 

 
 
 
 
        2 
 

 
 
 
 
       yes 

 
 
 
 
    White 

 
 
 
 
    26,000 
 
Total 
Quantity: 
    87,000 

 
 
 
 
1/3/2014 

       
VALUE: 
 
1.  $     889.00 
2.  $  1,550.00 
3.  $  1,670.00 
TOTAL: $  4,109.00   



Item 9















































Item 10





























































































































































Item 11

























AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Leroy Nellis, County Executive - 
Succession 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:   
 
Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $873,051.56 for the period of October 17 to October 23, 2014. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
  
See attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
The Director or Benefits Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and 
concurs with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits 
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $873,051.56. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
 
 See attached. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:    
 
 Employee Health Benefit Fund (8956) – $873,051.56 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
John Rabb, 854-2742 
Jessica Rio, 854-9106 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us
























Item 13





























Item 14





AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry, Marvin Brice, CPPB, x49700  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Jacobson Road 
Drainage Design Project, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to the most highly 
qualified firm, HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with the departments and recommends approval of requested action. 
This procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined 
by the statutes. 

 TNR, with Purchasing’s concurrence, request contract approval, from 
the pre-qualified list of professional engineering and architecture firms, 
to HDR Engineering, for the design services of Jacobson Road Drainage 
Design project, in the amount of $68,847.55.  

 TNR requested the development of a pre-qualified list of professional 
engineering and architecture firms that can complete small roadway, 
drainage, and park projects as the need arises. An RFQ was 
subsequently established.  Sixty-One (61) firms submitted qualification 
statements, and 58 firms qualified and were approved by 
Commissioners Court on October 25, 2011, as well as the procedures 
for utilizing the list.  

 In accordance with the approved procedures, TNR has reviewed all 
firms on the pre-qualified list and has determined that HDR Engineering 
Inc. is the most highly qualified firm for the Jacobson Road Drainage 
Design project, consisting of realignment of drainage improvements. 

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a scope and fee for the project and 
recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the most 
qualified firm, HDR Engineering Inc., in the amount of $68,847.55. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months N/A has been spent 
for these services under existing contracts. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: 68,847.55    
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 108  Responses Received: 61  
HUB Information: Yes  % HUB Subcontractor: 31.8%  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been   
notified. 

  Comments:   
 
 Funding Information:  

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000851 
  Cost Center(s): 1490200000 
  Comments: 

 



- .

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE
700 Lavaca Street, 5 Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone (512) 854-9383
Fax (512) 854-4626

April 24, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FROM: _sivpj4i. Manla, P.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Capital Drainage Project — Jacobson Road, Precinct Four

Funding in the amount of $327,000 was approved by Commissioners Court as FY 2013 CO bonds
for Capital Drainage Projects to be constructed by Road and Bridge Maintenance crews.
Consulting services are required for improvements to Jacobson Road.

Engineering firms from the county’s pre-approved list of Professional Service FIt-ms for Small
Projects were reviewed and evaluated, and TNR requests that Purchasing obtain a proposal for the
attached scope of work from the engineering firm of HDR, Inc.

‘ C
The funding information for Jacobson Road is as follows:

Fund Reservation: 300000851
Fund: 4081
Fund Center: 1490200000
GL: 522040
Amount: $110,000

Attachments: Scope of Work
Location Map

CC: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Don Ward, P.E. TNR Public Works
Steve Schiewe, P.E. TNR Public Works
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR Financial Services
Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Financial Services

- t_.



OF

1’f OF

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR

JACOBSON ROAD DRAINAGE DESIGN PROJECT

CONTRACT NO. 4400002087
(TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES)DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 2 OF 48 PAGES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEM ENT (PSA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION:

1 EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

2 BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT

3 CONSTRUCTION COST

4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE
5 PERIOD OF SERVICE

6 COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

7 WORK PRODUCT
8 REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

9 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

10 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION

11 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY
12 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

13 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS
14 MISCELLANEOUS:

14.1 VENUE
14.2 SEVERABILITY
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION
14.6 NOTICE
14.7 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
14.8 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER
14.10 PAYMENTS
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS
14.16 FUNDING OUT

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 3 OF 48 PAGES

14.18 MEDIATION
14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT
14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE
14.22 GRATUITIES
14.23 MONITORING
14.24 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
t426 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY
14.28 ENTITY STATUS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES

EXHIBIT 3 PROJECT SCHEDULE

ATTACHMENT 1 — PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
ATTACHMENT 2 —UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES
ATTACHMENT 3 — CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST

EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES

APPENDIX B ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

p

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 4 OF 48 PAGES

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”)

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and bel:ween Travis County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and HDR ENGINEERING, INC.
(“Consultant”) (each a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).

County desires to obtain professional engineering services for the design of JACOBSON ROAD
DRAINAGE DESIGN PROJECT (the “Project”);

Consultant has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the Project,
and to counsel County in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the
amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows:

SECTION 1
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

1.1 Travis County has designated a primary Project representative to act on behalf of County with
respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County Project Manager”).
The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Executive of the Travis County
Transportation and Natural Resources Department (“TNR”) (the “County Executive”), has the
authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to Consultant’s
services. The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit instructions
and receive information. The County Project Manager will supervise the performance of
Consultant’s services under this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully with the County
Project Manager in the performance of services under this Agreement.

1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform
professional engineering/architectural services as described in this Agreement. If any dispute
arises under this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to
make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to
resolve the matter to Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following
the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports,
field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing
facilities and to the Project. Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly
return all originals. The cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense. Consultant shall
return his copies of this material to County upon completion of the Project, if the County
Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do so.

UPD4TED3.7!4 L!

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 5 OF 48 PAGES

1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it
provides to Consultant. Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent
that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained in
those document, in accordance with industry standard practice. Information provided in
record or as-built documents that is critical to the current design work should be field-verified
by Consultant in accordance with his professional judgment. Consultant may rely on other
Project information provided by County, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance
with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides otherwise.

1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in
the Work Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt
written notice of the fault or defect to Consultant. Consultant shall correct any such fault or
defect at no cost to County.

1.6 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional
engineering/architectural services exempt from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas
Local Government Code § 262.024(4) as an item for procurement of professional services.

1.7 Project Management: Key Personnel. Consultant shall provide management for the Project in
accordance with the Organizational Chart set forth as Appendix B, attached hereto and made
a part hereof. Personnel included in the Organizational Chart shall be considered “Key
Personnel” for purposes of this Project. Except in the event that the Key Personnel individual
is no longer employed by (or otherwise under the direction and control of) Consultant, none of
the Key Personnel may be withdrawn from the Project without County’s prior written approval;
provided, however, Consultant shall have the right to change Key Personnel if Consultant
complies with the following conditions: (1) Consultant provides County with at least fifteen
(15) business days prior written notice that Consultant intends to replace a Key Personnel
individual; (2) the notice is accompanied by a copy of the resume of any proposed
replacement Key Personnel, together with documentation demonstrating that the proposed
replacement has equal or greater experience and qualifications than the original Key Personnel
individual; and (3) Consultant permits County to interview the proposed replacement Key
Personnel individual for the purpose of satisfying itself that the proposed replacement is
acceptable. County will notify Consultant within seven (7) days of conducting the interview of
any objection to the proposed replacement, and will either request additional assurances
regarding the proposed replacement or require Consultant to submit the name and
qualifications of another replacement Key Personnel individual. Such process will continue until
Consultant proposes a replacement Key Personnel individual acceptable to County. County
agrees not to unreasonably withhold such acceptance. In the event a Key Personnel individual
leaves the employment of Consultant unexpectedly and without advance notice, Consultant
will immediately notify County upon learning of the departure and will comply with the
requirements of this section.

?4T7) 1.1/P

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 6 OF 48 PAGES

SECTION 2
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work
described or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, , which must
be acceptable to the County Project Manager. Consultant shall also serve as County’s
professional consultant during the Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall
consult with and give advice to County during the performance of the Project.

2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means:

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be
rendered to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners
Court and in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of
Travis County;

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to
and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”);

2.2.3 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for review
at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by Consultant.
The requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit 3.

2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The
standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that
apply to this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed,
unless Consultant and County expressly agree otherwise. The applicable codes for this Project
include, but are not limited to:

a. International Building Code
b. National Fire Code
c. National Plumbing Code
d. National Mechanical Code
e. City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s

guidelines/codes
f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in

Subdivisions
g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways

(current edition and revisions)
i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual
j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates)
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
UPI)ATFI)37

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 7 OF 48 PAGES

n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations
o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations
p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations
q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous
materials in the areas of proposed construction. Hazardous materials assessment and
abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 3
CONSTRUCTION COST

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project designed or
specified by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”).

3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable
allowance for overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the
Consultant has designed, specified, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of
permitting fees and other fees and charges required by the City of Austin or other
governmental authorities. The Construction Cost does not include the compensation of
Consultant or other consultants.

3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s
best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor,
materials, or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions.

3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine
what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included
in the Work Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the
Construction Cost to the fixed limit.

3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one
(1) month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant
shall adjust any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost, Consultant if directed by
County. This adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section
4, if the delay was not caused by Consultant. The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will
reflect any change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date
of submission of the Work Product and the date on which bids are sought.

3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible
bid, County may:

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit;
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time;
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or

•Pi).4TFL 3•7 1..S IP

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 8 OF 48 PAGES

(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost.

3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional
compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under
the Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit.

3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies,
permit fees, and agency fees. The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing
and removal, if any is required; or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless
otherwise provided in this Agreement. As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report
to the County any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed
remodeling or other construction work. Hazardous materials abatement work will be
provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive
the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1. County will pay the Basic Services
compensation in accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the
“Additional Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described
in Exhibit 1.

4.3 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Basic or
“Additional” services under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this classification
in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the
classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

SECTION 5
PERIOD OF SERVICE

5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or
“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit 3. Consultant shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the
Project Schedule.

5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page
of this Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period required for the
complete design of, construction contract award for, and construction of the Project, including
warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this Agreement (the “Project
Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this Agreement.

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement
1TpJ)477J)37,/p

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 9 OF 48 PAGES

is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such
occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will
be excused from such performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects of the occurrence. Upon the discovery of such an event, the
Party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the
County Project Manager will call a special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the
problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension
of the Project Completion Date. If Consultant makes a written request for an extension of
time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension if the request is properly
documented and justified by the circumstances.

SECTION 6
COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract
administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive
information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has
thoroughly briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project. Consultant shall not commence
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent
upon the recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”). Consultant shall
not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the
County Executive. The County Executive will copy the Purchasing Agent on all Notices to
Proceed issued for subsequent Project phases.

6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that
phase is issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule,
as updated and adjusted as required for each phase. In addition, Consultant shall make
monthly progress reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule.

6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to
meetings, at intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend
progress meetings with County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive
feedback on the work-in-progress.

6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with
established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning
advances required for the Project. Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that
reasonable compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.

6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County
whether in Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any
constraints affecting the Project.

PE)A TED 37I.).

DRAFT



CONTRACT #4400002087 PAGE 10 OF 48 PAGES

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by
the County Executive, the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent.

SECTION 7
WORK PRODUCT

7.1 The term “Work Product” means any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other
documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this
Agreement and with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not
limited to any and all deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of
Services.

7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the
dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check
the submission for completion. A “Complete” submission means that all items listed,
referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project
have been included.

7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review
Process, as defined in this Section, will begin. If the submission is incomplete, County will
notify Consultant, who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete
the Work Product for that phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County.

7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic
Services. If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product to Consultant, who
shall perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the
Complete Work Product to County.

7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is
accepted by County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion,
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved.

7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns,
and additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project
Manager. “Approval” means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for
that phase is Complete and that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements
has been fully achieved.

7.7 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Complete”,
“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this
classification in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with
the classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

iT!)4777 7

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 11 OF 48 PAGES

SECTION 8
REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall, without
additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of Consultant’s
development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or omission. In
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project
constructible, Consultant shall do so without additional compensation. However, after
Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other modifications made at County’s request
for the convenience of County that require Consultant to perform extra services and incur
additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation for such extra services
and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in accordance with
Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional Services
in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1.

SECTION 9
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services
or Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual
expenditures made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below:

9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than
the in-house use of Consultant. Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work
Product(s) are also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses;

9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the
payments made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not
exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1.

9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement
of services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable
expenses with each invoice. County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.
Consultant may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office.

SECTION 10
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1 SUSPENSION. County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any
reason without terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension
(a “Notice of Suspension”). The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which
Consultant receives the Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this

1JPDATFD 3 714

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 12 OF 48 PAGES

date. Performance may be reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect
within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement
from County. Upon the Effective Date of Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures
described below:

10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a
statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement prior to the
Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant shall prepare copies of all completed or
partially completed designs, plans, and specifications prepared under this
Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension, including but not limited to
the Work Product, for possible delivery to County upon County’s request.

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced
statement to County for payment of the approved services actually performed
under this Agreement, less previous payments.

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
for reasons other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law,
ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice of
Termination for Convenience”), which will take effect on the tenth day following receipt by
Consultant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event of Termination for Convenience,
County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date
of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Convenience, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any

iJ!>l)TFii3 .1l IP

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 13 OF 48 PAGES

and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of
the other Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the
terminating Party (“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a
“Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting Party. The Notice of Termination for
Default shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the
event of Termination for Default, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not
be liable for loss of any profits.

Termination by Consultant:

10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within
thirty (30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for
Default, Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under
this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

Termination by CounW:

10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the
effective date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

iTpfl4Tfj I IP

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 14 OF 48 PAGES

10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise
specified.

SECTION ii.
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY

11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is
required unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed.
In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant
shall inform County of such event within five (5) working days.

11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County
permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect.

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any
responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s designs, working
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither
Acceptance nor Approval by County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability by
County for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or
other documents prepared by Consultant.

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all
services and responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that
standard of care that a reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in
similar circumstances. Consultant shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of
this duty.

11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project
any employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct
becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with County.

11.6 Consultant shall place his Texas Professional Consultant’s seal of endorsement on all
documents and engineering data furnished to County, as required by law.

11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any
officer, agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant
of County.

UP1).4TFI).9 7.1.1 Ii’

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 15 OF 48 PAGES

11.8 INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF
LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY
PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY
NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY
OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON
ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other
action, against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall
give writ:ten notice to County of the following information:

(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days
after being notified of it;

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity
that made a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or
proceeding was instituted; and

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made.

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent
papers received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court
pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions.

11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; UNRESOLVED DISPUTES. The Purchasing Agent acts as the
County representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved
dispute, any document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or
other authorized County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement. If
Consultant does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, relating to the unresolved dispute,
Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County
person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally
appeal the decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners
Court, whose decision shall be final and binding.

?.Pi).4i7?j3 j•L.P

DRAFT



CONTRACT #4400002087 PAGE 16 OF 48 PAGES

SECTION 12
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at
the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this
Agreement. Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records.

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic
files, tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by
Consultant in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and
exclusive property of County. Upon completion of the Project, Consultant shall deliver all such
documents to County in an organized fashion. Consultant may retain a copy.

12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2
without the specific and prior written consent of County will be at Consultant’s sole risk and
without liability or legal exposure to County.

12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described
in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his specific
written consent.

SECTION 13
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls
of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study
results for a period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other
pending matters concerning this Agreement have been closed.

13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access
to any and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent
to the services performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

SECTION 14
MISCELLANEOUS

14.1 VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of
the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement
are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement
will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

14.2 SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this
Agreement invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain
valid and binding.

14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the
P1;4TEh.

DRAFT



CONTRACT #4400002087 PAGE 17 OF 48 PAGES

services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions
cited in Exhibit 4.

14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any
members of Consultant’s firm has:

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or
other consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement.

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ
or retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out
the services to be performed under this Agreement.

14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide
employees working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or
consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the
services provided under this Agreement.

Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or
federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those
portions of the Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant
agrees that this certification is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal
and civil laws.

14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to
the other must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to
whom the notice is given. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth
in this section.

The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas. 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor)
County Executive
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

DRAFT



CONTRACT #4400002087 PAGE 18 OF 48 PAGES

The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is
specifically directed otherwise, is:

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.
ATTN: Cris Parker
4401 West Gate Blvd.
Austin, Texas 78745

14.6 INSURANCE. Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement
to comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5.

14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT. Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
County will retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of
all consideration, paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if:

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications
Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to
the date on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key
Contracting Persons; or

(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which
the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full
performance of this Agreement.

14.7.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean:

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for
purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal
or equitable; or

(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year;

but does not include:

(c) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public;

(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the
ordinary course of its business; or

(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Consultant if Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 19 OF 48 PAGES

employee or other representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about this Agreement.

14.7.2 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in Attachment 1
to Exhibit 6.

14.8 PURCHASE ORDER. Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide
goods and services using the purchase order method. The designated representative of the
Travis County Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number. Consultant and its
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the
purchase order number on all invoices to the [Travis County Transportation and Natural
Resources Department or Facilities Management Department]. The terms and conditions
contained elsewhere in this Agreement will prevail over different or contrary terms in any
purchase order. All invoices submitted by Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, and
vendors must reference the purchase order number on the invoice. County will not pay
invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order.

14.9 PAYMENTS. County will make payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and
acceptance of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for
orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders.

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the
following information:

14.9.1 name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in
the event payment is to be made to a different address;

14.9.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement;
14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and
14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement.

Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested
by County to document the progress of the work.

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED. In accordance
with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the
State, County or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of
Consultant, or an agent or assignee of Consultant until:

14.10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and

irP!>4TFI):7 iji.’

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 20 OF 48 PAGES

14.10.2 the debt is paid.

14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from
written agreements with County.

14. 10.4 County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice
includes a statement that the amount owed by County to Consultant may be
applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS. Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will
govern accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments.

,1’4.12 PROPERTY TAXES. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant
is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered
under this Agreement, Consultant assigns any payments to be made for services rendered
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent
taxes.

14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION. Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form
W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of
entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under
this Agreement.

14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of
County and Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither County nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party. IT IS EXPRESSLY
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements.

14.15.1.1 In consideration of award of this Agreement to Consultant, Consultant
agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants identified
on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION Form provided
with Consultant’s Qualifications Statement and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 7.
Consultant shall make good faith efforts to meet or exceed the HUB participation goals
in the Professional Services category for an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business
Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises
(WBE). (Sub-goals.’ 1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hipanic-American, 4.9%

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 21 OF 48 PAGES

Native/Asian-American) of the Agreement Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all
references to “HUB” mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the
subconsultant must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification
with, any of the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin;
or (3) the Texas Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to
the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the
following:

(a) dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB
subconsultant participation;
(b) providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract
adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work,
bonding and insurance requirements and a point of contact within Consultant’s
organization);
(c) notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less
than five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be
subcontracted;
(d) providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the
information to their members/participants.

14.15.1.2 Consultant may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when
soliciting HUB subconsultants.

14.15.2 Subcontractor/Subconsultant Tracking Software System.

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic
su bcontracting/subconsulti ng reporting system (the “Subcontractor Tracking Software
System” or the “System”) to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring,
tracking and reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. County understands
and believes, based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and
review of documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a
paperless environment in which transactions are electronically stored and routed;
“Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the
System will facilitate electronic Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management,
which in turn will improve auditing while cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle
from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate standard forms and streamline the
current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier
Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures
electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency,
accountability, data accuracy, transparency, and overall communication.

14.15.2.2 Consultant shall designate, and shall require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all
Subcontractor Tracking Software System reporting. On a monthly basis, Consultant
shall record and submit electronically payments made to all
Subcontractors/subconsultants for work completed through the end of the previous pay

TPfl77fl 3

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 22 OF 48 PAGES

period; such electronic recording and submission must be completed no later than the
day after such payments are made. Consultant shall contractually require all

Subcontractors/subconsultanls to verify payments by entering such payment data in the
System no later than 10 days following the day on which Consultant enters the
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required in this Agreement.
Consultant shall attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.
Consultant shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals
until reported payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the
System as described in this Agreement or by providing to County payment
documentation satisfactory to County.

14.15.2.3 Consultant shall report payment information pertaining to each
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name,
certification status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number,
percentage and dollars paid during the reporting period. A “Comment” field is available
for entering additional information and comments and includes the ability to attach
documents.

14.15.2.4 Failure by Consultant to furnish the information required of it described in
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and Agreement
termination in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally,
if County determines that Consultant is in default of these mandatory reporting
requirements, County may consider such conduct against Consultant in the evaluation
of future contracts between Consultant and County.

14.15.2.5 Consultant shall register, and shall contractually require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password. Training on
how to use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.

14. 15.2.6 County understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking
Software System will assist County in ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB
Program, and that the System will allow County staff to closely monitor Consultant and
all Subcontractors/subconsultants performing work on the Project. Travis County
Purchasing Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to
verify that Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by Consultant performed the work and
received payment.

14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant is encouraged to inform
County of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns,
regarding the utilization of HUBs, M/WBE5 and DBE5.

14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases
in Subcontractor/subconsultant work assignments, percentage of HUB goal achieved,
and substitutions. When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, Consultant is
highly encouraged to utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBE5. Consultant shall notify County of
any substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the
procedures described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the

if’

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 23 OF 48 PAGES

Purchasing Agent or HUB Program Coordinator. County may request Consultant to
provide evidence that it made a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or
DBE Subcontractor/subconsultant but was unable to do so. Approval turnaround time
will be within 24 — 48 hours. If Consultant has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE
Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office
HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512) 854-4852.

14.15.2.9 County understands and believes that other notifications automatically
generated by the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following: User
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive
HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB Subcontractor Change Requests,
Payment Verifications, Vendor Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals
Notification and Contract Closeout. Some notifications listed may include response
deadlines.

14.16 FUNDING OUT. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget
planning and adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this
Agreement after giving Consultant thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be
construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may
subsequently exist. All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other
right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in
this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed
a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.18 MEDIATION. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation
shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a
cooperative association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association
only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to
members of the association.

14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS:

?TF>1)ATiij,7!.1

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 24 OF 48 PAGES

14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (i) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise
bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate
same; (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with
respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly
licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement.

14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights,
patents and licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have
been adhered to; and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those
rights and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify County and its officers, agents and
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of
every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or
actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of copyrights applicable to
materials used in this Agreement.

14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE. Consultant shall provide all services and activities
required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were
an entity bound to comply with these laws. Consultant shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
age or handicapped condition.

14.22 GRATUITIES. County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any
kind, including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement. If this Agreement is
terminated by County pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any
other rights and remedies, to recover from Consultant at least three times the cost incurred
by Consultant in providing the gratuities.

14.23 MONITORING. County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of
Consultant’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and
timeliness of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit,
County will provide Consultant with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Consultant’s performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.
Consultant shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines
specified.

14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS. All of the exhibits, attachments, and
appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth
verbatim in this Agreement.

14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire and

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 25 OF 48 PAGES

between County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written.

14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to
the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials,
employees, agents or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to
the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that
Act, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas
Attorney’s General Office.

14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum
specified in Exhibit 1 exceeds $25,000. Consultant certifies that at the time of submission
of its proposal to perform the Project services, Consultant was not on the federal
government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors. If Consultant has been
placed on the list between the time of submission of its proposal and contract award,
Consultant shall notify the Purchasing Agent. If Consultant fails to do so, County may
terminate this Agreement for default.

14.28 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by
both Parties. CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.

14.29 ENTITY STATUS. By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a Texas corporation,
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas.

As a duly authorized representative of Consultant, I acknowledge by my signature below that I
have read and understand the above paragraphs and that Consultant has the obligation to
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and representatives.

7TP))47! 714YP

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 26 OF 48 PAGES

The parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth below (the
“Effective Date”).

CONSULTANT

By:_

Printed Nam7

— J --

j,j —

5Cfli6r ‘‘ct f?tw4rt
Authorized Representative

Ø’/’i

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS;

By:

Date:

Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

APPROVED AS TO PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE:

By:
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

By:

APP

As istant CoLAttopey

Title:

Date:

The Texas Board of Professional Engineers, 1917 South IH -35 South, Austin, Texas 78741,
phone: (512) 440-7723, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Texas Engineering
Practice Act, Chapter 1001 of the Occupations Code.

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By:
Nicki Riley
Travis County AuditorDRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 27 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 1
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

SECTION 1— COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of ($68,773.00).

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this
Agreement, the payments for the phases described below will be:

(i) Design Phase includes:

Work Product 1 — Two-Year Storm Evaluation $24,548.00

Work Product 2 — Five-Year Storm Evaluation $12,657.00

Work Product 3 — Ten-Year Storm Evaluation $8,258.00

Work Product 4 — Twenty-Five-Year Storm Evaluation $8,258.00

Work Product 5 — Tech Memo and Plans $15,052.00

TOTAL: $68.773.00

SECTION 2- FIXED FEE

2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic
Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.

SECTION 3 —COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written
amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the Purchasing Agent upon the
recommendation of the County Project Manager.

3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the
performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 28 OF 48 PAGES

3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the
Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case
County will not compensate Consultant.

SECTION 4— REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses incurred in the performance of the
Basic Services under this Agreement, which are at invoice cost, plus 5%. Detailed
requirements for Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

REIMBURSABLES COSTS FOR THIS AGREEMENT: $71.00 x 1.05 = $74.55

SECTION 5—TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic
Services fixed fee of $68,847.55.

SECTION 6—SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the
Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as
defined in paragraph 14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department.

47T!) 3 71/ ILP

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 29 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 2
HOURLY RATES

Category Hourly Rate
Principal $247
Project Manager $186
Roadway Engineer 20+Yrs $157
Roadway Engineer 5-10 Yrs $120
Drainage Engineer 1 0-2OYrs $172
Drainage Engineer 5-1 OYrs $1 18
Graduate Engineer $102
CAD Technician $82
Administrative Assistant $70

?.P!ATFi) /4 LP

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 30 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 3
PROJECT SCHEDULE

A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of
Services (the “Project Schedule”). At the beginning of each phase, the County Project
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase. The Project Schedule must
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/engineering
practice. The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical
Review Process.

A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to
produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project
Schedule.

A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that:

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in
the Project Schedule;

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant;

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule.

A.3 If Consultant falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then
Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant. At its sole option, the COUNTY
may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project Schedule
is recovered.

B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and
effect until the Project Completion Date.

C. Consultant shall complete all design work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its
Work Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase
Services, within XX calendar days from the date of receipt by Consultant of County’s written
Notice to Proceed.

Calculation of the calendar days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any
time period during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other
documents to be submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited
to performing the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement.

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 31 OF 48 PAGES

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

Work Product Schedule
Work Product 1 30 calendar days
Work Product 2 30 calendar days
Work Product 3 30 calendar days
Work Product 4 30 calendar days
Work Product 5 45 calendar days

UP1).Ti’733

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 32 OF 48 PAGES

ATTACHMENT 2 TO EXHIBIT 3

UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES

I. Research records of properties within Project limits of construction
a) identify all utility companies that serve the properties
b) identify easements on the property and obtain descriptions and copies of any dedication

instruments and plats
c) identify owners of utilities and their contact information

II. Obtain existing conditions and proposed improvement information from utility companies
a) determine type, size, and approximate location of existing utilities

1) interview appropriate utility company representatives
2) obtain as-built drawings, if available

b) determine future plans for utility work within the limits of construction
1) interview appropriate utility company representatives
2) if available, obtain preliminary utility engineering plans and schedule for future

improvements
3) if no engineering plans are available, obtain description of proposed improvements,

including design criteria that will be used, including but not limited to:
i) utility assignment
ii) depth requirements
iii) design requirements for separation from other utilities, structures, or activities

Ill. Review Project design information for existing and potential conflicts
a) plan sheets showing existing and proposed conditions for roadways, bridges, buildings,

utilities, topography, fences, walls, storm sewer systems, etc.
b) profile sheets showing existing and proposed conditions
c) detail sheets for foundations showing size and depth requirements
d) cross sections showing existing ground and proposed improvements, including excavations,

embankments, drainage channels, etc.
IV. Coordinate the relocation, protection, upgrading, or abandonment of utilities

a) identify for the County Project Manager any apparent conflicts between existing or proposed
utilities and the Project improvements shown in the design documents

b) provide copies of design documents to all utility service providers along with a list of conflicts
identified

i) maintain database of utility companies provided with design information, contact
persons and numbers, information transmittals, written and verbal communications,
and any other pertinent information showing who was involved in the coordination,
the decisions made, and the time taken to complete the process

ii) meet with utility company representatives to determine their proposed method for
reconciling conflicts and communicate the information to TNR

iii) meet with TNR and County Attorney’s Office and/or the utility company
representatives and other public entities as needed to assist with reconciling conflicts
between utilities and the proposed improvements, and record and distribute minutes
of such meetings

iv) prepare draft of elements to be included in any utility agreements or memoranda of
understanding to be developed between TNR and utility service providers, including
responsibilities for relocation, upgrading, or protection; specifics related to costs,

UP!)j.Tfl)3?iJL.P

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 33 OF 48 PAGES

scheduling, sizes and types, vertical and horizontal locations; and any special
construction and/or protection requirements

v) provide documentation of correspondence and coordination efforts to TNR upon
completion of assignment

V. Additional Services
a) field check locations of above-ground utilities and visible components of below-ground utilities

and mark locations relative to existing topographic features on mapping to be provided by TNR
c) provide, or contract with companies that can provide, underground utility locating services
d) hand excavate to verify location of utilities
e) represent TNR at Austin Area Utility Coordinating Committee meetings
f) attend pre-construction and construction meetings
g) provide documentation and testimony as needed to help resolve claims related to utility work

or property condemnation cases

UP1).4 TED) 7.14 IF

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 34 OF 48 PAGES

ATIACHMENT 3 TO EXHIBIT 3

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

(a) Coordination and Pre-Construction Meeting Services

(i) Technical Submittals and Samples

Prepare a list of all technical submittals required by the Contractor. Distribute this list
at the pre-construction meeting.

(ii) Permits

Prepare a list of all permits to be obtained by the Contractor. Distribute this list at the
pre-construction meeting.

(iii) Material Testing and Inspections

Prepare recommendations for the Project construction and materials testing protocols.

(iv) Pre-construction Submittals

Provide review comments on Contractor’s pre-construction su bmittals. Pre-construction
submittals include the Contractor’s construction schedule, division of contract,
subcontractor list, materials supplier list, or any special submittals requested of the
Contractor prior to the pre-construction meeting.

(b) Administrative Tasks

(i) Prepare draft agenda for pre-construction meeting.

(ii) Determine the Project communication, reporting, submittal approval/rejection
protocol, and documentation requirements.

(iii) Conduct weekly job site meetings. Determine the format for scheduling,
conducting, and recording construction meeting minutes.

(iv) Review and become knowledgeable about any required County construction
administration processes.

(v) Record meeting minutes.

(vi) Maintain Project construction records consisting of all correspondence related to the
construction of the Project, including but not limited to:

(A) all approved technical submittals and a technical submittal checklist;

71..’ JF’

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 35 OF 48 PAGES

(B) all approved field orders and change orders;

(C) contract specifications and drawings;

(D) daily log;

(E) job meeting minutes;

(F) clarifications drawings;

(G) daily progress reports; and

(H) processed pay requests.

(vii) The daily log, as a minimum, must contain information regarding weather
conditions, ambient temperatures, Contractor manpower levels, subcontractor
manpower levels, daily hours of inspection, travel time, conversations, work items being
performed, material delivery information, and other observations.

(viii) Daily logs must be completed and include a statement as to whether or not the
Contractor is behind schedule or delaying the progress of the work and, if so, the steps
the Contractor should take to get back on schedule. Copies of daily logs shall be made
available to the County upon request.

(ix) Maintain complete files of all Project-related documents at the Project site.

(x) Upon the completion of each calendar month, furnish the County with a typed
statement summarizing the status of the work. In the event the work is behind
schedule, the statement shall also delineate what efforts the Contractor must take to
get back on schedule. A copy of this statement shall also be delivered to the
Contractor.

(xi) After the Project has been completed, submit the Project files, along with the
original daily logs, to the County.

(c) Construction Phase Services

(i) Submittals

Process submittals, including receipt, review of, and appropriate action on shop
drawings, samples and other submittals. Provide recommendations for County
approvals of “or equal” substitutions along with any recommended cost adjustments.

(ii) Contract Modifications

For modifications required by the County to resolve design errors or omissions, the
County Project Manager will coordinate with Consultant to provide the following

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 36 OF 48 PAGES

services:

(A) provide recommendations to the County concerning potential changes and
modifications to the Project that are encountered during construction.

(B) identify and investigate feasible alternatives, to the extent practical, and
prepare necessary plans, details, etc. required to obtain firm cost and schedule
impact statements from the Contractor.

(C) evaluate the Contractor’s impact statements and, in conjunction with the
County, negotiate costs for any contemplated changes with the Contractor.

(iii) Contractor Pay Requests

Upon receipt of a pay request from the Contractor, jointly review each line item with
the Contractor and advise the Contractor’s representative of any discrepancies or
conflicts in the pay requests. Verify the accuracy of quantities of installed, delivered,
and stored materials. Advise the County of any issues that may warrant withholding,
reducing, or delaying payment to the Contractor and provide supporting documentation.

(iv) Interpretation of the Contract Documents

Upon request, provide interpretation or clarification of the construction documents to
the County or the Contractor. Determine an acceptable method for communicating
interpretations and clarifications directly to the Contractor beforehand.

(v) Observation

Site visits are to be performed to the extent necessary to:

(A) observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether the
Project is being constructed in accordance with the contract documents.

(B) observe, document, and report to the County and the Contractor whether the
proper measure of unit price bid quantities is being implemented and confirm
percentage completion of lump sum items.

(C) observe, document, and report to the County the progress of the Contractor
and resources committed to the Project by the Contractor.

(vi) Materials Testing and Inspections

(i) Establish and administer a materials sampling and testing program to provide
quality control and compliance with the construction plans and specifications.
Utilizing the list of required testing developed from the construction documents,
develop a testing program for the Project. The testing program must designate
what services are to be provided by Consultant and what services are to be

1 ,

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 37 OF 48 PAGES

provided by the Contractor. Services must include, but not be limited to, soils
compaction testing, concrete cylinder compression strength testing, gradation
analysis, miscellaneous shop inspection, and other. testing required by the
construction contract documents, or as specifically requested by County. A copy
of the proposed testing program shall be prepared for review by County prior to
beginning work.

(ii) Review all laboratory and field-testing results to determine whether results
are in compliance with the construction contract documents and provide
recommendations for correction of substandard materials and workmanship
revealed during testing.

(vii) Claims

Assist County with claim reviews and negotiations upon request. Assist County with the
preparation of related correspondence and documentation.

(viii) Contract Enforcement

Examine Contractor workmanship, materials, progress, and overall compliance with
requirements of the contract documents and immediately report any observed
deficiencies to the Contractor and County. Communicate to the Contractor and County
steps that may be necessary to effect corrective action. Document deficiencies and
actions taken by Contractor to correct them. Assist County with evaluating impacts of
potential contract termination upon Project costs and the Project Schedule.

(ix) Contract Termination

Assist County with completion of an assessment of the status of the Contractor’s
contract, the development of an agreement with the Contractor’s surety to complete
the work, and preparing and holding a pre-construction meeting with the replacement
contractor.

(x) Project Acceptance and Close-out

(A) Perform substantial completion and final inspections with County and the
Contractor and compile and distribute related punchlist items requiring
correction.

(B) Compile and review for completeness all Operation and Maintenance Manuals
to be submitted by the Contractor and inform Contractor of any deficiencies.

(C) Review and comment on final pay request and supporting close-out
documents, and provide recommendation for approval or rejection to County.

(D) Upon Project completion, obtain the original drawings, incorporate all as-built
conditions on the original drawings and provide copies to County at Project
close-out.

LPD.47D3.’.I:1L.P

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 38 OF 48 PAGES

(D) Post Construction Services

(I) Meet with County upon request during the warranty period to investigate
problems with materials, equipment, and/or workmanship that may arise. Determine
whether or not such problems are warranty issues or design issues and recommend
solutions.

(ii) Coordinate and attend with County a final warranty inspection no less than sixty
days prior to expiration of Contractor warranty period. Develop list of deficiencies, if
any, and determine if deficiencies are caused by inferior workmanship, equipment,
and/or materials or by other reasons. Provide recommendations for resolving each
deficiency. Complete a follow-up inspection with County to determine whether
deficiencies have been corrected by the Contractor prior to expiration of the warranty
period.

irpi)4- I

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 39 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 4
EOUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color,
religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed,
and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national
origin. Such action must include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of Consultant, state
that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex,
or national origin.

C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a collective bargaining
agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Contract Compliance Officer
advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of Consultant’s obligations under this section, and shall
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of Transportation (49 CFR 21 and
23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and of the
rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60.

E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as
amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto; and shall permit
access to his books, records, and accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of
investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and orders.

F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this Agreement or with any of
the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in
part and Consultant may be declared ineligible for further government contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60)
or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or purchase order
unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 or
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, so that such provisions shall be binding upon each
subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as
the Department may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-compliance;
provided, however, that in the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a
subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal agency, Consultant may request County
and United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 40 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 5

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

During the life of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property
Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including
coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY MUST BE NAMED
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined
minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 in the aggregate. Consultant shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide
Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum amounts.

D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.

Consultant shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until Consultant has
obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by County.
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in
connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the
insurance by COUNTY shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Consultant under this
Agreement.

The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of
Texas at the time the policy is issued. Consultant shall furnish County with a certification of
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company will be subject to County’s approval.
Consultant must not cause any insurance to be canceled or permit any insurance to lapse. ALL
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES MUST INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY
WILL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS
AFTER COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER.

PT)TFIi. 7.]

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 41 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 6

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUTNY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:
Name of Affiant:
Title of Affiant:
Business Name of CONSULTANT:

______________________________________

County of CONSULTANT:

______________________________________________

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement,
which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom
CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit.

Signature of Affiant

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by

_____________

on

____,

20_.

Notary Public, State of

_________

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires:

3.7, (4/P

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 42 OF 48 PAGES

EXHIBIT 6, ATTACHMENT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

July 2L 2014

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Executive Assistant Sue Spears
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyin Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Madison A. Gessner*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
Interim County Executive, Planning & Budget Leroy Nellis*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services.Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety .Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore

1JP!)ATFIi3

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 43 OF 48 PAGES

Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jennifer Kraber*
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Elaine Casas, J.D.*
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant TV CW Bruner, CTP, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jesse Herrera, CPPB, CTPM, CTCM, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorino
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishback
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Rosalinda Garcia

FORMER EMPLOYEES
Name of Individual

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis 11/29/14
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith 01/15/15
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 02/28/15
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder 03/31/15

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Ui>1.47TD3

DRAFT



titS

SIIOIDVNLNODSflSflflH3IJI1N3DJOISI1aNt’NOLLVNV1D]gflH

£.LISIHX]

S3DVd8tJOitDVJL8OOOOOfl#IDYIIMOD

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 45 OF 48 PAGES

APPENDIX A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

I. Project Background

Jacobson Road is currently a paved two-lane rural collector road that crosses Maha Creek in Eastern
Travis County. The existing Jacobson Road bridge at Maha Creek is perched above the 100-year
floodplain as computed by Consultant for the Travis County Drainage Basin Study in 2009 under
separate contract and does not overtop. However, a significant segment of the road east of the
existing bridge is located below the computed Maha Creek 2-year floodplain and frequently floods.
Also, upon further inspection, a local low-water crossing exists on this segment of roadway near the
driveway at 15289 Jacobson Road, which appears to overtop frequently from local runoff (not from
Maha Creek discharge).

This project (the “Project”) will consist of further hydraulic evaluation of proposed roadway
improvements to mitigate inundation from Maha Creek flooding, hydrologic and hydraulic evaluation
of local flows and flooding at the existing low-water crossing, and development of basic plan and
profile construction plan information for use by County forces to construct improvements.

II. Scope of Services

For this Scope of Services, Consultant assumes that the proposed roadway section and horizontal
alignment will remain the same as existing and that no additional right-of-way or easements will be
required. Proposed improvements will be designed such that no rise to the existing conditions Maha
Creek 100-year water surface elevations (WSEL) will occur, and no adverse impacts are caused to
adjacent properties for less frequent design storm water surface elevations including the 2-, 5-, 10-,
and 25-year storm events. Adverse impacts would include increases to habitable structure flooding,
restricting property access, or adverse changes to runoff patterns.

Services will be provided by Consultant as five specific tasks or Work Products, each with a separate
fee and each requiring a separate “Notice to Proceed” from Travis County (the “County”). Each
resulting Work Product will be submitted to the County for review and comment. The review process
will consist of submitting electronic copies of hydraulic models and model output with a brief summary
of results and recommendations. Each submittal will include a cover letter stating who from the
design team performed a Quality Assurance/Quality Control Check. Upon review and approval by the
County, Consultant will proceed to the next Work Product requested. The Scope of Services for each
Work Product is described in more detail below.

Work Product I — Perform analysis and make preliminary recommendations for improvements that
will consider the 2-year 24-hour storm event without overtopping (defined as any amount of discharge
flowing over the roadway crown) Jacobson Road:

A. Coordinate design topographic survey data needs with surveyor (engaged by the County
under separate contract).

B. Perform one (1) site visit to evaluate existing conditions, driveways, and verify survey data.
C. Perform an ordinary high water mark delineation of Maha Creek within County right-of-way at

Jacobson Road and a Section 404 permitting assessment.
D. Update Consultant’s 2009 study Maha Creek flood hydrology (2-, 10-, 25-, and 100-year

design storms) to reflect current land use.
3 7 1 P

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 46 OF 48 PAGES

E. Update Consultant’s Maha Creek HEC-RAS hydraulic model with most current LDAR
topographic data and survey data provided by the County.

F. Develop local 2-year flood hydrology for low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
G. Develop HY-8 hydraulic model of low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road to evaluate

2-year local discharges.
H. Develop vertical road profile to mitigate 2-year flooding from Maha Creek and size culvert to

mitigate localized 2-year flooding at low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
I. Summarize findings and recommendations in an email to the County with digital copies of

hydraulic models and relevant output graphics for review and discussion.

Work Product 2 — Perform analysis and make preliminary recommendations for improvements that
will consider the 5-year 24-hour storm event without overtopping Jacobson Road:

A. Add 5-year storm event to flood hydrology model.
B. Create Maha Creek HEC-RAS hydraulic model simulation for 5-year design discharge.
C. Develop local 5-year flood hydrology for low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
D. Develop HY-8 hydraulic model of low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road to evaluate

5-year local discharges.
E. Develop vertical road profile to mitigate 5-year flooding from Maha Creek and size culvert to

mitigate localized 5-year flooding at low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
F. Summarize findings and recommendations in an email to the County with digital copies of

hydraulic models and relevant output graphics for review and discussion.
C. Attend one (1) design review meeting with County.

Work Product 3 — Perform analysis and make preliminary recommendations for improvements that
will consider the 10-year 24-hour storm event without overtopping Jacobson Road:

A. Perform Maha Creek HEC-RAS hydraulic model simulation for 10-year design discharge.
B. Develop local 10-year flood hydrology for low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
C. Develop HY-8 hydraulic model of low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road to evaluate

10-year local discharges.
D. Develop vertical road profile to mitigate 10-year flooding from Maha Creek and size culvert to

mitigate localized 10-year flooding at low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
E. Summarize findings and recommendations in an email to the County with digital copies of

hydraulic models and relevant output graphics for review and discussion.

Work Product 4 — Perform analysis and make preliminary recommendations for improvements that
will consider the 25-year 24-hour storm event without overtopping Jacobson Road:

A. Perform Maha Creek HEC-RAS hydraulic model simulation for 25-year design discharge.
B. Develop local 25-year flood hydrology for low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
C. Develop HY-8 hydraulic model of low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road to evaluate

25-year local discharges.
D. Develop vertical road profile to mitigate 25-year flooding from Maha Creek and size culvert to

mitigate localized 25-year flooding at low-water crossing near 15289 Jacobson Road.
E. Summarize findings and recommendations in an email to the County with digital copies of

hydraulic models and relevant output graphics for review and discussion.

Work Product 5 — Prepare technical memorandum and schematic plan, profile, and details for
proposed improvements.

A. Prepare technical memorandum summarizing the modeling efforts and recommendations for
improvements for each of the above tasks performed. Model results will be provided as

i•VT)ATFD3 71./LI’

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 47 OF 48 PAGES

appendices to the technical memorandum, which must be provided in digital PDF format.
B. Prepare plan, profile, and detail construction drawings describing the proposed improvements

required for one (1) design storm frequency event selected by the County, for the internal use
of County’s road and bridge maintenance crews to construct the improvements. The plans will
be provided in digital Microstation drawing file and PDF format.

Deliverables:

For Work Products 1-4, summarize findings and recommendations in an email to the County
with digital copies of hydraulic models and relevant output graphics attached for review and
discussion.

For Work Product 5, one digital PDF copy of technical memorandum, one digital PDF copy of
construction plans, and one digital copy of Microstation drawing files.

III. Services to be provided by Travis County

In conjunction with the services to be provided by HDR, the County shall provide the following:

A. Topographic surveying, right-of-way boundary survey, and easement document preparation,
if needed.

B. Construction cost estimating.

IV. Additional Services

The following services are not included in the above Scope of Services but can be provided by HDR if
necessary upon approval and written “Notice to Proceed” from the County.

A. Topographic surveying, right-of-way boundary survey, and easement or ROW acquisition
document preparation. (Subconsultant)

B. Geotechnical site investigation including borings and lab work as required for foundation and
pavement design. (Subconsultant)

C. Preparation of temporary traffic control plans;
D. Assistance with identification and coordination of existing utilities in conflict;
E. Attending and leading public meeting;
F. Assistance with bidding and construction phase services
G. Conduct agency coordination for the protection of regulated biological and cultural resources

as required by the Endangered Species Act and the National Historic Preservation Act. It is
assumed that the project will not impact endangered species or significant cultural resources.

H. Perform bridge scour analysis and scour countermeasure design.
I. Project meetings requested by the Owner other than those included in Section II, Scope of

Services.
J. Preparation and processing of FEMA Letter of Map Change applications.
K. Preparation and processing of Section 404 Individual Permit application.
L. Preparation and processing of City of Austin Site Development Permit application or submittal.
M. Design, Bidding, or Construction Phase Services for relocation of existing utilities.

DRAFT



CONTRACT # 4400002087 PAGE 48 OF 48 PAGES

APPENDIX B

Organizational Chart with Key Personnel identified

(See SOQ)
DRAFT



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry; Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant 
Purchasing Agent, 512-854-9724 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 
4400001509, Patin Construction, for Northeast Metro Park BMX track 
amenities construction project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The NE Metro Park is a 400 plus acre Metro Park located in Precinct 2. 
The current parks amenities includes; open play meadow, pavilion, 
picnic tables, BBQ pits, playscapes, parking areas, trails, basketball 
courts, soccer/football fields, baseball/softball fields, cricket field, 
restrooms and Skatepark. 

 The NE Metro Park BMX Track Amenities Construction Project includes 
improvements to the cricket field parking, new roads, BMX track parking, 
landscaping, irrigation, water/wastewater, electric, pre-fab restroom and 
registration booth. 

 Change Order number four (4) includes moto boards, additional asphalt, 
clay, resurfacing of the BMX track, additional erosion matting, 
construction of curbs at turns on track, installation of the start/finish line 
truss, flag pole, announcer tower, pavilion, additional septic system work 
and additional fencing. Deducts include removal of PA system, tuff 
blocks, banners and computer registration system. This change order is 
in the amount of $115,084.00, and increases the contract amount from 
2,491,219.40 to 2,606,303.40. The total amount increased of this 
change order is over the threshold amount for increases and therefore 
requires court approval. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Change Order number three (3) included additional electric conduit for 
lighting location adjustments to maximize illumination on the track; 
additional clay for the track; additional striping and interlocking retaining 
wall for the start hill; revision of the staging and guard rails on the start 
hill; addition of a trench drain for adequate drainage on the track and 
additional foundation support for the prefabricated restroom and 
installation of a drinking fountain. This change order was in the amount 
of $166,733.70, and increased the contract amount from $2,324,485.70 
to 2,491,219.40.  

 Change Order number two (2) included additional excavations and 
embankment to lower sections of the septic irrigation area, west parking 
lot, and BMX track area; adjustments to the BMX track start hill, staging 
area, and VIP area; drainage improvement adjustments; and addition of 
clay for the BMX track. This change order was in the amount of 
$325,720.82, and increased the contract amount from $1,998,764.88 to 
2,324,485.70.  

 Change Order number one (1) was needed to add the BMX track to the 
amenities construction contract. This included, shaping the track, final 
track construction, asphalt turns, concrete starting hill, starting gate, 
irrigation, electrical, PA system and computer registration system.  This 
change order was in the amount of $396,758.08, and increased the 
contract amount from $1,602,006.80 to $1,998,764.88.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $780,911.88 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,602,006.80    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $115,084.00    
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  
 
 
 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000776 
  Funding Center(s): 1490220000 
  Comments: 

 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October7, 2014

TO: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FROM: Morgan Cotten, P.E., Public Works Director, T

THROUGH: Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: Construction Change Order #4 for the NE Metro Park BMX Amenities
Construction Project-Contract No. 4400001 509-Patin Construction

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners Court
for the approval of Construction Change Order #4 for the NE Metro Park BMX Amenities
Construction Project.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve Construction Change Order #4 for
the NE Metro Park BMX Amenities Construction Project in Precinct 2.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The NE Metro Park BMX Amenities Project is a voter approved bond project. In March 2012,
Travis County entered into a Professional Service Agreement with Haiff Associates, Inc. for the
design, bidding, and construction phase services of the park improvements for the cricket field and
amenities for the proposed BMX track. Improvements included new roads and parking lots,
landscaping, irrigation, and water, wastewater and electric services to the site. The construction
documents for these amenities improvements were completed in May 2013 and went to bid in July
2013. In August 2013, the construction contract was awarded to Patin Construction, LLC through
a competitive bidding process. During this time, in June 2013, Travis County entered into a
Professional Services Agreement with STANTEC for the design services of the BMX track layout.
The construction documents for the BMX track improvements were completed, and construction
began in October 2013.

Work adjusted in Change Order #4 include construction and installation ofmoto boards; additional
asphalt, clay, and resurfacing of the BMX track; additional erosion matting for the BMX track;
construction of mow curbs at the turns of the BMX track; installation of the start and finish line
truss; installation of a flag pole; and installation of an announcer tower. Also included in Change



Order #4 is the installation of a pavilion; additional work to the septic system; additional fencing;
and additional erosion control. Deducts to Change Order #4 include removal of the PA system,
tuff blocks, banners, and computer registration system.

The current construction contract amount is $2,491,219.40. With Change Order #4 in the amount
of$1 15,084.00, this will increase the contract amount to $2,606,303.40.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2005 and 2011 bond funds. Sources of funding
required for this change order is provided in the following:

FRD Number (s) 300000776 300001284 300001333 Grand Total
Fund 4064 4082 4082

Fund Center 1490220000 1490220000 1490220000
G/L Account 522030 522030 522030
IO/WBS 600016 PKCN.149.000001 PKCN.149.000001
Amount $22,268.37 $77,500.34 $15,315.29 $115,084.00

Background:
NE Metro Park is a 400+ acre metro park located at 2703 Pecan Street. Improvements for the park
consist of a BMX parking lot, a Cricket parking lot, a new Park road off Killingsworth Lane
extending to the BMX and Cricket parking lots, prefabricated restrooms, a BMX track, parking lot
lighting, and sport lighting for the track, water and electric services from the street to the site,
landscaping, and irrigation. The BMX Track design and layout meet the necessary site restrictions
and all USA BMX and Union Cycliste Intemationale (UCI) standards and guidelines for a National
Level BMX Race Track Facility.

Attachments: Change Order Form and Log

CC: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Lee Perry, Purchasing
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks
Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Tim Speyrer, TNR Parks

414?Steve Sun, P.E., TNR Public Works
Odette Tan, P.E., TNR Public Works
Isabelle Lopez, TNR Financial Services
Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services



C
h

an
g

e
O

rd
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
:

1.
Q

ua
nt

it
y

up
da

te
s

ba
se

d
on

fi
el

d
ch

an
g
es

2.
A

dd
it

io
ns

to
th

e
B

M
X

T
ra

ck
A

re
a

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

;
in

cl
ud

in
g

m
ow

cu
rb

an
d

er
os

io
n

m
at

ti
ng

3.
In

st
al

la
ti

on
of

pa
vi

lio
n,

m
ot

o
bo

ar
ds

,
fl

ag
po

le
,

fi
ni

sh
lin

e
tr

us
s,

an
d

an
no

un
ce

r
to

w
er

4.
R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
of

th
e

B
M

X
tr

ac
k

w
ith

fi
ni

sh
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l.

T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
-

T
N

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
O

R
D

E
R

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
FO

R
M

M
od

if
ic

at
io

n
N

o:
4

P
ri

m
e

C
oa

t
(M

C
-3

0,
A

E
-P

,
or

S
S

-1
)

C
ha

in
Li

nk
F

en
ce

(I
ns

ta
ll)

(4
’)

(G
re

en
V

in
yl

C
oa

te
d>

R
oa

d
G

at
e

(I
ns

ta
ll)

(S
tl

P
ip

e)

D
ry

R
oc

k
R

ip
ra

p

C
ed

ar
F

en
ce

T
uf

f
B

lo
ck

s
-

2’
x2

’x
3’

C
us

to
m

L
og

o

T
ha

in
Li

nk
F

en
ce

G
at

e
(l

ns
ta

ll)
(4

’x
5’

)

G
A

L
16

0

LF
-1

32
7

E
0.

5

SY
37

LF
24

6

EA
-3

6

EA
1

$5
.0

0

$1
8.

00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$
1
5
0
0
.0

0

$7
5.

00

$3
5.

00

$1
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r:

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e:
(N

E
M

et
ro

P
ar

k
B

M
X

T
ra

ck
A

m
en

it
ie

s

P
at

in
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

8 27

C
o
n
tr

ac
t

N
o.

:
44

00
00

15
09

T
hi

s
ch

an
g
e

o
rd

er
is

re
q

u
es

te
d

fo
r

th
e

fo
ll

ow
in

g
re

as
o
n
(s

):

B
ID

B
ID

IT
EM

U
N

IT
C

.O
.

U
N

IT

IT
EM

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

W
P

E
Q

TY
P

R
IC

E
($

)

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

H
A

N
G

E
O

R
D

E
R

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

IE
S

29 36 4627
C

ha
in

Li
nk

F
en

ce
(I

ns
ta

ll)
(4

’)
(B

la
ck

V
in

yl
C

oa
te

d)
LF

14
86

$2
1.

00
$3

1,
20

6.
00

8148
D

en
se

G
ra

de
d

H
ot

-M
ix

A
sp

ha
lt

SY
10

84
$1

0.
00

Im
po

rt
Fi

ll-
C

la
y

(8
0%

cl
ay

!
20

%
sa

rl
d)

-a
ve

r.
3’

pr
of

ile
-

24
8

$5
.0

0
73

L
ab

or
O

nl
y

C
Y

76
4”

B
it

um
in

ou
s

P
av

em
en

t
-

N
o

B
as

e
M

at
er

ia
l

C
V

-5
41

6
$

4
0

0

10
7

83
B

an
ne

rs
-

S
ta

rt
H

ill
-

Fi
ni

sh
L

in
e

EA
-2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
-$

4,
00

0.
00

94
E

lit
e

S
er

ie
s

8
pe

rs
on

D
ru

m
G

at
e

EA
-1

$2
5,

00
0.

00
-$

25
,0

00
.0

0

94
E

lit
e

S
er

ie
s

8
pe

rs
on

D
ru

m
G

at
e

EA
I

$3
0,

50
0.

00
$3

0,
50

0.
00

95
PA

S
ys

te
m

EA
-1

$1
0,

00
0.

00
-$

10
,0

00
.0

0

97
C

om
pu

te
r

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
S

ys
te

m
EA

-1
$2

,0
00

.0
0

-$
2,

00
0.

00

10
0

C
la

y
(8

0%
cl

ay
!

20
%

sa
nd

)
C

V
24

8
$2

3.
50

$5
,8

28
.0

0

10
6

Pa
vi

lio
n

In
st

al
la

ti
on

LS
1

$4
0,

14
0.

00
$4

0,
14

0.
00

.

C
O

A
U

N
!
tj

N
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

Q
TY

P
R

Ic
E

($
)

A
M

O
U

N
T

r
Q

T
h

P
R

1
S

)
jA

M
O

U
N

$8
00

.0
0

3
2
3
7
-.

-
5
.0

0
$
1
6
1
8
5
.0

0
3

7
7

r—
-

.
.

-.
.
.
_
—

.
.
.

..
,

..
4’

I
$2

3
88

6
00

0
,
,

$
18

0
b

$
k
k

13
27

$
‘
1
8

00
$

2
3
8
6

00

14
86

{
2
1

0
0
$
3
j

20
60

0
0

“
4 $

I$
—

.
.

-
-
.

.
.

.

5
5

$
3

0
0

0
00

1
$

*
1

6
5
0
0
0
0
i

*
$
-3

00
0

$2
77

5
00

63
$

75
00

k’
3
$

4
5
0
O

’
-
2
6

$
8
6
1
0
0
0

54
6

$
‘

3
5

0
0

$
4
O

0
3
0
0

$
1
0
8
4
0
0
0

I5
0

6
6

-
$

10
0O

’
$
4
5
0
6
o
-0

0
tf

3
9
8
2

$1
24

0
00

70
63

5
o

o
$
3
S

5
P

t6
1

5

$2
1

66
4

00
13

0
3
2

$
‘
—

4
’0

0
$

52
1
2
8
0
0

18
44

8
$
4
0
0

S
3
7
9
2
o
a

40
0

00
4
$

i5
0
0
0
t

$
‘
-

3
6

S
*
1
5
9

$t
W

40
O

00

0
$
2
0
0
0
0
0

$
)

‘
2

4
$
1
4
0
0
ô
T

0
0

0
$

2
5

0
O

0
.0

0
$

1
$
3
0
5

O
0
0
0

$
3
0
5
0
0
0
0

‘
)

0
-

0
$

10
00

00
0

$
I

$
1
0
0
0
0
0
0

b
lb

0
o
?0

0
!

$
!2

o
0
0
ro

o
$

t
t
$

$
2
,0

0
0
0
0

$
b
o
g
o
o

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

70
63

-
$

2
3

5
0

‘6
8
1
5

$
2
3
5
0
,

6
0
’l

5
5
O

1
$
4
0

14
0

0
0

$
0
0
0

‘
0

$4
50

00
$
a
’1

-,
t

4
5
0
0
0

00
.

0
$

;
$

$1
6

97
5

00
s,

4
2
5
ro

o
)

$
I6

i9
7
5
0
0
-

)
$
k

k
4
4

$
c
!

-

$
5
0
7
0
0
0

1
6

$
3
0
0
0

jW
O

7
0

OO
j’

a
-
-

$
2

6
5

0
0

0
26

50
’0

0
—

26
50

00
0
5

$3
00

0
00

‘
2
&

-
$
1

50
0

0
0

$
‘T

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
,

$

$2
25

0
00

1
‘

2
2

5
0

0
0

2
2
5
0

0
0

0
‘
$

W
’

$1
0

50
0

00
‘
-

5
0

0
0

$
e

$
‘
-

21
04

0
5
0
0

oo
‘
o

$
ç
-
4
i

-
%

4

$
1

7
7

0
0

0
0

‘
.
1
W

4
$
1
7
,7

0
0

QO
R

4

$1
5

00
0

00
M

*
’
!

$
5

0
0
0
9
0

$1
3

50
00

0
-
‘

5
0

0
4

4
4
$
2
7

00
?
e
$
1
3

50
0

0D
t
0

,
.

-4
,

£
4-

$
‘A

--
’-

$
4
$

4
,

.

,
‘
$
‘

$
-.

-
4t

”
r

$
4

$

10
8

M
ot

o
B

oa
rd

s
In

st
al

le
d

EA
7

$2
,4

25
.0

0

10
9

M
ow

C
ur

b
LF

16
9

$3
0.

00

11
0

F
la

g
P

ol
e

In
st

al
le

d
LS

1
$2

,6
50

.0
0

11
1

Fi
ni

sh
L

in
e

T
ru

ss
In

st
al

la
ti

on
EA

2
$1

,5
00

.0
0

11
2

A
nn

ou
nc

er
T

ow
er

In
st

al
la

ti
on

L
S

1
$2

,2
50

.0
0

‘1
3

E
ro

si
on

M
at

tin
g

SY
50

00
$2

.1
0

11
4

S
ep

ti
c

In
sp

ec
ti

on
R

ew
or

k
LS

I
$1

7,
70

0.
00

11
5

oh
n

P
ur

se
T

ra
ck

R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

LS
I

$1
5,

00
0.

00

11
6

P
ul

ve
ri

ze
d

C
la

y
C

Y
50

0
$2

7.
00

DRAFT



M
at

er
ia

ls

S
er

v
ic

es

T
O

T
A

L

T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
-

T
N

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
O

R
D

E
R

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

FO
R

M
M

o
d
if

ic
at

io
n

N
o:

4

T
he

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
an

dJ
or

ti
m

e
ex

te
ns

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

is
C

ha
ng

e
O

rd
er

co
n

st
it

u
te

s
fu

ll
an

d
co

m
pl

et
e

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
on

fo
r

al
l

di
re

ct
an

d
in

di
re

ct
co

st
s,

an
d

in
te

re
st

re
la

te
d

th
er

et
o
,

w
hi

ch
ha

s
be

en
or

m
ay

be
in

cu
rr

ed
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

th
is

ch
an

ge
to

th
e

C
on

tr
ac

t.
By

af
fi

xi
ng

m
y

si
gn

at
ur

e
to

th
is

C
ha

ng
e

O
rd

er
,

as
th

e
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

rs
du

ly
ap

po
in

te
d

re
pr

es
en

ta
ti

ve
,

on
be

ha
lf

of
th

e
C

on
tr

ac
to

r
th

er
eb

y
w

ai
ve

an
y

ri
gh

ts
to

se
ek

ad
di

ti
on

al
fu

nd
s

or

re
li

ef
of

an
y

na
tu

re
fo

r
an

y
ev

en
t

or
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
ar

is
in

g
fr

om
th

is
C

ha
ng

e
O

rd
er

.

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D
B

Y
:

7
‘—

v
C

on
tr

ac
to

r
D

a
e

N
O

T
IC

E
to

th
e

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

:

T
hi

s
is

yo
ur

au
th

or
it

y
to

pr
oc

ee
d

w
it

h
th

is
w

or
k

at
th

e
ra

te
s

in
di

ca
te

d
ab

ov
e.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

C
ou

nt
y

E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
TN

R
D

at
e

P
ur

ch
as

in
g

A
ge

nt
D

at
e

C
ou

nt
y

Ju
dg

e
D

at
e

N
ET

O
V

E
R

R
U

N
/(

U
N

D
E

R
R

U
N

)
I

$1
15

,0
84

.O
O

I

T
IM

E
E

x
te

n
si

o
n
:

12
0

D
ay

s

M
an

ag
er

D
at

e

Pu
bl

ic
W

or
ks

D
ir

ec
to

r
D

at
e

DRAFT



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Richard Villareal/512-854-4881, Marvin 
Brice, CPPB/512-854-9765, Purchasing  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action regarding 
Contract No. 4400001874, Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for the 
416 West 11th Street Office Building and Parking Structure, Flintco 
Constructive Solutions, LLC. (Flintco): 

A. Reject Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) and Terminate Contract;    
 
B. Authorize Purchasing Agent to Issue Competitive Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
for the 416 West 11th Street Office Building and Parking Structure. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

On May 7, 2013, the Court authorized the Construction Manager-at-Risk 
(CMAR) project delivery method for the development and construction of 
the 416 West 11th Street Office Building and Parking Structure. 

Subsequently, an RFP was issued on November 27, 2013, and the 
Court later authorized contract award on February 25, 2014 to Flintco 
Constructive Solutions, LLC., (Flintco) the highest qualified respondent, 
for Pre-Construction and Construction Phases CMAR Services.  The 
initial contract award funded Pre-Construction Phase Services only, in 
the amount of $75,000.00, with the intent of modifying the contract for 
funding of Construction Phase Services upon successful negotiation and 
agreement of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP). 

Facilities Management Department (FMD), Page (Architect of record), 
and Flintco have been working together since March 2014 on the project 
design, cost estimates and extensive Value Engineering (VE) efforts.  
VE is a process of identifying and evaluating alternative design and 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 17

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

construction solutions that accomplish the same project goals at less 
cost.   

Flintco provided an initial GMP proposal based on 50% complete 
Construction Documents (CD’s) on August 8, 2014.  Because that GMP 
exceeded the project construction budget by an unacceptable margin, 
FMD was prepared at that time to recommend that the GMP Proposal 
be rejected, the contract terminated, and project documents be issued 
as an IFB.  In an effort to bring the GMP within the project budget, the 
Purchasing Office requested that Flintco prepare a final GMP based on 
the 100% CD’s which were issued on September 10th. 

The GMP based on 100% CDs was 0.7% lower than the GMP submitted 
at 50% CDs.  Flintco was then requested to submit their Best and Final 
Offer (BAFO).  The BAFO received on October 23, 2014 remained 
unchanged and still significantly exceeds the project budget despite 
extensive discussions between FMD, Purchasing, Page and Flintco on 
the cost estimates and VE alternatives up through October 8th. 

Flintco was made aware that if their GMP substantially exceeded the 
construction budget, staff would likely recommend to the Commissioners 
Court that the contract be terminated, and the project be issued for 
competitive bids.  FMD and Page’s cost estimator believe that the 
County will be able to obtain bid prices substantially lower than the 
GMP. 

Please note that the Purchasing Agent is concerned with this 
recommendation for three reasons: she believes the construction budget 
is low; by doing low bid vs. CMAR the County is now assuming the risk 
for any cost increases; and the County’s HUB goals might not be 
realized. 

Upon Court approval of FM’s request to terminate the contract, a formal 
contract modification will be drafted and signed by the Purchasing 
Agent, and forwarded to the Contractor. 

Also, an IFB will be drafted and solicited for competition. 

 
 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

 

   _____  Approved _____ Disapproved 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
___________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe   Date 
Travis County Judge 
 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FM# 416-01-14C-3N
File: 502

TO: Cyd Grimes, CPM, CPPO, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: October 22, 2014

SUBJECT: Ronald Earle Building, 416 W. 11th Street
Recommendation for Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Proposal

The Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends that (1) the Construction Manager at
Risk (CMAR) contract with Flintco be terminated based on rejection of the GMP Proposal and
(2) the 100% construction documents for the Ronald Earle Building be issued as an Invitation for
Bid (IFB). Page, the County’s ArchitecturallEngineering firm for the Ronald Earle Building, is in
agreement with FMD’s recommendation as evidenced by the attached letter from Page. This
recommendation is being made because the GMP Proposal received from the County’s
Construction Manager at Risk, Flintco, significantly exceeds the construction budget for the
project and should, therefore, be rejected.

FMD, Page, and Flintco have been working together since March 2014 on the project design, cost
estimates, and extensive value engineering (VE) efforts. Value engineering is a process of
identifying and evaluating alternative design and construction solutions that accomplish the same
project goals at less cost. From March until the final GMP was submitted on October 10, over
$4.2 million of VE savings have been accepted and incorporated into the design documents.
During the same time period, despite the VE efforts, Flintco’s construction cost estimates have
increased $7.8 million.

Flintco provided an initial GMP Proposal, based on 50% complete Construction Documents
(CD’s), on August 8, 2014. Because that GMP exceeded the project construction budget by an
unacceptable margin, FMD was prepared at that time to recommend that the project documents
be issued as an IFB. At the request of the Purchasing Office, Flintco prepared a final GMP based
on the 100% CD’s which were issued on September 10. This final GMP is 0.7% lower than the
previous GMP. Although the revised final GMP is slightly lower, it still significantly exceeds the
project budget despite extensive discussions between FMD, Purchasing, Page, and Flintco on the
cost estimates and VE alternatives up through October 8.

Page’s cost estimating consultant, Sunland, provided a cost estimate for the 50% CD’s on August
6, 2014. Sunland’s 50% CD estimate is within the project construction budget and significantly
less than Flintco’s GMP. Sunland is estimating other projects within the greater Austin area and
is aware of the current construction market conditions.



Flintco was made aware that, if their GMP substantially exceeded the construction budget, FMD
would likely recommend to the Commissioners Court that the project be issued for competitive
bids.

FMD believes that, by putting the project out for competitive bids, a more accurate market value
for the project can be obtained. FMD and Page’s cost estimator believe that the County will be
able to obtain bid prices substantially lower than the GMP.

According to discussions with the County Attorney’s Office, paragraph 6.10 of the CMAR
Agreement allows the County to terminate the Agreement if “Owner rejects the GMP Proposal or
the parties are unable or unwilling to agree on a GMP”. The current contract with Flintco is only
for Preconstruction Services and would require a contract modification for Flintco to proceed
forward into Construction Phase Services.

The Facilities Management Department requests that this recommendation be posted to the
Commissioners Court November 4, 2012 Voting Session agenda. Because local construction
costs are rising due to the current market conditions, FMI) recommends issuing an IFB as soon as
possible.

Ifyou have any questions or need additional information, please call Ken Gaede at extension
49894. Your assistance in obtaining Commissioners Court approval of this recommendation is
appreciated.

ATTACHMENT:
1) Letter of Recommendation from Page

COPY TO:
Leroy Nellis, Acting Executive Manager, PBO
John Hille, County Attorney’s Office
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office
Ken Gaede, AlA, Senior Project Manager, FMD
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing Office
Richard Villareal, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Purchasing Office



4

P g / TEL 512 472 6721 Page Southerland Page, Inc.a e FAX 512 477 3211 400W. Cesar Chavez, Suite 500
Austin, Texas 78701
pagethink.corn

Daniel H. Brooks, AlA, LEED AP
Principal

October 20, 2014

Ken Gaede, AlA
Senior Project Manager
Travis County Facilities Management
1010 Lavaca St, 4th Floor
Austin, Texas 78701

Regarding: Travis County Ronald Earle Building I GMP Proposal — Page opinion

Dear Ken,

Page has reviewed the overall cost structure of Flintco’s revised Guaranteed Maximum Price
Proposal for the above referenced project, dated October 10, 2014. We also previously had
our consultant, Sunland Group, perform an independent estimate based upqn the 50%
Construction Document set of documents, issued July 14, 2014, which was what Flintco’s
first GMP proposal was based upon.

Flintco’s revised GMP cost proposal is approximately 10% higher than the estimate they
performed dated June 4, 2014 based upon the 100% Design Development documents, and
very close to what their initial GMP proposal was. Considering the fact that we performed an
extensive value engineering effort after the 100% DD stage that removed roughly $2.3M of
accepted Value Engineering scope, this escalation is actually higher than the 10% would
suggest. This amount of escalation is greater than we are seeing in other comparable
projects in the Austin market. The GMP cost proposal is also greater than our independent
cost estimator’s estimate. We understand that the local and regional market is hot right now,
and most subcontractors and vendors are very busy. We expect to see escalation, but this
amount over such a short time frame is excessive for a project where we have not added
scope and have incorporated significant value engineering options, and is not in line with
what other industry sources have indicated is reasonable for escalation in our region.

It is our opinion that Travis County will receive more competitive proposals through a
competitive bidding process involving multiple General Contractors. There is some additional
risk to the County that a competitively bid project can see a higher level of change orders,
but this risk can be managed through a larger contingency. This competitive process should
allow the County to have more confidence that the price really reflects the current market
conditions. Ken, please call me if you have any questions about this letter.

Daniel H. Brooks, AlA, LEED AP
Principal

Cc: Smith, Lampert, Burke, Johnson

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / INTERIORS I CONSULTING

Austin I Dallas! Denver/ Houston / Washington DC /
International Affiliate Offices



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Meeting Date:   November 4, 2014
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve Contract 4400002252 , Second Chances 
Sober Recovery Homes, for Temporary Emergency Residential 
Housing Services 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by
the statutes.

 Justice and Public Safety (JPS) is requesting the award of a contract to
Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes to provide emergency
residential (transitional) housing for male and female clients in the
following JPS funded programs: Commitment to Change, Inside-Out
Travis County, Mental Health Public Defender Office, and the Office of
Parental Representation.

 Emergency residential (transitional) housing is reserved for homeless
JPS clients, whom are most in need of assistance.  These clients are
prioritized for housing based on need and eligibility, as well as their
compliance with their case plan.  Case managers closely monitor the
clients while in housing, even working with them prior to their initial
placement in order to develop an exit plan.

 Second Changes Sober Recovery Homes will offer these services to
these clients for a daily rate of $31.

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last ___ months $0.00 has been
spent against this contract/requirement.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 18

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: As-needed Basis    
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period: 11/4/14 – 9/30/15   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 

 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): Fund Center 155001000, Item 511121 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION
Roger Jefferies, County Executive

P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 Phone (512) 854-4415 Fax (512) 854-4417

Criminal Justice Planning
Roqer Jeffenes

(512) 854-4415

Counseling & Education Services
Caryl Colbum

(512) 854-9540

Juvenile Public Defender
Kameron D. Johnson

(512) 854-4128

To: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

From: Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public

Date: May 15, 2014

SUBJECT: Request to contract with Second Chances Recovery Homes
for emergency residential housing

Travis County Justice and Public Safety (JPS) requests to enter into a contract with
Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes to provide emergency residential (transitional)
housing for male and female clients in the following JPS-funded programs: Commitment
to Change; Inside-Out Travis County; Mental Health Public Defender Office; and Office of
Parental Representation. The existing contract number is PS100126DW. The fund center
is 1550010001 and the commitment item is 511121.

Emergency residential (transitional) housing is reserved for homeless JPS clients that are
most in need of assistance. Clients are prioritized for housing based on need and
eligibility, as well as compliance with his/her case plan and case manager. Clients are
closely monitored while in housing and case managers begin working with them prior to
their initial placement to develop an exit plan.

Attached, you will find the program operations plan/scope of work for Second Chances
Sober Recovery Homes. Second Chances will offer all of the services within this plan to
our clients for a daily rate of $31. Please note that the fees on the attached “membership
covenant” are for private-pay clients and are not applicable to this contract.

cc: Cathy McClaugherty, Senior Planner
Kimberly Pierce, Planning Manager
David Walch, Purchasing Agent Assistant III

1



 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT 

 
BETWEEN 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 
 

SECOND CHANCES SOBER RECOVERY HOMES 
  

FOR 
 

TEMPORARY EMERGENCY RESIDENTIAL HOUSING 
 

 

CONTRACT NO.  4400002252 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Purchasing Office 

 

 

walkerj
Draft



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

1.0 Definitions......................................................................................................1 
2.0 Term ...............................................................................................................2 
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities  ........................................................................2 
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment ..............................................................4 
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access .............................................................6 
6.0 Amendments/Modifications  ..........................................................................7 
7.0 Other Provisions.............................................................................................7 
            Approvals .......................................................................................................13 
 

 
Attachments 
 

Attachment A – Scope of Services & Performance Measures ..................................14  
Attachment B – Fee Schedule ....................................................................................41 
Attachment C – Insurance Requirement ....................................................................42 
Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: ..............................................................46 
Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons ..............................................................47 
Attachment E – Conflict of Interest Questionnaire ....................................................49 



4400002252 
 

 
1 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    §  
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 FOR TEMPORARY EMERGENCY RESIDENTIAL HOUSING SERVICES  
 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, 
Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes, (the “CONTRACTOR”). 
 
WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of qualified Temporary Emergency 
Residential Housing providers to provide services for male and female post-release offenders 
who are participating in the Commitment to Change, Project Recovery, the Mental Health Public 
Defender programs, or other Travis County programs who are referred by Travis County; 
 
WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary 
professional degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 
 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 
 
 In this Agreement, 
 

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.  
 
1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or 

her successor.  
  

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor. 
 
1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes.  
 

 1.5   “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean: 
 

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing 
which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services 
or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, 
either legal or equitable; or, 

 
1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or 
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in 
the aggregate in a calendar year; 

 
 1.5.3 but does not include  
 



4400002252 
 

 
2 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 
Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the 
public, 

 
1.5.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person 
for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 
guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as 
determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and  
 
1.5.3.3  a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 
behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational 
corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor 
who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known 
about the Contract.  

 
1. 6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the 

Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.  
 
1.7  “DIRECTOR” means Roger Jefferies, the Executive Manager of Travis County 

Justice & Public Safety or his designee. 
  
 

2.0 TERM 
 

2.1 Initial Term.  The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete 
execution by all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2015, unless sooner 
terminated as provided herein.   
 

 2.2 Renewal Term(s).  Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this 
Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for five (5) 
succeeding terms of one year unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.  

 
 2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the 

other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective 
date of the termination. 

 
 
3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 3.1 Scope of Services.  CONTRACTOR shall provide temporary emergency 

residential housing, in a timely manner, in accordance with the Scope of Services set 
forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and 
made a part hereof. 

  
3.2 Professional Licenses/Certification.  CONTRACTOR covenants to undertake no 
task for which a professional license or certificate is required unless CONTRACTOR or 
someone under CONTRACTOR’S direction, including CONTRACTOR personnel, are 
appropriately licensed or certified.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses 



4400002252 
 

 
3 

and certifications related to the professional services and activities provided hereunder, 
and shall perform all services and activities under this Contract according to the 
applicable federal, state and local rules and regulations.  In the event a license or 
certification held by CONTRACTOR, including an officer or employee of 
CONTRACTOR, expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or cancelled, 
CONTRACTOR shall inform COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.   
 

CONTRACTOR warrants and represents that CONTRACTOR is a duly qualified, 
capable business entity, has and will maintain all necessary licenses and certifications 
related to the professional services and activities provided hereunder, and will provide 
COUNTY with copies of such licenses and certifications upon COUNTY’S request.   

 
 3.3 Ethical Standards.  CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all 

discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics 
and his best professional judgment. 

 
 3.4 Standard of Care.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 

CONTRACTOR shall perform all services, activities and responsibilities required of 
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a 
reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use in similar 
circumstances.  CONTRACTOR warrants and represents that the duties within this 
Agreement shall be performed in a good and professional and workmanlike manner.   

 
 3.5 Subcontracting.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 

CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to 
perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.    
 

 3.6 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and 
activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the 
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].   

 
3.7  Legal Compliance.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, 
and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services 
described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this 
Agreement. 
 
3.8 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is 
not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor 
Collector. 
 
3.9   Insurance Requirements.  Contractor shall have, Standard Insurance sufficient to 
cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally 
accepted business standards.  Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or 
Subcontractor, Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options as 
set forth in Attachment C, "Insurance Requirements," may be imposed. 
  



4400002252 
 

 
4 

3.10  Federal Funds.  CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds 
have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member 
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 
 
3.11      Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction 
and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the 
DIRECTOR and may rely on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in 
response to these requests.   However DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County 
or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for any other purpose than 
conveying factual information. 
 
3.12  CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, 
COUNTY has relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who 
will be performing the services and their qualifications and that any other person except 
staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT before providing services under 
this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be done by the 
employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services 
in CONTRACTOR’S proposal. 
 

 
4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT 

 
 4.1 Fees.   For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by 

CONTRACTOR of the services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and 
CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the terms and conditions of  this Agreement, 
COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the Fee Schedule which is 
attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.   

 

4.1.1    Not to exceed amount:  N/A-As needed Basis 
4.1.2   Additional Fees:   None. 

 
 4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services.  COUNTY shall not be responsible for the 
costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S 
satisfaction and given COUNTY’S approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  
COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to CONTRACTOR is dependent upon 
completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and professional manner and at a 
standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession. 
 

 4.3 Timely Payment.  The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) 
days after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department.  
Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 
of the Texas Government Code. 
 



4400002252 
 

 
5 

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly 
basis and each invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR, 
the type of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by 
CONTRACTOR, the hourly fee assessed for each service provided by CONTRACTOR 
and the total amount of payment requested for each client.  Each invoice submitted by 
CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR 
 
4.5 Overpayment.  CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has 
been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in 
overpayment to CONTRACTOR.  Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to 
COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY.  If 
COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and 
CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of 
request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment 
payable to CONTRACTOR 
 

 4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an 
Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 
Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules 
and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County 
Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable. 

 
 4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if 

the CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of 
invoicing, the CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services 
rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said 
delinquent taxes. 

 
4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt. 
 

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If 
notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County 
Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of CENTER to the State, the COUNTY or 
a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the 
CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of CONTRACTOR until: 
 

4.8.1.1   the County Treasurer notifies CENTER in writing that the debt is 
outstanding; and 

            4.8.1.2   the debt is paid. 
       

4.8.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising 
from written agreements with the COUNTY. 

 

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CENTER to the 
outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, 
if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to 
CENTER may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

 



4400002252 
 

 
6 

4.9 Period of Services.  COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or 
performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement. 

 
 4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE 

ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt 
from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the 
purchase of personal or professional services. 

 
4.11     Funding Out.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget 
planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract 
for the following fiscal year of COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after 
giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the 
failure to fund it. 
 
4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation 
to refer any client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this 
Agreement shall not be so construed.  
  

 
5.0       RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS  
 

5.1 Confidentiality.  CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the 
confidentiality of records and other information relating to Psychological / Drug or 
Alcohol Treatment services in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local 
laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards.  This provision 
shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information.  
Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR 
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S 
monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.   
 

 5.2 Records Maintenance.  CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and 
shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, 
information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services 
provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the 
provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been 
satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of 
such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually 
agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR  

 
 5. 3      Access to Records.  COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which 
are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the 
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR 
shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state 
and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives. 

 

 5.4 Right to Contractual Material.   All work products produced under this Agreement 
including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to 



4400002252 
 

 
7 

any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by 
CONTRACTOR will become property of the COUNTY.  

 
6.0  AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS  
 

6.1    General.  Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to 
the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by 
each party.  IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, 
AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY 
ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT. 
 
6.2      Requests for Changes.   CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to 
the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the 
Purchasing Agent.   
 
6.3       Purchasing Agent Authority.  Contractor understands and agrees that the 
Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable 
law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, 
and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.  
Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this 
Contract.   The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon 
submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit 
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the 
Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 
 
 

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS: 
 

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL 
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, 
DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF 
EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, 
AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH  OF ANY PERSON, FOR 
ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY 
PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE 
BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 
 
7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses.  CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) 
all applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property 
rights which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) 
the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted 
to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.  Consultant shall indemnify 
the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes 
of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and 
attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any 



4400002252 
 

 
8 

alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to 
materials used in this Agreement. 
 
7.3 Claims Notification.  If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before 
an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other 
entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this 
Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other 
action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name 
and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to 
make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; 
the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, 
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any 
person against whom this claim is being made or threatened.  This written notice shall be 
given in the manner provided herein.  Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR 
shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR 
with respect to these claims or actions. 

 
7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, 
COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in 
whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until 
CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is 
terminated as provided herein. 
 
7.5 Non-Waiver of Default 
 
 7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed 

as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may 
subsequently exist. 

 
 7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 

any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to 
COUNTY under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor 
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver 
of any other rights or remedies. 

  
7.6       Forfeiture of Contract. Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of the contract and 

County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration or 
the value of all consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract if: 
 

(A)  Contractor was doing business with any Key Contracting Person at 
the time of execution of the contract or had done business during the 365 
day period immediately prior to the date on which it is executed; or 

 
(B)  Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person at any time 
after the date on which the contract is executed and prior to full 
performance of the contract. 

  



4400002252 
 

 
9 

 
7.7 Entire Agreement 

 
7.7.1 Entire Agreement.  All written or oral agreements between the parties to 
this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made 
prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are 
contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by 
Commissioners Court for County.   Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, 
or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and 
effect. 
 
7.7.2 Attachments.  The attachments enumerated and denominated below are 
hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by 
CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement. 

 

7.7.2.1 Attachment A – Scope of Services  
7.7.2.2             Attachment B – Fee Schedule 
7.7.2.3  Attachment C – Insurance Requirements 
7.7.2.4  Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: 
  Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 
7.7.2.5 Attachment E –Certification Regarding Debarment, 

Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for 
Covered Contracts  

7.8 Notices: 
 

7.8.1 Written Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this 
Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and 
deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 
forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 
following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by 
registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at 
the address herein specified. 
7.8.2 County Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this 
Agreement shall be: 
 

     Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor) 
     Travis County Purchasing Agent 
     P. O. Box 1748 
     Austin, Texas 78767 
 

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 

    Roger Jefferies (or successor) 
Travis County J&PS Executive Manager  

     P.O. Box 1748 
     Austin, Texas 78767 
    

7.8.3 Contractor Address.  The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes 
under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be: 



4400002252 
 

 
10 

Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes 
Attn: Jeff R. Lewis 
14533 Ballyclarc Drive 
Austin, Texas 78717 
 

7.9 Change of Address.  Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 
written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8.  Any change in the address 
shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change. 

 
7.10 Authority: The Director or his designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with 
respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement.  The Director shall have 
complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions 
with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.  The Director may designate representatives 
to transmit instructions and receive information. 
 
7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent.   When the Contractor 
and/or County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to 
this Contract, the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing 
Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute.  Such notice 
shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the 
Contractor's requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which 
Contractor desires to include.  As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, 
the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in 
the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute.  Unless otherwise 
stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes 
at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void.  If the 
Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the 
dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor 
must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Director within 
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining 
the exact point of disagreement in detail.  The Purchasing Agent will issue a written 
notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent.  If this final 
resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor's satisfaction, Contractor may 
submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing 
Agent.  The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Director. This 
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the 
unsatisfactory final resolution.  Contractor then has the right to be heard by 
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the 
Commissioners Court agenda.  
 
7.12    Mediation.  If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute 
pursuant to paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Department 
Director representing this contract, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in 
resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties agree to use the Dispute 
Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by County and 
approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the 
TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023.  Unless both Parties are 



4400002252 
 

 
11 

satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the mediation 
shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 
154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.   
 
7.13   Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate 
with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by 
the DIRECTOR. 
 
7.14 COUNTY Monitoring.  County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site 
monitoring of CONTRACTOR’s compliance/performance with the terms of this 
Agreement, and of the adequacy of CONTRACTOR’s residential housing.  Such 
monitoring visit(s) may include review of any and all performance activities as well as 
any and all records or other documentation maintained in relation to CONTRACTOR’s 
performance under this Agreement. 
 
7.15 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that 
CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and 
assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent 
contractor.  CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain 
any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.   
 
7.16 Non-Party Beneficiaries.  No provision in this Contract creates any benefits, 
rights or remedies for any person or entity that is not a party to this Contract, and the 
rights to performance in this Contract are only enforceable by COUNTY and 
CONTRACTOR. 

 
7.17 Governing Law.  The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or 
provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by 
the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
 7.17.1 Severability.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 

Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 
but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph 
or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

  
7.17.2 Law and Venue.  All obligations under this Agreement shall be 
performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any litigation concerning this 
Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County. 
 
7.17.3 Assignment.  No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by 
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party.  It is 
acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or 
representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement 
unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

 



4400002252 
 

 
12 

7.18  Binding Contract.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this 
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the 
CONTRACTOR and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.  
Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest 
in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party 
hereto. 
  
7.19 Performance of Other Services.  As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that 
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those 
times which CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY.  It is also understood that 
COUNTY is free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services 
included in this Agreement, and that COUNTY is under no obligation to place 
individuals in CONTRACTOR’s housing.  

 
7.20 Survival.  Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are 
performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such 
termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.  
 
7.21 Interpretational Guidelines 
 

7.21.1 Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this 
Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the 
last day of the period.  If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 
a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be 
omitted from the computation. 

 
7.21.2 Number and Gender.  Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be 
construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be 
construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires 
otherwise. 

 
7.21.3 Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 
covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 
Agreement. 

 
7.22 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:  If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local 
Government Code, the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest 
Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, 
Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each 
year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes 
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The 
Consultant should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed 
Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. 

 
7.23   The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or 
representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do 



4400002252

hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by
CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind
CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this
Agreement.

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed
by both parties.

Second Chances SoI,er Recovery Homes Travis County

x x_____

Byç c By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and title (Printed) Travis County Judge

Date: I L I 1 I i— Date:_________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

______________________________

si ant tnt Attorney

Approved by Purchasing:

________________________________

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO, Purchasing Agent

13

walkerj
Draft



4400002252 
 

 
14 

ATTACHMENT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 



- - Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes
(4/28/14 meeting with Travis County)

Experience
Second Chances Recovery Homes has provided residential services since 2011 to adults, male

and female (18 and over) in separate homes, typically referred from treatment centers including

Austin Recovery, La Hacienda, Origins, The Right Step, Burning Tree, Nova, The Last Resort,

Serenity House, Spirit Lodge, Starlight, The Oaks, Christian Farms Tree House, Summer Sky,

Texas Star and many, many others. Referring agencies include Texas Department of Health and

Human Services, MHMR Clients, Social Security and SSI Recipients, U.S. Veterans, Texas State

Parole Department, AIDS Services of Austin and many others.

Since 2013, Second Chances has an existing contract to provide services to Travis County

Community Court (via ATCIC), temp to penn housing (ATCIC) and continues to this date. Jeff

Lewis, (founder) has owned sober living and re-entr’ properties since 2009, (rented to others

who ran their own operations) including 2206 E. 14t St, (A-New Entry), and others.

Program Services
• All services listed below are provided to all eligible clients upon admission.

• All will provide Clients with a semi-private room.
• Clients will be provided with all necessary linens upon admission.

• Clients will be provided with an initial move-in toiletries packet (if needed).

• Second Chances will have on-site staff available 24 hours per day.

• Drug testing weekly, (in many cases lab tested).
• Alcohol Breathalyzer testing every single day.
• Medication distribution will be monitored to ensure that the appropriate medication is

taken in the correct dosages and at the appropriate times. Second Chances provides for

the storage of prescription medication and the on-site managers make daily doses

available to house members. House members are responsible for their own medication

management, including obtaining refills as needed.
• Second Chances provides a family like environment, (normal look and feel of any normal

home) with living rooms and kitchens equipped with microwaves, refrigerator, as well as

cable T.V. high speed wifi with multiple seating for the Clients use.

• On-site laundry facilities.
• Emergency transportation as needed.
• Some transportation to various AA/NA meetings.
• Privacy for meetings with caseworkers, as well as therapists and counselors.

• Meeting spaces for facility group meetings such as AA/NA, building meetings and other

instructional gatherings.

c.) Service Goals/Objectives
• Sobriety at all costs. What this looks like is employment, meetings, sponsorship,

consistency and predictability. At times this means that we will encourage a member to

quit a particular job if it’s not a long term benefit and get a different one.

• Alcoholics/Narcotics Anonymous meeting will be provided twice weekly. A “Big Book”

study and a “speaker” meeting. (The objective is to assist the offender with the desire

and achievement of sobriety maintenance.)

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

15



Second Chances Recovery Homes Program description for Travis County on
4/28/2014

Employment provided, (likely) through one of our referrals. Nothing is a guarantee however;
today on our currently employed members who took jobs at our referrals are making over 20k
monthly earnings. Goal is to have our members generate over 100k/mo through our referral
employment providers. Soon to provide a 100% sober run business where producers will make
over 50k/yr where employees/contractors must be in active recovery with measurable recovery
results to maintain contract employment. (Look for more coming soon...)

• Employment is highly encouraged and pushed. We have found that anyone willing in Austin
Texas is usually employed within days, (not months) of moving in. Simply put there is a
progressive attitude in our homes where our clients are moving forward every day. Motivation
usually comes in the form of a member purchasing a car, this usually happens every other week.

• Money management program will be offered including credit repair for those interested,
(promoted not pushed) on an individual basis. Most will obtain a drivers license and given 90
days most will purchase a car. Most successfully maintaining sobriety and working consistently
will be in a position to get their own apartment under their own name within 6 months. As you
can imagine this doesn’t happen by accident.

Thank you to those reading this, I look forward to working together for the betterment of many who are
seeking to recover from addiction and change lives forever.

512-801-4778

Sincerely,

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

16



Second Chances Sober Recovery homes

•Seasoned, Respected Director/Manager (10 yrs sober after 36 years using)
• High level of accountability, including:

v 12 step program
V Every day breathalyzer
V Lab Drug testing
V Weekly in-house recovery meetings, speaker and BB study
V In-house on site managers who care
V Under 30 day house avaliable

•Three established homes in central Austin
•Wifi and cable TV in every room
•Located on bus lines
•Within walking distances of HEB, Library & commercial areas.
•Transportation to some AA meetings, 5 minutes from Club 101
•Employment, (jobs available TODAY, even with criminal record)

Jeff Lewis, Founder
David Jackson — Director, Manager less than 30 day’s clean

house -10 years clean

Larry Foss House Manager Coventry Lane

Adam Ramos - House Manager Arnold Dr.

Second Chances Sober Living
Jeff Lewis 512-801-4778

JeffSecondChances@grnall. corn
David Jackson 512-897-4906
Adam Ramos 512-962-9379

Larry Foss 512-822-3191

DEDICATED TO HELPING ADDICTS AND ALCHOLICS RECOVER, SUCCEED, GET EMPLOYED & REBUILD RELATIONSHIPS

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

17



1..

Se
co

nd
C

ha
nc

es
So

be
r

L
iv

in
g

T
R

O
H

N
T

e
ia

R
w

o
ry

O
L

,t
ø
a
H

o
i
j

N
tw

rn
k

H
as

un
de

rg
on

e
an

in
sp

ec
tio

n
pr

oc
es

s
an

d
is

de
te

rm
in

ed
to

ha
ve

m
et

th
e

N
at

io
na

’
A

lli
an

ce
fo

r
R

ec
ov

er
y

R
es

id
en

ce
s’

st
an

da
rd

as
a

L
ev

el
II

R
ec

ov
er

y
R

es
id

en
ce

Ja
so

n
H

ow
el

l,
D

ir
ec

to
r

T
ex

as
R

ec
ov

er
y

O
ri

en
te

d
H

ou
si

ng
N

et
w

or
k

E
x
p
ir

at
io

n
D

at
e:

Ju
n
e

3
0
,

2
0
1
5

C

N
A

RR
N

t,
o
n
aI

A
lli

an
ce

F
o

e
e
o
v
e
ry

R
en

id
en

ce
s

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

18



A letter to the fami’y from Jeff Lewis w/Second Chances Recovery
Homes.. .You are a big part of the recovery process

I understand the trials and tribulations associated with a loved one entering recovery. I struggled with

emotionally checking out and just washing my hands clean with Ashley. She’s a single mother, CPS. drugs.

alcohol, boys, as she lived with my wife and fam:ily for what seemed like years afte:r making lots of mistakes is

sober today. I-Icr success didn’t happen overnight. Jail, treatment. relapse, countless meetings, jobs and

boyfriends even losing the last one to fatal overdose...

Today, we have had the privilege of watching lives change when an alcoholic or addict really works hard and

with discipline regarding their recovery. As you enter into this I want to let you know what likely will happen.

Once an addict or alcoholic begins to live sober, all of their relationships will have a shift, likely yours first.

Learning about the right ways to communicate, boundaries, respect, accountability, discipline and honor, are all
apart of living a sobe:r lifestyle. This is clearly a huge change, picture a duck out of water

Many times, addiction keeps an individual away from their loved ones. This will change once a person becomes

active in our program. Families no longer are kept out the lives of their loved one. Families are asked to

participate with your loved one and also to become active in your own recovery process through Al-Anon or

Na-Anon. This is critical, as i:n many cases there has bee:n enabling, (won’t say from who), hut this must stop.

Accountability is mandatory for clients and anyone looking to live a life worth living so we ask the family

members and other significant people to help with this process. We will work as a team to achieve the best

possible outcome.. .permanent long term sobriety. In addition., we ask for commitments from each participating

family member specifically regarding enabling and more importantly money, (cutting it off) to the one in

recovery. We discuss realistic goals and set time frames for accomplishments. The most important thing in any

recovery process is staying true to one’s self which starts by honoring commitments made throughout the

process of transformation.

If you are committed to helping your loved one, don’t stop short of taking the final steps to protect his new

sobriety. Get yourself a sponsor and establish boundaries and rewards in writing for your son, I’m happy to help

you with what this might look like. Please don’t hesitate to call me, Jeff at 512-801-4778, David Jackson our

director, 512-897-4906 Larry Foss house manager, 512-822-3191 or

Adam Ramos house manager 512-962-9379.

Sincerely,

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

19



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING

MEMBER APPLICATION

•

RETURN TO JEFF LEWIS @ Jeff.SecondChances@gmail.com

FULLNAME:___________________________ DATEOFBIRTH: / /_

DRIVERS LICENSE #

__________________ ____

____

MY PHONE #:

________________ _________________________

HOME:

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN SOBER?________ DRUG(S) OF CHOICE:

WII1EWIZ.STEP MEETING(S) DO YOU ATTEND?_______________________________

SPONSOR’S FULL NAME / CONTACT #:____________________________________

MEDICAL CONDITIONS AND/OR MEDICATION CURRENTLY TAKING:

_____________________

ST:

_____

SS#

______-
_____

_____________________

EMAIL:_________________________________

CLOSEST FAMILY MEMBER NAME #1, RELATIONSHIP TO YOU:

____________________

NAME:

PHONE # CELL:

______________
______________

__________________

CITY/STATE/ZIP:

CLOSEST FAMILY MEMBER NAME #2, RELATIONSHIP TO YOU:

_____________________

NAME

___________________ ________________________________

PHONE # CELL: •: HOME:

_____________WORK: ________________

CITY/STATE/ZIP:
•

1

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

20



HAVE YOU LIVED IN A SOBER LIVING HOME BEFORE? CIRCLE: Y I N

IF YES, WHICH ONE(S):

ARE YOU INVOLVED IN ANY LEGAL ACTION? CIRCLE: Y / N

If “Yes” please explain details:

_______________________________________

ARE YOU REQUIRED TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER? CIRCLE: Y / N

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY? CIRCLE: Y / N EXPLAIN:

CURRENT EMPLOYER: SALARY (WKLY/MNTHLY)

REQUESTED MOVE-IN DATE / /_______ V

All residents of Second Chances Sober Living are members of our recovery
home and I understand thátldo NOT have renter’s rights or any rights of
tenants pursuant to the Texas Property Code, and expressly waive any such
rights in exchange for membership privileges I understand that I am
applying for membership to Second Chances Sober Living as a member of a
recovery home ‘and! agree to abide by the Member Covenant and House
Rules, which I have read & understand
By signingbelöw, I certify that the information I’ve written in this
application is true. I understand and accept the above conditions set forth
for membership to Second Chances Sober Living.

Signed by Member;

___________________________________

Date

Signed by House Mgr or Witness__________________________ Date.

SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING
MEMBER APPLICATION - PAGE TWO

2

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

21



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING RESIDENTIAL MEMBERSHIP COVENANT AND DUES

PRINT YOUR NAME___________________________ TODAY’S DATE:____________

MEMBERSHIP COVENANT

Second Chances Sober Living is an unrelated adult communal sober living environment. Our expectations at Second
Chances are high and require a serious look before you sign up. We believe that it’s not good enough to just be sober.
We expect you to develop leadership qualities and be excelling in every area of your life from your health to spirituality.
We expect you to quickly chair the meeting you attend, move through all 12 steps in 60 days, and obtain a sponsor in 48
hours. This will require a minimum of 20 working hours weekly including one on one meetings with your sponsor, Big
Book study, journaling, step work and other reading for self improvement. David Jackson, your property director, has 10
years clean after living 38 years as an alcoholic and heroin addict. All our house managers have been where you’re at andhave a proven track record and success story where not every day has been or is perfect. We want your success as much
as you do, maybe more.

The purpose of this contract and the major House rules that follow are to inform you of your rights as a member and whatis required ofyou to maintain that membership. If you are not clearly understanding of this contract, now is the time to
ask questions. You will be held accountable to this Covenant and rules.

Certain medication such as Suboxone, Methadone and certain other similar prescribed medication are considered on a
case by case basis, however, due to the nature of the above medications, we require $200.00 additional monthly fee for
monitoring.

Payments may be paid weekly or monthly. Monthly payments are due on the day of your moving in and will be due each
month on the date that you moved in and are considered late after the 2nd day resulting in a late fee. Payments not
received by the 3rd day will result in expulsion. Weekly payments are due by 6:00 PM every Friday and are considered
late at 8:00 PM. A late fee will be incurred for weekly.payments received after 8:00 PM. All members will be required topay an intake fee and 1st month’s dues up front. Any payments received are first applied to delinquent dues member is
brought current. No refunds will be issued to any member frOm Second Chances under any circumstances. Once a bed is
reserved via payment the 90 day commitment has begun. There are no refunds for any reason.

Move in Intake fee: $200.00 plus first 1si month totaling $850.00.

Monthly Payment: $650.00

Weekly Payment: $l5500

Late Fee: $15.00

Provisions — Each member will be provided a set of linens (mattress cover, sheets, pillow and pillow case). Second
Chances will also supplycommon use items such as cookware, dining ware, cleaning products, paper towels, bath tissueand trash bags. Members are to purchase their own hygiene products, coffee and filters, soap, and laundry detergent. Use
of Second Chances provisions for other than house use is considered stealing, and is grounds for expulsion.

Signed by Member;

_____________________________________________

Date

______________

Signed by Witness;

_______________________________________________

Date

______________

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

22



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING RESIDENTIAL MEMBERSHIP COVENANT AND RULES

PRINT YOUR NAME___________________________ TODAY’S DATE:

____________

Your initials indicate you have read. understood, accepted and will abide by these rules:

_____

1. Zero Tolerance for drug or alcohol use. No engaging in illegal substance manufacturing.
possession and/or distribution will be tolerated. I will have no mind alternating addictive substance on
the premises at anytime regardless if considered legal such as bath salts, spice, rush etc. — no exceptions.

_____

2. Zero Tolerance for stealing. (Taking food from others without permission is considered
stealing)

3 Zero Tolerance for destruction of Second Chances or other member’s property

_____

4 Zero Tolerance for sexual activity between members on or off the property

_____

5. Zero Tolerance for physical confrontation with any member.

_____

6.1 am willing to submit to a drug/alcohol urine screen at any tinie. Failure to submit to a testing
will be viewed as an admission of my relapse that results in immediate termination of membership and
dismissed from the property. I also agree to room and personal belonging search by a member of
management at any time.

_____

7. I will inform and document with the house manager of all new/existing prescribed medications.
I understand that all medication must be approved and stored with the house manager. All medications
will be stored under lock and key with the house manager and arrangements will be made to take
medications as prescribed. If I go to the hospital/doctor and am prescribed a narcotic for pain or if the
house manager feels like I am “doctor shopping” it will be considered a relapse. I will not tell other
members what medications I am on.

_____

8. If I or anyone in the house suspects another member of using and does not notify the house
manager, that person will be held responsible and removed from the house along with the user.

_____

9. I will get tested for REP C and HIV within 3 days of move-in and every 6 months for existing
members. This is at no cost to the member, see House Manager for details.

_____

10. I will attend 4 AA/NA meetings each week while residing at Second Chances. At each
meeting the chair person must sign your notebook (issued at move-in) confirming your attendance, and
must be with you at the morning house meeting.

_____

11. I will obtain and maintain a sponsor within 3 days of moving into Second Chances. I give
permission to the house manager and any staff to maintain contact with all sponsors and loved ones by
signing a HIPA release, (attached).

12. I will participate in ongoing mandatory house chores. If it’s dirty then it needs to be cleaned
immediately. My room and bathrooms must be clean at all times and my bed will be made whenever I’m
not in the bed.

13. My curfew is 9:00 PM Sunday through Saturday for the first 30 days. After 30 days my curfew
will be 10pm. If! am going to be late for any reason, I will call the house manager. Lights out in common
1

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

23



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING RESIDENTIAL MEMBERSHIP COVENANT AND RULES

PRINT YOUR NAME___________________________ TODAY’S DATE:____________

area by 10:30pm Sun - Thurs. Day time curfew, (must be out of the house) between 9am and 3:30pm
Mon — Friday unless working in the evening however, if at the house at noon, I will attend the 12:30pm
101 meeting.

14. Overnight passes are given after 30 days living at Second Chances, (maximum 1 night per week
2 times per month.) All requests must be approved and made in advance at the daily house meeting.

15 I will participate in daily devotional/study/meditation/big-book reading and daily house
meeting every morning at 7am—8am

16. I understand that no guest of the opposite sex allowed on the property at any time, outside of
family. Any visitor to Second Chances property will be asked to leave immediately if suspected of any use
of any mind alternating substance. No guests are allowed in any bedrooms at anytime.

17. I understand that I must be seeking employment, employed or enrolled in school or enrolled in
an lOP program within the first 3 days of living at Second Chances

18. If I have a grievance complaint, conflict or request, forms are to be brought to the morning
house meeting to be discussed. If of urgency, bring the issue to the house manager immediately. Forms
and procedure are posted in common areas.

19. I understand that having unusual job requirements must have Second Chances management
approval

20. There is absolutely no tobacco use indoors including snuff or Electronic cigarettes. Smoking is
allowedindesignatedareaonly.

21. I understand that members are not allowed to have pets.

22. I will limit house computer to business use and 30 minutes and will not turn on the TV or use
computer use before 8:30am or after 10:30pm.

23 jf my membership is terminated for any reason, there will not be a period of time for me
to prepare to leave the property. I must leave the property within the hour (no matter the time or
weather conditions or transportation problems). I will not be allowed to enter any room without
both my former roommate present and the house manager. If I go to jail for any drug or alcohol
related charge (including outstanding warrants) my property will be placed in storage and I will have 7
days to arrange for someone to pick it up for me or it will become the property of the house. I must call
ahead to arrange for a pickup time and that person must be able to provide identification. If my
membership is terminated from the house I am not allowed back to the property without
management permission, no exceptions. I may reapply after 30 days clean and sober.

Signed by Member;

__________________________________

Date

__________

Signed by Witness;

____________________________________

Date

___________

2

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

24



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING HOUSE CHORES

PRINT YOUR NAME. TODAY’SDATE:

ALL MEMBERS ARE EXPECTED TO PARTICPATE IN HOUSE CHORES

1. Kitchen:

Daily: Wipe down counters and appliances;,empty trash.

2. Common Area:

Daily: Wipe down and straighten all furniture and fixtures.

5. Bathrooms:

Weekly: COMPLETE DEEP CLEAN OF ENTIRE KITCHEN. Microwave, coffee makers, stove, oven,
broiler, physical walls, pantry doors, under sinks, dishwasher, pantries with appropriate cleaners
specifically disinfectant like bleach.

Weekly: Dust all furniture and fixtures; vacuum/sweep all upholstery, mge all furniture to clean.

3. Trash:

Daily: Remove all house trash by consolidating the entire house into one single trash bag. Take all cans
outside and physically wash with bleach solution using a rag. Replace with new bags.

Physically take large trash cans to street on Wednesday evenings, make sure facing the correct direction
and 5 feet apart. Recycle is every other week.

4. Yard:

Daiiyi Pickup sticks and cigarette butts, any trash in yard, water plants; empty ashtrays.

Weekly: Mow/Rake/Blow/Weed eat yard (depending on season).

Daily: DEEP CLEAN entire bathroom. Scrub toilet, sink, tub and shower; sweep and mop floor; empty
trash; clean mirrtock toilet paper as needed, empty trash.

6. Floors:

Daily: Sweep and mop all hard surface floors including all bedrooms and bathrooms using appropriate
cleaner foreach surface. Shake out/sweep mats and area rugs.

Weekly: Wash all area rugs and community towels/bath seat covers. Wipe down all base boards and
physically wipe down all doors inside and out using bleach or disinfectant.

1

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

25



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING HOUSE CHORES

PRINT YOUR NAME___________________________ TODAY’S DATE:

7. Laundry room:

Daily: Sweep the floor, empty lint, check for clothes in machines, notify house manager if clothes found.

Weekly: Sweep and mop all hard surface floors (using appropriate cleaner for each surface); wash area
rug; shake out/sweep mats, clean machines, verify all vent connections are in place. Wipe down all
surface areas, throw away any empty containers. Make sure that all house cleaners are neatly organized
in laundry room shelf, not under sinks inside the house.

8. Fridge(s):

Daily: Sweep floor; wipe down machines and refrigerators, make command decision to throw away any
empty containers and spoiled items.

Weekly: Use appropriate cleaning product to clean each shelf inside and outside of fridge. *Deep clean
refrigerators.*Chore includes throwing out spoiled or unlabeled food. Report spoiled food left in
refrigerator to house manager. It is a fineable offense, fines will be recorded.

Daily chores must be done before 8:30am. Weekly choresare tobe done on Saturdays and must be
completed no later than noon. All chores will be inspectedRe House Manager. A $10.00 fine will be
issued for incomplete or ignored chores.

Chores will be rotated weekly.

Personal areas must be kept clean and neat.ataj.timés. Members’ beds will be made when not in use. All
laundry must be folded, hung, or in a laundry bket. Members are responsible for dusting their own
personal area. Personal areas will be checked daily by the house manager. A $10.00 fine will be issued
for personal areas not meeting standards.

Each individual is responsible for cleaning his own mess. All dishes, cooking utensils, supplies, etc. used
by a member will be cleaned by that member. Any member leaving a mess will be fined $10.00.

The house must be kept in a presentable state at all times.

SED TO BY MEMBER

_________________________

DATE

________

SIGNED BY WITNESS;

________________________________________

DATE

________

2

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

26



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING RESIDENTIAL MEMBERSHIP COVENANT AND DUES

PRINT YOUR NAME___________________________ TODAY’S DATE:____________

MEMBERSHIP COVENANT

Second Chances Sober Living is an unrelated adult communal sober living environment. Our expectations at Second
Chances are high and require a serious look before you sign up. We believe that it’s not good enough to just be sober.
We expect you to develop leadership qualities and be excelling in every area of your life from your health to spirituality.
We expect you to quickly chair the meeting you attend, move through all 12 steps in 60 days, and obtain a sponsor in 48
hours. This will require a minimum of 20 working hours weekly including one on one meetings with your sponsor, Big
Book study, joumaling, step work and other reading for self improvement. David Jackson, your property director, has 10
years clean after living 38 years as an alcoholic and heroin addict. All our house managers have been where you’re at and
have a proven track record and success story where not every day has been or is perfect. We want your success as much
as you do, maybe more.

The purpose of this contract and the major House rules that follow are to inform you of your rights as a member and what
is required of you to maintain that membership. If you are not clearly understanding of this contract, now is the time to
ask questions. You will be held accountable to this Covenant and rules.

Certain mgdication such as Suboxone, Methadone and certain other similar prescribed medication are considered on a
case by case basis, however, due to the nature of the above medications, we require $200.00 additional monthly fee for
monitoring.

Payments may be paid weekly or monthly. Monthly payments are due on the day of your moving in and will be due each
month on the date that you moved in and are considered late after the 2nd day resulting in a late fee. Payments not
received by the 3rd day will result in expulsion. Weekly payments are due by 6:00 PM every Friday and are considered
late at 8:00 PM. A late fee will be incurred for weekly payments received after 8:00 PM. All members will be required to
pay an intake fee and 1st month’s dues up front. Any payments received are first applied to delinquent dues member is
brought current. No refunds will be issued to any member from Second Chances under any circumstances. Once a bed is
reserved via payment the 90 day commitment has begun. There are no refunds for any reason.

Move in intake fee: $200.00 plus first 1st month totaling $850.00.

Monthly Payment: $650.00

Weekly Payment: $155.00

Late Fee: $15.00

Provisions — Each member will be provided a set of linens (mattress cover, sheets, pillow and pillow case). Second
Chances will also supply common use items such as cookware, dining ware, cleaning products, paper towels, bath tissue
and trash bags. ?4mbers are to purchase their own hygiene products, coffee and filters, soap, and laundry detergent. Use
of Second Changes provisions for other than house use is considered stealing, and is grounds for expulsion

Signed byMember;

_____________________________________________

Date

______________

Signed by Witness;

_______________________________________________

Date

______________

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

27



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING HIPAA RELEASE AND AUTHORIZATION

I,

___________________________________,

hereby authorize the following business and persons to act as

my agent with regard to the matters specified in this Release:

Name: Second Chances Sober Living

Address 14533 Ballyclarc Drive Austin TX 78717

Phone 512 801 4778

If the person designated as my agent is unable or unwilling to serve, I designate the following persons as

my agent hereunder, who shall serve in the following order:

A. First Alternate Agent

Name: David Jackson

Address 5506 Coventry Lane Austin TX 78723

AND

6302 Arnold Drive A&B, Austin TX 78723

Phone: 512-897-4906

B. Second Alternate Agent

Name: Jeff R. Lewis or any other staff or contractor for Second Chances Sober
Living.

This Release and all of the provisions contained herein are effective immediately. I intend for my agent to

be treated as I wourd be treated with respect to my rights regarding the use and disclosure of my individually

identifiable health information and other medical records. This Release authority applies to any information

governed by the Health Insurance Portability and AccountabilityAct of 1996 (“111PM”), 42 USC 1320d and 45 CFR

160-164.
AUTHORIZATION

I hereby authorize any doctor, physician, medical specialist, psychiatrist, chiropractor, health-care

professional, dentist, optometrist, health plan, hospital, hospice, clinic, laboratory, pharmacy or pharmacy benefit

manager, medical facility, pathologist, or other provider of medical or mental health care, as well as any insurance

company and the Medical Information Bureau Inc. or other health-care clearinghouse that has paid for or is

seeking payment from me for such services (referred to herein as a “covered entity”), to give, disclose and release

to my agent who is named herein and who is currently serving as such, without restriction, all of my individually

identifiable health information and medical records regarding any past, present or future medical or mental health

condition, including all information relating to the diagnosis and treatment of HIV/AIDS, sexually transmitted

diseases, mental illness, and drug or alcohol abuse. Additionally, this disclosure shall include the ability to ask

questions and discuss this protected medical information with the person or entity who has possession of the

protected medical information even if I am fully competent to ask questions and discuss this matter at the time. It

is my intention to give a full authorization to any protected medical information to my agent.

1

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

28



SECOND CHANCES SOBER LIVING - HIPAA RELEASE AND AUTHORIZATION

In determining whether I am incapacitated, all individually identifiable health information and medical
records shall be released to my agent, including any written opinion relating to my incapacity that my agent may
have requested. This release authority applies to any information governed by HIPAA and applies even ifmy agent
has not yet begun serving as my agent.

The authority given to my agent shall supersede any prior agreement that I may have made with my
health-care providers to restrict access to or disclosure of my individually identifiable health information. The
individually identifiable health information and other medical records given, disclosed, or released to my agent
may be subject to redisclosure by my agent and may no longer be protected by HIPAA.

TERMINATION

This Release shall terminate on the first to occur of: (1) two years following my death, or (2) upon my
written revocation actually received by the covered entity. Proof of receipt of my written revocation may be by
certified mail, registered mail, facsimile, electronic mail, or any other receipt evidencing actual receipt by the
covered entity. This Release shall not be affected by my subsequent disability or incapacity. There are no
exceptions to my right to revoke this Release.

RELEASE

Each covered entity that acts in reliance on this Release shall be released from liability which may result
from disclosing my individually identifiable health information and other medical records.

LEGAL ACTION

I authorize my agent to bring a legal action against covered entity which refuses to accept and recognize
this Release. Further, in order to fulfill my intent as çpressed herein, I authorize my agent to sign any
documentation that my agent deems necessary or appropriate in order to secure the disclosure ofmy individually
identifiable health information and other medical records.

SUBSEQIJENT’DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

Any information disclosed to my agent pursuant to this Release maysubsequently be disclosed to another
party by my agent. My agent shall not be required to indemnifr a covered entity or perform any act in the event
information is subsequently disclosed by my agent.

COPIES AND FACSIMILES

Copies or facsimiles of this Release shall be as valid as the original Release.

I sign my name to this Release on

___________________.

2014, in Travis County, Texas.

Signature

Witness Signature:

Witnesses Print Name:

____________________________________________

Address:

_______________________________________________

Date: .2014

2

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

29



Second Chances Sober Living

Grievance Form

Grievance Information

Date of Occurrence: Have you discussed this issue with House Managers:

your house manager? David Jackson Director

_________________

r yes T no Larry Foss — House manager
Adam Ramos — House manager

Note: Must be within 10 days of filing Date(s) of discussion: Jeff R. Lewis — Managing member:

Issue of Grievance: (Please read the list of issues that are not grievable below.)

List specific problem(s)/issue(s) Example written reprimand issue with other member etc

For clarification of the issues of your grievance, please provide statements regarding the unfavorable

decision/condition which is the subject of this grievance. (Describe what happened, when and where, how your membership has been

affected, and indicate names of others involved. Attach any supporting documentation.)

Relief Requested: Indicate the action(s) that would resolve your grievance.

My signature indicates that the information contained on this form and attachments to this form are true and factual to the best of my knowledge.

Date
Member’s Signature

Group Grievance: If this is a group grievance, attach a list of all members who are parties to the grievance. The list must include each member’s

name, day time phone number and signature.

Date Received
Signature of

Note Gnevance is not officially ified until this form is received by management

‘ Issues for Members not Eligible for Grievances

The following issues are not eligible for processing through the Second Chances member Grievance Procedure.

1 Issues which have been concluded by the rules and membership covenant

2 Performance responsibilities expectations or relapse

3. Termination of membership, request for layoff from duties, because of inability.

If the subject of your grievance is related to any of the areas listed above, your grievance cannot be processed through

the Member Grievance Procedure.

Mail or hand-deliver your grievance to your house manager or the following:
Second Chances Sober Living

14533 Ballyclarc Dr., Austin TX. 78717 Telephone (512) 801-4778

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

30



Second Chances Sober Living
Confidentiality/Security Acknowledgement

Second Chances Sober Living has a legal and ethical responsibility to safeguard the privacy of
all members and protect confidentiality and security of all health information. During your
contract or affiliation with the Second Chances Sober Living, you may hear or read information
related to a member or see computer or paper files containing confidential information, whether
or not you are directly involved in providing member services. You may also create documents
containing confidential member information, if it is part of your job description andlor as
directed to do so by your supervisor.

As part of your contract or affiliation with the Second Chances Sober Living, you agree to
adhere to the following regarding confidentiality and security of member information:

v” Confidential Health Information. I will regard member confidentiality as a central
obligation of member care. I understand that all information, which in any way may
identify a member or which relates to a members health, must be maintained in the
strictest confidence. Except as permitted by this Acknowledgement, I will not at any
time during or after my contract or affiliation speak about or share any member
information with any person or permit any person to examine or make copies of any
member reports or other documents that I come into contact with or which I create,
except as allowed within my job duties or by member authorization.

v Permitted Use of Member Information. I understand that I may use and disclose
confidential member information only to other providers of health care services, if the
purpose of the disclosure is for treatment, consultation, or referral of the member. If my
job description allows, I may also disclose information for payment and billing purposes
and/or internal operations, such as use for internal quality studies and for internal
education activities.

( Prohibited Use and Disclosure. I understand that I must not access, use or disclose any
member information for any purpose other than stated in this Acknowledgement. I may
not release member records to outside parties except with the written authorization of the
member, the member’s representative, or for other limited or emergency circumstances.
Special protections apply to mental health records, records of drug and alcohol treatment,
and HIV related information. I must neither physically remove records containing
member information from the provider’s office, clinic, or facility, nor alter or destroy
such records. Personnel who have access to member records must preserve their
confidentiality and integrity, and no one is permitted access to health information without
a legitimate, work-related reason.

I also agree to immediately report to my supervisor or to the Second Chances Sober
Living Privacy Officer in the Office of Regulatory Affairs & Compliance any non
permitted disclosure of confidential member information that I make by accident or in
error. I agree to report any use or disclosure of confidential member information that I
see or know of others making that may be a wrongful disclosure.

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

31



V Safeguards. In the course of my contract or affiliation if I must discuss member
information with other health care practitioners in the course of my contract or affiliation,
I will use discretion to ensure that others who are not involved in the members care
cannot overhear such conversations. I understand that when confidential member
information is within my control, I must use all reasonable means to prevent it from being
disclosed to others except as permitted by this Acknowledgement.

Protecting the confidentiality of member information means protecting it from
unauthorized use or disclosure in any format, oral/verbal, fax, written, or
electronic/computer.

V Electronic Device Security. If I keep any identifiable member information on a laptop or
other electronic device, I agree to encrypt and/or password protect information on
electronic devices. I will not attempt to access information by using a user identification
code or password other than my own, nor will I release my user identification code or
password code to anyone, or allow anyone to access or alter information under my
identity.

V Social Media Use. I agree to never store member health information on social
networking Web sites or transmit through peer-to-peer applications.

V Physical Security. I will take all reasonable precautions to safeguard confidential
information. These precautions include using lockable file cabinets, locking office doors,
securing data disks, tapes or CDs, using a password protected screen saver, encrypted
laptops and electronic devices, etc. I agree to store my electronic media on approved
institutional servers and store back-up media in approved locations.

V Return or Destruction ofInformation. If my contract or affiliation with Second Chances
Sober Living requires that I take member information off the Second Chances Sober
Living campus or off the property of the Second Chances Sober Living affiliates, I will
ensure that I have the Second Chances Sober Living’s or the other facility’s permission to
do so. I will protect member information from unauthorized disclosure to others, and I
will ensure that all member information is returned to the appropriate facility.

V Unless specifically stated in my job description, I am not authorized to destroy any type
of original member information maintained in any medium, i.e., paper, electronic, etc.

V Termination. When I leave my contract or affiliation or residency at the Second Chances
Sober Living, I will ensure that I take no identifiable member information with me, and I
will return all member information in any format to the Second Chances Sober Living or
other appropriate facility. If it is not original documents, but rather my own personal
notes, I must ensure that such information is destroyed in a manner that renders it
unreadable and unusable by anyone. Discharge or termination, whether voluntary or not,
shall not affect my ongoing obligation to safeguard the confidentiality and security of
member information and to return or destroy any such information in my possession.

2

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

32



V Violations. I understand that violation of this Acknowledgement may result in corrective
action, up to and including termination of my contract or affiliation. In addition,
violation of privacy or security regulations could also result in fines or jail time.

V Disclosures Required by Law. I understand that I am required by law to report suspected
child or elder abuse to the appropriate authority. I agree to cooperate with any
investigation by the Department of Health and Human Services or any oversight agency,
such as to help them determine if the Second Chances Sober Living is complying with
federal or state privacy laws.

I understand that nothing in this Acknowledgement prevents me from making a
disclosure of confidential member information if I am required by law to make such a
disclosure.

My signature, on the following page, acknowledges that I have read the terms and conditions of
this Acknowledgement. The signature page will be maintained by Second Chances Director, Jeff
Lewis

By my signature below, I acknowledge that I have read the terms and conditions of the
Confidentiality/Security Acknowledgement.

Signature:
Contractor

Printed name:

Date:

Work Phone:

3

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

33



PROVIDER SERVICE DELIVERY RECORD

F 1 CHILDREN’S CONTINUUM [1 IDD SERVICES [1 ECI F 1 THE CHILDREN’S PARTNERSHIP F 1 ATCIC-CFS F 1 YAFAC F 1 YES I

CONSUMER NAME: DOB: ID #:

ORGANIZATION NAME:

#__________________

PROVIDER NAME:

COORDINATOR:

Ref Service Service Start Stop Total Person Contacted Place of Service Contact Intensity Appt. Code Progress
Date Code Time Time Time C=Client H=Client Home FFace RRoutine I=seen as scheduled P= Progress

MMIDDIYY F=Family w/client M=Community T=Phone UUrgent 3cancelled (by NP= No
G=ParentiGuardia S=School E=Emergent client) Progress
n D=Detention 4—no show (client) M=
O=’Collateral P=Provider lcancelled (by Maintenance
XFamiIy wlo Home provider) R= Regression
client C=Offce/facility

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Plan of Care Goal or Person Directed Plan Objective (you must indicate the goal(s) for each service provided):
Goal/objective A:

Goal/objective B:

Goal/objective_C:

REF DATE SERVICE DELIVERY NOTES: Provide reference #, goal ofservice, signature and datefor each entry. Include# MM/DD/YY statement ofprogress, no progress, maintenance, or regression. Include credentials after signature, jfapplicable.

01/25/1 1

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

34



REF DATE SERVICE DELIVERY NOTES: Provide reference #, goal ofservice, signature and date for each entry. Include# MMIDD!YY statement ofprogress, no progress, maintenance, or regression. Include credentials after signature, jfapplicable.

. VV V V

01/25/11

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

35



Eligibility and Consent Form

IJ City-County Substance Abuse MSO

I. Today’s Date:______________________

2. Consumer’s Name:

COnsumer or legal guardian to fill Out with staff assistañce:: -..

I attest that the following is true and accurate:

True or False3. I am currently homeless.
Initials:

4. a.Myfamily’smonthlyincomeis: $____________

My family’s annual income is: $______________

b. Number of persons in my household, including myself:

c. Did the consumer show a check stub or other documentation to veriI’ their income? Yes or No
If yes, what documentation was used?

(Staff note: Document income verification source in the clinical record, as well).

d. The staff person (who will sign as the witness below) has determined as of today that my
True or False

household income is less than 200% of the latest federal poverty income guidelines. Initials:

5. Please check one and initial to the right:

U I do not have insurance or other options that could pay for the services that I need. In other
words, I do not have Medicaid, Medicare, Veteran’s Benefits, or other benefits that will pay for
the services I need. Initials:

U_I_have_insurance_or other_options that_could_pay_for the_services that_I_need.

. . . . True or False6. I am currently a City of Austin or Travis County resident.

Initials:

. . . . . . . . . . True or False7. 1 intend to continue living in the City of Austin or Travis County after I receive these services.
Initials:

8. “Understanding that my confidentiality will be protected, I hereby give my written permission to this agency

____________________________________)

to disclose my name and other identifying information, as well as
substance abuse information collected by this agency, to the Capital Area Behavioral Health Care Corporation
(CABHCC, Managed Service Organization), or other authorizing entity, and to project representatives from the City of
Austin and Travis County (project funding source) for data collection and tracking purposes. Only anonymous results
compiled from all consumer data will be published. I understand that this consent to disclose information may be
revoked at any time, in writing, to this agency, but the revocation will not affect-any disclosures already made prior to
the cancellation notice. This agency cannot control how the protected health information will be used by the
agency/person who receives it under this authorization. The consent, unless revoked sooner, will expire one (1) year
from the date of my signature.”

Signature of Consumer Month/Day/Year (form is completed)

9. “Before me on this day personally appeared

_______________________________________________

(the consumer)
who attested that everything recorded on this Eligibility and Consent Form is true and accurate.”

Staff/Witness Signature Month/Day/Year

ECF Version 12: May 2011 Page: 1

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

36



12. This person is: LI not homeless
LI literally homeless

______________________________________

LI marninally homeless

13. Is the consumer currently receiving or referred to case management services?

Do not count your agency’s case management services unless it is funded by a source other than the SAMSO.
If client is receiving services from YAFAC or the Children’s Partnership, list Care Coordinator below.

LI Consumer is already receiving case management:
Name of Case Manager:

__________________

Name of agency:

_______________________

LI I have referred consumer ç4y to:
Name of Case Manager:

__________________

Name of agency:

_______________________

LI Client refused referral

14. Assessment/Screening Authorization #:

_______________________________________

15. Is consumer clinically appropriate for Network services?

16. Treatment/Intervention Authorization #:

_________________________________________

17. Check one:
LI Client scheduled to enter our program on (date)

___________________

LI Our program is fMll. I have placed client on our waiting list.
LI Client has been referred to another Network Provider (specif’ provider):

__________________________________

Written release of information must be obtained prior to sending paperwork (i.e. assessment) to other provider.

Yes or No

10. Gender: LI MaleLI Female Age:

______

ZIP code:

__________

Ethnicity: LI White LI Native American LI Hispanic-Mexican LI Hispanic-Cuba LI Other
LI Black LI Asian LI Hispanic-Puerto Rican LI Other Hispanic

11. Referral Source:

LI Community Court

LI Youth & Family Assessment Center (YAFAC)

LI Children’s Partnership

El City/County Pnmary Care Clinic

LI ATCMHMR Psychiatnc Emergency Services

LI ATCMHMR Utilization Management

LI Austin State Hospital

LI Seton Shoal Creek Hospital

LI The Lakes

LI Parenting In Recovery

LI Other Community Referral (Homeless Men & At-Risk Women funding and Youth funding):
ID Self-Referral

O Sickness & physical health agency, hospital, or individual (other than City/County Primary Care Clinic)

ID Family or marital related, such as family, friend, TDPRS, family counseling, etc.

ID Emotional or psychological related, such as State Hospital, community MHMR center, etc.

ID Drug/Alcohol related, such as other treatment program, AA, NA, etc.

ID Employment or school related, such as an employee assistance program, school-based services, etc.

ID Legal system related, such as probation, parole, jail, drug court, etc.

ID Living arrangement related, such as shelter for the homeless or haIFvay house

ID Other individual or agency

ee coding instructions in ECE Instructiôii

Phone Number:

Phone Number:

(Hold ECF until completed.)

(Hold ECF until completed.)

ECF Version 12: May 2011 Page: 2

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

37



Second Chances Sober Living

Client Signature Authorization

for use with

Austin-Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) Claims

I,

__________________________,

provide my signature below for use as authorization

on file to process claims related to the Supported Traditional Housing and Case Management

services I receive via Second Chances Sober Living. This authorization is only for use with

services to be billed through ATCIC.

Signature Date Services Began

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

38



CitylCounty Authorization Request Form
Second Chances (Exceptional Referral)

Client’s Legal Name:

SSN:

_____________________

DOB:

_______________

OM OF

Referral Source:__________________________ Previous Treatment:

_______________________

Referral Received from Community Court: (Date)

DSM IV Dx: (check all that apply): 0 304.80 U 303.90 C 304.20 0 304.0 0 Other:_____________

Funding Source (check all that apply): C Community Court

Motivation for Treatment: (Circle one) High Medium Low Other:(Describe)

Drug of Choice Amount Frequency Duration Last Use*

Primary:

Secondary:

Tertiary:

*Jf last use is not in rece it past, please inclu le explanation in ...pace at bottom.

Type of Request (circle one): Initial Concurrent Extension Step-down Resubmission

Begin Date for Requested Services:

________________________

Please Check Requested Service(s):
o Supported Transitional Housing - H0043. Units requested:
o Alcohol and/or Drug Services Case Management — H0006.

C Intensive C Supportive D General
Case management level confirmed with Community Court:_____________________________________

Name Date Time

Clinical Justification and/or Information for Reauthorization
(For reauthorization, include how client is benefiting, progress towards goals, motivation level, need for

further treatment and number of units requesting.)

Completed by:

________________________

Agency: _Second Chances_______ Phone #:

________

Please Upload the Completed Form to ATCIC’s FTP Website “Second Chances” Folder
CONTACT: Utilization Management (512) 440-4044

Revised 11/26/13

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

39



Austin Travis Countyt.f4 integral Care
Behavioral Health & Developmental Dlaabiltiea Scrvicts

AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION

Name:

____________________________DOB: _____________SS#: _____________

(Please print)

I give permission for: to release
my protected health information (P1-Il) to:

Name: Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC)

Address:

Contact Number:

___________________________________________________________

I understand that this authorization extends to all or any part of my records, which may include
treatment for mental illness, developmental disabilities, chemical or alcohol dependency,
communicable diseases such as HIV and AIDS, and any other types of treatment. I understand
that this authorization is voluntary and I may refuse to sign this authorization. I further understand
that my health care and the payment of my health care will not be affected if I do not sign this form.

Other information to be included:

______________________________________________________

The purpose of the disclosure is for the following:

Continuity of Care Disability Benefits

_____

At my request

_____

Legal

_____School _____Insurance

Other:

______________________________

This authorization can be cancelled at any time, in writing, to ATCIC, but the cancellation will not
affect any disclosures already made prior to receipt of cancellation notice. ATCIC cannot control
how the protected health information will be used by the agency/person who receives it under this
authorization.

Unless cancelled or otherwise specified, this authorization will expire one year from date of
signature. Other specified expiration date:

________________________

Client Signature:

________________________________________

Date:

_______

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature:

______________________________

Date:

Printed Name:

___________________________________

Relationship:

_____

FORM #400D (Revised 11-14-12)

ATTACHMENT A 4400002252

40



4400002252 
 

 
41 

ATTACHMENT B 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Primary Service Service Description Unit Rate 
1) Supportive 
Housing 

Housing in a structured living environment, providing a 
food pantry for those in need and weekly activities and 
services supporting substance abuse recovery (Example: 
AA/NA meeting, peer support meetings and/or sober 
recreational activities).   

Day $31 

 

   

    
    
    
    
    



4400002252 
 

 
42 

ATTACHMENT C 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract 
to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient 
to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted 
business standards.  Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), 
Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options may be imposed as follows: 
 
I.  General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.   
 
The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing 
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges and agrees 
to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and  
subcontractor(s): 
 
 A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained 
throughout the duration of the Contract. 
 
 B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an 
A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher. 
 
 C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in 
force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier.   A copy 
of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this 
Contract. 
 
 D. Certificates of Insurance  shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall 
be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent  within ten (10) working days  of execution 
of the contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.  The 
Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 
 

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional 
Insured shall be considered primary for all claims. 
 

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or 
structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary 
policy. 
 

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified 
copies of policies and endorsements. 
 

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the 
Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services 
has been expanded. 
 

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during  any term 
of this Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or 



4400002252 
 

 
43 

otherwise be reduced.  Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-
insured retention.  All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of 
Insurance. 
 

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be 
interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s). 
 
II. Specific Requirements   
 
The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and 
Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements 
applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s): 
 
     A. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

 
1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas 
Workers' Compensation Act. 

 
2. Employers' Liability limits are: 
 

   $500,000 bodily injury each accident 
   $500,000 bodily injury by disease  
   $500,000 policy limit 
 

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the 
following endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin: 

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 
   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 
 
 B. Commercial General Liability Insurance 
 
  1. Minimum limit: 
   $500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a  
   $1,000,000 policy aggregate 
 
  2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 
   a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 
   b. Independent Contractor Coverage 
 

3.  The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 
County 

 
4.  a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
c.  Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

 



4400002252 
 

 
44 

*  Supplement Insurance Requirement  If child care, or housing arrangements for 
clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 
 
   $ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
   $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 
 
 C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance† 
 

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, 
non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of 
$300,000* per occurrence 

 2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 
County  

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
   c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 
 
†  Alternative Insurance Requirement 
 If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly 
limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with 
limits of  
   $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000  
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 
 

D.  Professional Liability/E & O Insurance 
 

 1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim 
/$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of 
Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or 
omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract. 

 
 2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.  
Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this 
Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is 
claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended 
reporting dates. 

 
 3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability 

insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on 
the renewal date of their insurance policy. 

  
  
E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 
 

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount 
greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the  
Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 



4400002252 
 

 
45 

   
  2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this 
Contract, whichever comes first.   Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended 
reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of 
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive 
date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 



4400002252 
 

 
46 

ATTACHMENT D 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 
 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:          
Name of Affiant:         
Title of Affiant:          
Business Name of Proponent:       
County of Proponent:         
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 
4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation 

which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit "1".  
 
5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.  
 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with whom 

Proponent is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the solicitation.  

 
 
             

Signature of Affiant 
             

Address 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20__.  
 

                                         
    

Notary Public, State of ______________________ 
      

Typed or printed name of notary_______________ 
 
My commission expires:        _____   



4400002252 
 

 
47 

EXHIBIT 1 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

September 10, 2014 
 
CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 
Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated      
  County Judge .............................................................Samuel T. Biscoe 
  County Judge (Spouse) ..............................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Cheryl Brown 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Melissa Velasquez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Josie Z. Zavala 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................David Salazar 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ..........................................Ron Davis 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ...........................Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Deone Wilhite 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Felicitas Chavez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Sue Spears 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2  .........................................Bruce Todd 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ...........................Elizabeth Christian  Consultant 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Sara Krause* 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Joe Hon 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Peter Einhorn 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ..........................................Gerald Daugherty* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ...........................Charyln Daugherty  Consultant 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Bob Moore* 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Martin Zamzow* 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Madison A. Gessner* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ..........................................Margaret Gomez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Edith Moreida 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Norma Guerra 
  County Treasurer .......................................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  
  County Auditor  .........................................................Nicki Riley 
  County Executive, Administrative .............................Vacant 
  Interim County Executive, Planning & Budget .........Leroy Nellis* 
  County Executive, Emergency Services ....................Danny Hobby 
  County Executive, Health/Human Services ...............Sherri E. Fleming 
  County Executive, TNR  ............................................Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 
  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ................Roger Jefferies 
  Director, Facilities Management ................................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
  Chief Information Officer ..........................................Tanya Acevedo 
  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........Steven Broberg 
  Travis County Attorney  ............................................David Escamilla 
  First Assistant County Attorney  ................................Steve Capelle 
  Executive Assistant, County Attorney .......................James Collins 
  Director, Land Use Division ......................................Tom Nuckols 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Julie Joe 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Christopher Gilmore  
  Director, Transactions Division  ................................John Hille 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Daniel Bradford 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Elizabeth Winn 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Mary Etta Gerhardt  
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Barbara Wilson 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Jennifer Kraber* 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Tenley Aldredge 
  Director, Health Services Division ............................Beth Devery 
  Attorney, Health Services Division ...........................Prema Gregerson 



4400002252 
 

 
48 

  Purchasing Agent  ......................................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .......................................Elaine Casas, J.D.* 
  Purchasing Agent  ......................................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .......................................Elaine Casas, J.D.* 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ......................................Marvin Brice, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .......................................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................CW Bruner, CTP, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lee Perry  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jason Walker 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Richard Villareal 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB, CTPE 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Scott Wilson, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Loren Breland, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................John E. Pena, CTPM, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Angel Gomez 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jesse Herrera, CPPB, CTPM, CTCM, CTP 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Vacant 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................David Walch 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Michael Long, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Sydney Ceder 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Ruena Victorino 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Rachel Fishback 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................L. Wade Laursen 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................Sam Francis 
  HUB Coordinator .......................................................Sylvia Lopez 
  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Betty Chapa 
  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Jerome Guerrero 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Scott Worthington 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Rosalinda Garcia 
 
 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 
   Name of Individual 
Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration  
Purchasing Agent Assistant III  ......  .............  ..............Shannon Pleasant  .............  ..............  ............. 08/22/15 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..........  .............  ..............Jennifer Francis ..  .............  ..............  ............. 11/29/14 
Executive Assistant ...........  .............  .............  ..............Barbara Smith ....  .............  ..............  ............. 01/15/15 
Attorney, Transactions Division .....  .............  ..............Jim Connolly ......  .............  ..............  ............. 02/28/15  
County Executive, Planning & Budget .........  ..............Leslie Browder ...  .............  ..............  ............. 03/31/15 
 
 
 
  
 
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 
 

 
 

 
   



4400002252 
 

 
49 

ATTACHMENT E 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND 
VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 

 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a 
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion.  Each covered contractor must also 
screen each of its covered subcontractors. 
 
In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 
 
By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 
 
1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into.  If it is 

later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal 
government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential 
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and "voluntarily 
excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules 
implementing Executive Order 12549.   

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly 
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable. 

 
Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract?  ____YES   ____NO 

 
5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled "Certification Regarding 

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and 
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered 
subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the 
certification required by this certification document.  The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is 
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.  

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered 
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including 
suspension and/or debarment. 

 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED 
CONTRACTS 
 
Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

 
The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, 

suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or 
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

 
The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification.  In this instance, the 

contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification.  Attach the 
explanation(s) to this certification. 
 
Name of Contractor     Vendor I.D. or Social Security No. 
   
 
 
Signature of Authorized Representative       Date  Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Interlocal 
Agreement No. 4400001950, Capital Area Council of Governments for 
Orthoimagery Services. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) request 
entering into an Interlocal Agreement with The Capital Area Council of 
Governments (CAPCOG) to acquire a 4-Band CIR (color infrared) leaf-
on 12 inch resolution orthoimagery.  

Aerial photography is an efficient means to assess changes to features 
within the county, taking into account the large geographic extent of the 
region. The County uses aerial imagery for many purposes: evaluating 
vegetation both in relation to fire damage and drought stress, 
determining impervious surface for drainage facilities, land use 
classification, rectification of parcel boundaries, digitizing structures, 
locating streets, bridges and other identifiable features, as well as a 
background for most of the mapping (including 911addressing) and 
engineering projects in the county. Ortho-photography is particularly 
beneficial with Geographic Information System (GIS) software which 
makes viewing, analyzing and printing customized digital maps much 
easier. 

This Modification No. 1 will extend the Termination of the contract until 
the total value of funding has been furnished or on March 30, 2015.  
This modification will provide additional time to complete the services 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 19

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

being provided and does not impact the not-to-exceed amount of 
$21,173.59. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 8 months $6,352.08 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:   $21,173.59    
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: Upon execution through September 30, 2014  
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $0.00 
Modification Type:    Bilateral 
Modification Period:  October 1, 2014 – March 30, 2015  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  Modification does not affect Not-To-Exceed amount. 

 
 

 
 
 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001950 - Orthoimagery PAGE 1 OF1

Services
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: David Waich DATE PREPARED:

P.O. Box 1748 TEL.NO: (512)854-9700 September 25, 2014
AUSTIN, TX 78767 FAXNO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

1 CONTRACT:

CAPCOG
Betty Voights, Executive Director March 25, 2014
6800 Burleson Rd, Bldg 310, Ste 165
Austin, Texas 78744

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES 03/25/14 - 09/30/14 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES 03/25/14 - 03/30/15

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: 821,173.59 Current Modified Amount $ 21.173.59.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

Pursuant to Article 10 of this agreement, Article 4.1 Effective Date and Term of Contract is hereby deleted in its
entirety and replaced as follows:

4.1. This contract takes effect on the date it is signed on behalf of CAPCOG and it ends, unless sooner
terminated under Article 6 or 7, when the total value of funding, as set out in Article 3.1, has been furnished by
Travis County, or on March 30, 2015. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, this Agreement is not
binding on Travis County until it is approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court and executed by the
County Judge.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in
full force and effect.

Note to Vendor:

jXJ Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

F I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.1.Retain for your records.

D DBA

D CORPORATION

C OTHER

BY: Betty Voights DATE:

PRINT NAME lo
TITLE: Executive Director

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:____________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO TRAViS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. B1SCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE





AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4th, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rachel Fishback, 512.854.9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Approve Contract Award for Commercial and Correctional Institution 
Plumbing Parts, IFB No. 1409-005-RF, to low bidder Plumbmaster, Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires for the vendor to provide plumbing parts to Travis 
County departments.   

On September 30th, 2014, IFB No. 1409-005-RF was issued through Bid 
Sync. Four (4) bids were received on October 20th, 2014. Three of the 
bidders proposed a flat 20% discount to be applied to their entire 
product catalog, and Plumbmaster Inc.’s pricing was the lowest based 
on the pricing submitted in the Bid Evaluation Form. The Purchasing 
Office concurs with Travis County Sheriff Department recommendation 
to award a contract to low bidder Plumbmaster Inc. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

 Award Amount: estimated requirement    
 Contract Type: Annual, Unilateral  
 Contract Period: December 5th, 2014 through December 4th, 2015  

 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitation Viewed:  29  Responses Received:  4  
HUB Information:  N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:  N/A  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement 

 
 

 
 
 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us




Bidder
Total Catalog 

Unit Price
Percent 

Discount
Discounted 
Unit Price Total

Plumbmaster Inc $775.96 20% $775.96 $22,898.20
Marks Plumbing Parts $1,164.28 20% $931.30 $27,236.05
Sexauer $1,444.79 20% $1,155.83 $35,307.75

Not Responsive:

Bid #1409-05-RF      Bid Tabulation
Commercial and Correctional Institution Plumbing Parts

Secure Detention Products proposed 51% discount for Acord products and could not offer 
one flat rate discount for entire catalog



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 9 to Contract No. 
4400001068, ImageSoft Inc., for Imaging and Document Management 
System and Maintenance. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 
On August 21, 2012 Commissioner’s Court awarded a contract to 
ImageSoft, Inc. for an Imaging and Document Management System for 
Travis County and the County Clerk’s office, which included approval for 
all four (4) phases of the project.  At this time Phase I has been 
completed and the implementation process for Phase II is under way.  
After an extensive review of Phase II, it has been determined that an 
additional software module called Unity Integration Toolkit is needed, 
which will allow third party applications to seamlessly connect to the 
Onbase Document Management System and is required for the existing 
public websites to integrate with Onbase for document viewing.  This 
Unity Integration Toolkit is part of the enterprise version; therefore, all 
county departments will be able to utilize this application programming 
interface (API). 

 
Modification No. 8, approved by Commissioner’s Court on September 
30, 2014, added Public Sector Constituency Web Access Software. 
 
Modification No. 7, approved by the Purchasing Agent on August 29, 
2014, incorporated additional specifications for phase II into the contract. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 21

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Modification No. 6, approved by Commissioner’s Court on July 8, 2014, 
added Clerk Review, Judge Signature Queues and ImageSoft TrueSign 
software. 
 
Modification No. 5, approved by the Purchasing Agent on April 2, 2014, 
added Document Import Processor software and professional service 
implementation hours. 
 
Modification No. 4, approved by the Purchasing Agent on March 3, 
2014, allowed for the TrueFiling CourtRecordMDE and Indexing 
Automation interface component to be implemented within the Travis 
County network to accept filing requests from filers using the efile 
Texas.gov system and insert them into the OnBase system. 
 
Modification No. 3, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 29, 
2013, granted Records Management and Juvenile Probation to OnBase 
Licensing. 
 
Modification No. 2, approved by the Purchasing Agent on August 5, 
2013, allowed for all Minute Traq documents to be protected so they 
cannot be modified in OnBase or interim storage. 
 
Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent on July 2, 2013, 
added the EDM Services Software Module. 

 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $10,000   
Modification Type:  additional software module   
Modification Period: August 21, 2014 through August 20, 2015  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation:  department creating a Funds Reservation 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  

 

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  4400001068 for Imaging and Document Management System  

and Maintenance                                                                                                
                                                                                            PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA STREET 

STE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Scott Wilson 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

October 24, 2014 

 
ISSUED TO: 

ImageSoft, Inc. 

Attn: Scott Bade 

25900 W 11 Mile Road, STE 100 

Southfield, MI 48034 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

9  

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

August 21, 2012 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  August 21, 2012 through August 20, 2013 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  August 21, 2014 through August 

20, 2015 
 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount:  $716,797                                                                Current Modified Amount:  $994,403 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

The above numbered contract is hereby modified as per attached Project Change Request to add an additional 

enterprise software module called Unity Integration Tookkit, which will allow third party applications to 

seamlessly connect to the Onbase Document Management System and is required for the existing public websites 

to integrate with Onbase for document viewing.  As a result of this Contract Modification, the above contract is 

increased by $10,000.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[ x  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[   ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:  ________________________________________________ 

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:           
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:           

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  

 
DATE: 

 



 

 
Statement of Work No. 15456 R2 - CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 1 of 3  
 

Statement of Work 
 

Statement of Work No. 15456 

Revision No. 2 

Customer Name: Travis County, TX 

Project Name: Unity Integration Toolkit 

ImageSoft Contact: Kevin Kowalkowski 

Submitted Date: September 30, 2014 

 
This Statement of Work is made and entered into by and between ImageSoft, Inc., a Michigan 
Corporation with its principal offices at 25900 West 11 Mile Rd, Suite 100, Southfield, MI 48034 
(“ImageSoft”), and Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas with its principal offices at 
700 Lavaca Blvd., Austin, TX 78701 (“Customer”):  
 
This Statement of Work (“SOW”) is to be attached to and is hereby made a part of the Professional 
Services Agreement (“PSA”) entered into by and between Customer and ImageSoft dated September 5, 
2012. 
 
Except as specifically modified by this Statement of Work, the PSA remains in full force and effect, and is 
hereby ratified, approved and affirmed. 
 

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 2 of 4



 
 

  
 

 
Statement of Work No. 15456 R2 - CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 2 of 3  

1. Introduction 
This SOW will cover the purchase of the OnBase Unity Integration Toolkit. 
 
The Unity Integration Toolkit has been targeted for a number of purposes throughout the County.  The 
immediate need identified is to allow documents to be retrieved from the Tiburon FACTS system by the 
user clicking a button.  This will be consistent to the way users currently retrieve documents from Visiflow.   
 
There are no ImageSoft Professional Services that are included in this Statement of Work.  It is expected 
that all development work will be performed by Travis County/Tiburon Professional Services.   
 

2. Pricing 
The table below provides estimated pricing for software only. 
 

Hardware         
          
None.         

Hardware Subtotal       $0 

Software         
  Product Unit Cost # Units Cost 

          
OnBase Software         

Unity Integration Toolkit UIIPI1 $10,000 1 $10,000 

Software Discount       -$2,000 

          

OnBase Annual Maintenance and telephone support  OBMAINT     $2,000 

          
Software Subtotal       $10,000 

Services         
  Product Unit Cost # Units Cost 
None.         

Services Subtotal       $0 

Total         
          

Grand Total       $10,000 

Pricing valid for 30 days         

 

2.1 Payment Schedule 
All payments will be due on a Net-30 day basis. 
 
 
 
 

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 3 of 4



 
 

  
 

 
Statement of Work No. 15456 R2 - CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 3 of 3  

3. Approval 
Signature is required to accept this SOW.  By signing below each party agrees to the proposed project 
scope and authorizes work to begin. 
 
Agreed to: Agreed to: 
Travis County, TX 
700 Lavaca Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78701 
 

ImageSoft, Inc. 
25900 West 11 Mile Rd, Suite 100 
Southfield, MI 48034 

  
 
 

 

By:  By:  

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 

  
  
Date:    Date:    
  
  
Name (type or print):    Name (type or print):  Scott Bade 
  
  
Title (type or print):    Title (type or print):  President 
  
  
Project name:  Unity Integration Toolkit  
  
  
  

Internal Use: Opportunity #: ____15456_____________ 
  
 Sales Order #:  _____________________ 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contract No. 4400001068 Page 4 of 4



 

 

 

Dana DeBeauvoir  Travis County Clerk 

PO Box 149325, Austin TX 78714-9325  |  Phone: (512) 854-9188  |  Website: www.traviscountyclerk.org 

 

Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, Accounting, and Administration Divisions  
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410 

Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate/Commissioners Court Minutes, and Records Management Divisions 
1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Scott Wilson 

 

FROM:  Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

 

DATE:  October 27, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: Contract # 4400001068 Modification Request 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

We request to modify the above referenced contract to add the OnBase Unity API module. This 

addition will allow third party applications to seamlessly connect to the Onbase Document 

Management System. This interface is required for our existing public websites to integrate with 

Onbase for document viewing. Any Travis County departments that are storing their documents in 

Onbase will be able to use this enterprise module. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Denise Bell at 512-854-3997.  

 

Thank you for your assistance.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard, 854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:   
DECLARE BICYCLES AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND DONATE TO 
CROCKETT HIGH SCHOOL, A CIVIC ORGANIZATION, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 263.152(A)(4) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
The Purchasing Office and Travis County Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3, 
Hon. Susan Steeg, request authorization from the Commissioners Court to 
declare approximately 26 used bicycles surplus and donate the bicycles to 
Crockett High School at no cost to Travis County.  
 
The bicycles were originally submitted to the Purchasing Agent from the 
Sheriff’s Office as evidence.  The bicycles were recently included on a 
Purchasing Office auction authorization request to the Court on October 21, 
2014. 
 
With Commissioners Court authorization, the bicycles will be removed from 
the auction list and donated to Crockett High School.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22

http://www.traviscountytx.gov/commissioners_court/agendas/2014/10/backup/item_backup_20141021/vs20141021_13.pdf
http://www.traviscountytx.gov/commissioners_court/agendas/2014/10/backup/item_backup_20141021/vs20141021_13.pdf


Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

24 N/A N/A RED BICYCLE N/A
25 N/A N/A MURRAY BICYCLE N/A
26 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
27 N/A N/A ROCK HOPPER BICYCLE N/A
28 N/A N/A SONIC QUEST BICYCLE N/A
29 N/A N/A GREEN BICYCLE N/A
49 N/A N/A NEXT BICYCLE N/A
50 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
51 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
53 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
54 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
55 N/A N/A OZONE BICYCLE N/A
56 N/A N/A ORANGE BICYCLE N/A
57 N/A N/A GREEN BICYCLE N/A
58 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
60 N/A N/A BLACK BICYCLE N/A
61 N/A N/A HUFFY BICYCLE N/A
62 N/A N/A BLACK BICYCLE N/A
94 N/A N/A BLUE BICYCLE N/A
95 N/A N/A HUFFY BICYCLE N/A
96 N/A N/A MGX UPTOWN BICYCLE N/A
97 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
98 N/A N/A AVIGO BICYCLE N/A

162 N/A N/A MURRAY BICYCLE N/A
163 N/A N/A OZONE BICYCLE N/A
164 N/A N/A MISC BICYCLE N/A



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002302, 
Texas Workforce Commission, for Information Release for Travis County 
Constable Precinct One. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: This Agreement will 
provide on-line access to wage record files, addresses of recipients of 
unemployment insurance benefits by social security number and 
unemployment compensation claim benefit data through specified Texas 
Workforce Commission Agency mainframe computer screens. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,500.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $4,500 ($1,500 per fiscal year)    
Contract Type: interlocal   
Contract Period: November 1, 2014 through October 31, 2017   

  Funding Information: 
  Funds Reservation: department creating a Funds Reservation 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 1 of 12 

 

Attachment A 

 

 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT BETWEEN TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION  

AND  

TRAVIS COUNTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF CONSTABLE, PRECINCT 1 

 

STATEMENT OF WORK – PROJECT OBLIGATIONS 
 

 

SECTION 1 – Project Abstract 

 

1.1 Contract Purpose.  The purpose of this Contract is to provide Recipient with access to confidential 

Agency data, to ensure that Recipient will maintain the confidentiality of the data, and to require 

Recipient to reimburse Agency for costs of providing access at the rates set out in this Contract. 

 

1.2 Authorized Use of TWC Information.  Subject to the security and confidentiality provisions of this 

Contract, Recipient is authorized to use TWC Information solely for the following purpose: to assist in 

criminal investigations; to assist in locating defendants, witnesses, fugitives and persons with 

outstanding warrants in criminal cases (the “Limited Purpose”).  Any other use of TWC Information 

by Recipient is a breach of this Contract. 

 

1.3 References.  Section references are to sections of this Attachment A unless otherwise specified. 

 

 

SECTION 2 – Obligations of Agency 

 

2.1 Online Access. 

 

2.1.1 Description.  Agency agrees to provide online "read-only" access to the following Agency 

mainframe computer screens:   

 BN75:  wage records file; 

 CMES, CTCS, and BPCS:  unemployment compensation claim benefit data; and 

 IRS6, STS, and SER:  employer master file inquiry. 

 

2.1.2 Number of Users.  Subject to Section 3.1, Agency will grant access to the screens listed in 

Section 2.1.1 to a maximum of ten (10) “Users,” all of whom must be direct Recipient 

employees. 

 

2.1.3 Availability.  Online access will routinely be available Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 

5:00 p.m. Central Time, excluding State holidays, although Agency does not guarantee access 

during these periods.  Agency may terminate or limit access without notice based on business 

necessity or in the event of an emergency. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 2 of 12 

 

 

SECTION 3 – Obligations of Recipient 

 

3.1 Online Access. 

 

3.1.1 Annual Fee and Payment.  Recipient shall pay Agency a one thousand five hundred dollar 

($1,500.00) annual subscription fee for the online access described in Section 2.1.  The annual 

subscription fee covers the twelve (12) month period that begins on the Begin Date.  Payment of 

the annual subscription fee is due within thirty (30) days of Recipient’s execution of this 

Contract.  The annual subscription fee is nonrefundable and will not be prorated in case of early 

termination of this Contract or suspension of services.  Recipient shall pay Agency the annual 

subscription fee for each subsequent contract year within thirty (30) days of the beginning of 

each contract year.  Recipient shall send payment to Texas Workforce Commission, Revenue 

and Trust Management, P.O. Box 322, Austin, TX 78767-0322.   

 

3.1.2 User Documents.  All prospective online Users must execute a Texas Workforce Commission 

User Agreement (“User Agreement”), Attachment C, and complete online TWC Information 

Technology Security Awareness Training (“Security Training”).   

 

3.1.3 User Document Submission and Maintenance.  Before Agency RACF Administration will issue 

a User ID and password to a prospective User, Agency RACF Administration must receive from 

Recipient Contact Person (designated in Section 4.1) copies of a completed User Agreement and 

certificate of completion of Security Training (“Training Certificate”), with a completed Cover 

Sheet for Transmitting User Agreement and Training Certificate (“Cover Sheet”), Attachment D.  

Agency may deny access to any prospective User on security grounds.  Recipient must maintain 

on file all original Training Certificates and User Agreements.   

 

3.1.4 User Document Renewal.  On December 1, 2014, the online access of each User established 

under a prior contract will be terminated unless Agency RACF Administration has received for 

the User, from Recipient Contact Person, copies of a new User Agreement and new Training 

Certificate executed or dated, respectively, no more than thirty (30) calendar days before 

submission, with a completed Cover Sheet.   

 

3.1.5 Annual User Renewal.  Each year, on the first day of the month following the anniversary of the 

Begin Date, the online access of each User will be terminated unless Agency RACF 

Administration has received for the User, from Recipient Contact Person, copies of a new User 

Agreement and new Training Certificate executed or dated, respectively, no more than thirty (30) 

calendar days before submission, with a completed Cover Sheet.   

 

3.1.6 Notice of User Employment Change.  Recipient shall notify Agency within three (3) calendar 

days of a User’s termination, resignation, or reassignment into a position not requiring access to 

TWC Information, so that the User’s password can be immediately revoked.  Failure to provide 

such notice is a breach of this Contract and may result in immediate suspension of all online 

access, termination of this Contract, and other penalties provided by law and this Contract. 

 

3.1.7 Changes Prohibited.  Users shall not change or update any TWC Information contained in 

Agency's computer stored files.  Users shall not use any automated system or software to make 

multiple queries of Agency's computer stored files.  

 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 3 of 12 

 

3.1.8 Instructions.  Recipient shall be solely responsible for disseminating to Users any instructions 

provided by Agency regarding navigation of online access to TWC Information. 

 

3.2 Additional Requirements. 

 

3.2.1 Security Safeguards.  Recipient shall establish, maintain, and comply with security safeguards 

and procedures to protect the confidentiality of all TWC Information.  Recipient shall comply 

with the requirements in Safeguards for TWC Information, Attachment B, and in Protection of 

Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, Attachment G.  Failure to comply with any requirement of 

Attachment B or Attachment G is a breach of this Contract. 

 

3.2.2 Suspension.  Agency may suspend all services without notice if Agency suspects a violation of 

the security provisions in Attachment B.  Services will remain suspended until Agency has fully 

investigated any suspected security violations and is satisfied that resumption of services will not 

result in security breaches.  In the event of an extended suspension of services, Agency will 

notify Recipient as soon as possible. 

 

3.2.3 Enduring Obligation.  Termination or expiration of this Contract will not end Recipient’s 

responsibility to protect the confidentiality of TWC Information remaining in Recipient’s 

possession, under Recipient’s control, or held by a third party subject to contract or agreement 

with Recipient. 

 

3.2.4 Audit.  Recipient’s security safeguards and procedures, as well as Recipient’s access to and use 

of TWC Information, are subject to monitoring, evaluation and audit by Agency. 

 

3.2.5 Inspections.  Recipient shall cooperate fully with any on-site inspections and monitoring 

activities of Agency.  So that Agency may audit Recipient’s compliance with the requirements of 

state and federal law and this Contract, Recipient shall permit Agency access to all sites 

containing TWC Information (including sites where data is maintained electronically), and to all 

workplaces used by personnel who have access to TWC Information.   

 

3.2.6 Self-Assessment Report.  Recipient shall submit to Agency a fully-executed Quarterly Self-

Assessment Report, Attachment H, on the next-occurring quarterly filing date after the Begin 

Date, and on each quarterly filing date for as long as this Contract is in effect.  The quarterly 

filing dates are January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1.  Each report must have been signed 

within thirty (30) days preceding submission.   

 

3.2.7 Identity Theft Protection.  In case of unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information by Recipient, 

Recipient shall purchase identity theft protection service for all individuals whose information 

was disclosed without authorization.  The protection service shall cover each individual for a 

two-year period and must include, at a minimum, automatic fraud alerts to the individual. 

 

3.2.8 Significant Change.  Recipient agrees to notify Agency in writing within ten (10) calendar days 

of any significant change affecting Recipient and Recipient’s identity, including but not limited 

to changes in its ownership or control, name, governing board membership, authority of 

governing board, officeholders, or vendor identification number. 

 

3.2.9 Computer Resources.  Recipient shall provide and maintain its own computer hardware and 

software to accomplish the necessary computer communications linkages with Agency. 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 

3.2.10 Data Source.  Agency does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of TWC Information.  TWC 

Information includes data provided to Agency by third parties, including employers and 

employees. 

 

 

SECTION 4 – Contact Persons 

 

4.1 Designation.  The Parties designate the following primary liaisons for implementation of this Contract: 

 

Agency Contact Person    Recipient Contact Person 

     

Michelle D. Smith   Gwendolyn Doyle 

Office of General Counsel   Office Manager Sr. 

Texas Workforce Commission  Travis County for the Benefit of Constable, 

Precinct 1 

101 E. 15
th

 St., Room 266   4717 Heflin Lane, Suite 127 

Austin, TX   78778-0001   Austin, TX  78721  

 

Phone: 512-936-3296      

Fax: 512-463-2990     Phone: 512-854-7522 

Email: ORContracts.Management@twc.state.tx.us  Email: Gwen.doyle@co.travis.tx.us 

 

      

   

    Send invoices to:  

 

    Same as above 

 

4.2 Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract must be given to the other Party’s Contact Person. 

 

4.3 Notice to Alternate.  If Recipient designates an alternate Contact Person, written notification by Agency to 

one (1) of the Recipient Contact Persons will satisfy any notification requirement of this Contract.   

 

4.4 Change.  Recipient may request a change in Recipient Contact Person by submitting to Agency Contact 

Person a written request on organizational letterhead signed by the person who signed this Contract on 

behalf of Recipient, or by a successor with authority to bind Recipient contractually.  The request must 

include the TWC Contract Number, the name of the person being replaced, and the name of the new 

Recipient Contact Person, with job title, work address, phone number, and email address.  No change in 

Recipient Contact Person is effective until acknowledged in writing by Agency. 
 

4.5 Communications.  Recipient shall include the TWC Contract Number in all communications with Agency. 

 

 

SECTION 5  Effect on Other Contracts 

 

The Parties agree that this Contract supersedes and replaces all other contracts between them for information 

release or data sharing, including 2912PEN030. 

 

mailto:ORContracts.Management@twc.state.tx.us
mailto:Gwen.doyle@co.travis.tx.us


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 

Attachment B 
 

SAFEGUARDS FOR TWC INFORMATION 
 

1. “Recipient” in this Contract shall maintain sufficient safeguards over all TWC Information to prevent unauthorized 

access to or disclosure of TWC Information:  

 

“TWC Information” means records maintained by Agency (TWC), and records obtained by Recipient from 

Agency under this Contract, including (1) records and data compilations provided electronically, on paper, or via 

online access or e-mail, (2) records and data compilations that Recipient has converted into another format or 

medium (such as handwritten or electronic notes), and (3) records and data compilations incorporated in any 

manner into Recipient’s records, files or data compilations. 

 

2. Monitoring.  Recipient shall monitor its Users’ access to and use of TWC Information, and shall ensure that TWC 

Information is used only for the following “Limited Purpose”: to assist in criminal investigations; to assist in locating 

defendants, witnesses, fugitives and persons with outstanding warrants in criminal cases.  Recipient shall also ensure 

that TWC Information is used only for purposes authorized by law and in compliance with all other provisions of this 

Contract. 

 

3. Storage.  Recipient shall store TWC Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons.   

 

4. Protection.  Recipient shall store and process TWC Information, including that maintained in electronic format, such 

as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain TWC Information by any means.   

 

5. Access.  Recipient shall undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to TWC 

Information stored in computer systems.   

 

6. Instruction.  Recipient shall instruct all personnel having access to TWC Information about all confidentiality 

requirements including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 as well as the sanctions specified in this Contract and 

under state and federal law for unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information.  Recipient acknowledges that all 

personnel who will have access to TWC Information have been instructed as required.   

 

7. Disposal.  Recipient shall dispose of TWC Information and any copies thereof after the Limited Purpose is achieved, 

except for TWC Information possessed by any court.  Disposal means return of TWC Information to Agency or 

destruction of TWC Information, as directed by Agency.  Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of 

destruction.  In any case, Recipient shall dispose of all TWC Information within thirty (30) calendar days after the 

termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Contract, or as required by federal, state, or local government 

approved records retention requirements. 

 

8. System.  Recipient shall establish and maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the 

requirements of this Attachment B and the other provisions of this Contract.   

 

9. No Disclosure or Release.  Recipient shall not disclose or release any TWC Information other than as permitted in 

this Contract, without prior written consent of Agency.  

 

10. Unauthorized Disclosure.  It is a breach of this Contract to disclose TWC Information orally, electronically, in 

written or printed form, or in any other manner without the prior written consent of Agency: 

10.1 to any contract employee of Recipient or any individual not employed by Recipient; 

 

10.2 to another government entity, including a law enforcement entity; 

 

10.3 to Recipient employees who do not have a need to use TWC Information for the Limited Purpose. 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 

 

11. Authorized Disclosure.  TWC Information may only be disclosed: 

11.1 to employees under the direct hiring-and-firing control of Recipient who have a need to use the TWC 

Information for the Limited Purpose; and 

 

11.2 in a criminal judicial proceeding if the TWC Information is introduced in court as a sealed record with access 

limited to the prosecutor, defendant, judge, and jury. 

 

12. Security Violation.  Recipient shall monitor access of Users and shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours if 

a security violation of this Contract is detected, or if Recipient suspects that the security or integrity of TWC 

Information has or may have been compromised in any way.  

 

13. Format.  TWC Information is subject to the requirements of this Contract even if the TWC Information is converted 

by Recipient into another format or medium, or incorporated in any manner into Recipient’s records, files, or data 

compilations. 

 

14. Access Limited.  Recipient shall limit access to TWC Information to its employees who need access to achieve the 

Limited Purpose.   

 

15. Mobile Device and Removal.  Recipient shall not place TWC Information on mobile, remote, or portable storage 

devices, or remove storage media from Recipient’s facility, without the prior written authorization of Agency.  

 

16. Public Information Act.  Under Texas Labor Code § 301.085, TWC Information is not “public information” for 

purposes of the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.  Recipient shall not release any TWC 

Information in response to a request made under the Public Information Act or under any other law, regulation, or 

ordinance addressing public access to government records. 

 

17. Subpoena.  Recipient shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours of the receipt of any subpoena, other judicial 

request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any matter concerning TWC Information.  Federal regulations 

dictate the handling of subpoenas for TWC Information.  Recipient shall comply with the requirements of 20 C.F.R. 

§ 603.7 in responding to any subpoena, other judicial request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any 

matter concerning TWC Information. 

 

18. Federal Regulation.  Recipient shall comply with all requirements of Protection of Confidentiality - 

20 C.F.R. § 603.9 (Attachment G of this Contract) relating to safeguarding TWC Information and insuring its 

confidentiality. 

 

19. Unauthorized Lookup.  A User shall not access TWC Information listed under the User’s SSN or the SSN of a co-

worker, family member, or friend.   

 

20. Screening – Online Users.  Recipient shall screen potential Users and seek online access only for employees that 

Recipient has determined pose no threat to the security of TWC Information. 

 

21. Screening – All Handlers.  Recipient shall permit access to TWC Information only to employees that Recipient has 

determined pose no threat to the security of TWC Information.  

 

22. Internet.  Recipient shall not transmit any TWC Information over the Internet unless it is encrypted using at least 

128-bit encryption.   

 

23. Screen Dump.  Recipient’s security guidelines shall ensure that any screen dump or other extraction of TWC 

Information will be protected from unauthorized use or disclosure.  

 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 7 of 12 

 

24. No Transfer.  Recipient shall not transfer the authority or ability to access or maintain TWC Information under this 

Contract to any other person or entity. 

 

 

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 

Attachment C 

 

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION USER AGREEMENT  

 

 
I, _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 (User’s Printed Name)  (User’s Social Security Number) 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(User’s work phone number)   (Print User’s work street address)     

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Print User’s employer)    (Print User’s work email) 

 

acknowledge that I will be assigned a personal User ID and password to gain access to the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) 

computer system.  Under no circumstances will I allow my User ID or password to be used by any other individual, nor will I use one 

belonging to anyone else.  As an online User with access to confidential TWC data (“TWC Information”), I understand that I will be 

held personally accountable for my actions and for any activity performed under my User ID.  I understand that the use of TWC 

Information is limited to the following Limited Purpose only:  to assist in criminal investigations; to assist in locating defendants, 

witnesses, fugitives and persons with outstanding warrants in criminal cases .  I understand that TWC maintains a record of the 

individuals and employers whose TWC Information I gain access to, and that I am not allowed access to TWC Information about any 

individual or employer except as necessary for the Limited Purpose.  I understand that I am not allowed access to TWC Information 

about myself.   

I will not enter any unauthorized data or make any changes to data.  I will not disclose any TWC Information orally, electronically, in 

written or printed form, or in any other manner without prior written authorization from TWC.  I will not disclose any TWC 

Information to other governmental entities, including law enforcement entities. 

I understand that under Texas Labor Code § 301.085, all TWC Information I obtain under this User Agreement is confidential and that 

it is a criminal offense to solicit, disclose, receive or use, or to authorize, permit, participate in, or acquiesce in another person’s use of 

TWC Information that reveals: (1) identifying information regarding any individual or past or present employer; or (2) information 

that foreseeably could be combined with other publicly available information to reveal identifying information regarding any 

individual or past or present employer.  This offense is punishable by as much as a year in jail, a fine up to $4,000, or both. 

I understand that under Texas Penal Code § 33.02(a), it is a criminal offense knowingly to access a computer, computer network, or 

computer system without the effective consent of the owner.  Depending on the circumstances, the offense is punishable by 180 days 

in jail up to 99 years or life in prison, a fine of $2,000-$10,000, or both. 

I have read and had explained to me the confidentiality and security requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and of my employer’s contract 

with TWC.  I understand and agree to abide by these requirements.  I understand that if I violate any of these requirements or any 

provision of this User Agreement, I will jeopardize my employer’s contract with TWC. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Signature of User   Date signed 

 

Supervisor Approval: I have instructed the User listed above about all confidentiality requirements applicable to TWC Information 

obtained under the contract with TWC, including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the sanctions specified in the Contract and 

in state law for unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information.  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Signature of Supervisor Printed Name Date signed 

 

Approval of Contract Signatory or Contact Person named in Contract:  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Contract Signatory or Recipient Contact Person Printed Name Date signed 

 
All fields on this agreement are required.  Employer must retain signed original and give a copy to User.  Employer must send copy of User Agreement to 

TWC RACF Administration as specified on the required Cover Sheet, Attachment D to this Contract. 



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 9 of 12 

 

  Attachment D 

 

COVER SHEET FOR TRANSMITTING USER AGREEMENT AND TRAINING CERTIFICATE 

 

 

To: RACF Administration 

 

___ via email to: racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us 

(Document must be scanned and encrypted before sending) 

 

  ___ via fax to:  512-463-6394        

Number of pages including cover sheet: _______ 

 

___ via mail to: RACF Administration 

     Texas Workforce Commission  

     101 East 15
th

 Street, Room 0330 

     Austin, TX  78778-0001 

 

 

From:  Travis County for the Benefit of Constable, Precinct 1 (Recipient) 

 

  _____________________________ (Recipient Contact Person) 

 

  _____________________________ (Recipient Contact Person email) 

 

 

Re:  User Agreement(s) and Training Certificate(s) attached 

 

 

Instructions:   

 

 User Agreement and Training Certificate must be submitted together for each individual.   

 

 Only one cover sheet is required if submitting documents for more than one User at the same time. 

 

 An incomplete User Agreement will be rejected.    

 

 For questions regarding the User Agreement, please email racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us  

  

mailto:racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us
mailto:racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 10 of 12 

 

Attachment G 

 

PROTECTION OF CONFIDENTIALITY - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 

 

 

CHAPTER V--EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

PART 603--FEDERAL-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (UC) PROGRAM; CONFIDENTIALITY AND 

DISCLOSURE OF STATE UC INFORMATION  

SUBPART B--CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 

 

 

 

 

20 C.F.R. § 603.9  What safeguards and security requirements apply to disclosed information? 

 

(a) In general.  For disclosures of confidential UC information under § 603.5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an 

agent) or disclosures made on an ongoing basis); § 603.5(e) (to a public official), except as provided in paragraph 

(d) of this section; § 603.5(f) (to an agent or contractor of a public official); § 603.6(b)(1) through (4), (6), and 

(7)(i) (as required by Federal UC law); and § 603.22 (to a requesting agency for purposes of an IEVS), a State or 

State UC agency must require the recipient to safeguard the information disclosed against unauthorized access or 

redisclosure, as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section, and must subject the recipient to penalties 

provided by the State law for unauthorized disclosure of confidential UC information.   

(b) Safeguards to be required of recipients.   

(1) The State or State UC agency must:   

(i)    Require the recipient to use the disclosed information only for purposes authorized by law and 

consistent with an agreement that meets the requirements of § 603.10;   

(ii)   Require the recipient to store the disclosed information in a place physically secure from access by    

unauthorized persons;  

(iii)  Require the recipient to store and process disclosed information maintained in electronic format, such 

as   magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the information by 

any means;  

(iv)  Require the recipient to undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access 

to disclosed information stored in computer systems;  

(v)   Require each recipient agency or entity to:  

(A) Instruct all personnel having access to the disclosed information about confidentiality requirements, 

the requirements of this subpart B, and the sanctions specified in the State law for unauthorized 

disclosure of information, and  

(B) Sign an acknowledgment that all personnel having access to the disclosed information have been 

instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)(1)(v)(A) of this section and will adhere to the State's or 

State UC agency's confidentiality requirements and procedures which are consistent with this 

subpart B and the agreement required by § 603.10, and agreeing to report any infraction of these 

rules to the State UC agency fully and promptly. 

(vi) Require the recipient to dispose of information disclosed or obtained, and any copies thereof made by 

the recipient agency, entity, or contractor, after the purpose for which the information is disclosed is 

http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B4be3000003be5&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B7fdd00001ca15&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3Bae0d0000c5150&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B3fed000053a85&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B0bd500007a412&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B1e9a0000fd6a3&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B1cd7000042e07&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E22&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E10&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E10&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 11 of 12 

 

served, except for disclosed information possessed by any court.  Disposal means return of the 

information to the disclosing State or State UC agency or destruction of the information, as directed by 

the State or State UC agency.  Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers by the State or State 

UC agency in lieu of destruction.  In any case, the information disclosed must not be retained with 

personal identifiers for longer than such period of time as the State or State UC agency deems 

appropriate on a case-by-case basis; and  

 

(vii) Maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of this part.  

 

(2) In the case of disclosures made under § 603.5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an agent) or disclosures made 

on an ongoing basis), the State or State UC agency must also –  

 

(i) Periodically audit a sample of transactions accessing information disclosed under that section to assure 

that the entity receiving disclosed information has on file a written release authorizing each access.  The 

audit must ensure that the information is not being used for any unauthorized purpose;   

 

(ii) Ensure that all employees of entities receiving access to information disclosed under § 603.5(d)(2) are 

subject to the same confidentiality requirements, and State criminal penalties for violation of those 

requirements, as are employees of the State UC agency. 

 

(c) Redisclosure of confidential UC information. 

 

(1)  A State or State UC agency may authorize any recipient of confidential UC information under paragraph (a) 

of this section to redisclose information only as follows:  

 

(i) To the individual or employer who is the subject of the information;  

 

(ii) To an attorney or other duly authorized agent representing the individual or employer;  

 

(iii) In any civil or criminal proceedings for or on behalf of a recipient agency or entity;  

 

(iv) In response to a subpoena only as provided in § 603.7;  

 

(v) To an agent or contractor of a public official only if the person redisclosing is a public official, if the 

redisclosure is authorized by the State law, and if the public official retains responsibility for the uses of 

the confidential UC information by the agent or contractor;  

 

(vi) From one public official to another if the redisclosure is authorized by the State law;  

 

(vii) When so authorized by Section 303(e)(5), SSA, (redisclosure of wage information by a State or local 

child support enforcement agency to an agent under contract with such agency for purposes of carrying 

out child support enforcement) and by State law; or  

 

(viii) When specifically authorized by a written release that meets the requirements of § 603.5(d) (to a third 

party with informed consent). 

 

(2)  Information redisclosed under paragraphs (c)(1)(v) and (vi) of this section must be subject to the safeguards in 

paragraph (b) of this section. 

 

(d)  The requirements of this section do not apply to disclosures of UC information to a Federal agency which the 

Department has determined, by notice published in the Federal Register, to have in place safeguards adequate to 

satisfy the confidentiality requirement of Section 303(a)(1), SSA. 

http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B4be3000003be5&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B4be3000003be5&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E7&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B5ba1000067d06&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 12 of 12 

 

Attachment H 

 
QUARTERLY SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT 

Failure to submit this report when due may result in termination of all access to TWC Information. 

 

The entity receiving TWC Information under TWC Contract (“Recipient”) confirms it is in compliance with the 

following requirements of the Contract and of Protection of Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 (Attachment G of the 

Contract):  
 

1. Recipient uses the disclosed TWC Information only for purposes authorized by law and consistent with the Limited Purpose set 

forth in Section 1.2 of Attachment A of the Contract.   Yes: _____ No: _____ 

2. Recipient stores the disclosed TWC Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons. 

Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

3. Recipient stores and processes disclosed TWC Information maintained in electronic format, such as magnetic tapes or discs, in 

such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the TWC Information by any means. Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

4. Recipient undertakes precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to disclosed TWC Information stored in 

computer systems. Yes: _____ No: _____ 

5. Recipient has instructed all personnel having access to the disclosed TWC Information about confidentiality requirements, the 

requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, and the sanctions specified in State law for unauthorized disclosure.  (Each violation is a Class 

A Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of $4,000, a year in jail, or both).  By your signature below you acknowledge that all 

personnel having access to the disclosed TWC Information have been instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)(1)(v)(A) of  

20 C.F.R. § 603.9. Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

6. Recipient adheres to confidentiality requirements and procedures that are consistent with 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the requirements of 

the TWC Contract, and reports any infraction of these requirements and procedures to TWC fully and promptly.  

Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

7. Recipient disposes of disclosed TWC Information, and any copies thereof made by Recipient, after the purpose for which the TWC 

Information was disclosed is served, or as required by court order.  Disposal means return of the TWC Information to TWC or 

destruction of the TWC Information, as directed by TWC.  Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of destruction. 

Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

8. Recipient ensures that the disclosed TWC Information is not retained with personal identifiers for longer than such period of time 

as TWC deems appropriate. Yes: _____ No: _____  

9. Recipient maintains a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the TWC 

Contract. Yes: _____ No: _____  

10. Attach a description of the system referred to in item 9.    

By signature hereon, the Contract signatory or the entity’s internal auditor certifies that:  All statements and information 

submitted in response to this Quarterly Self-Assessment Report are current, accurate, and complete.  

 

______________________________________   ____________ 

Signature       Date 

 

______________________________________     

Printed Name and Title Travis County for the Benefit of Constable, Precinct 1 

        2915PEN028 

Return this Report to:  External Data Sharing Contracts Manager | Office of General Counsel 

 Texas Workforce Commission | 101 East 15
th
 Street, Room 266 | Austin, Texas  78778-0001 

 Email:  Self-AssessmentReports@twc.state.tx.us Fax:  512-463-2990 



DANNY THOMAS
CONSTABLE PRECIN(’T ONL
TRAVIS COUNTY

October 21, 2014

To: Scott Wilson, purchasing agent

Re: Contract No.

Gwendolyn Doyle Date

Travis County Constable Precinct 1

4717 I-IEFLIN LANE. STE. 127
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78721
(512) 854-7510 FAX (512) 929-0981

From: Gwendolyn Doyle, Office Manager Travis County Constable Pct. 1

Travis County Constables Office Pct. 1 request approval of an interlocal agreement between Travis
County and the Texas Workforce Commission. The services received from the Texas Workforce
Commission have been instrumental in assisting Pct. 1 Constables office team members with locating
individuals in criminal cases.

“A VISION THAT EMPOWERS THE COMMUNITY”



Item 24





















Item 25





















Item 26

















 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael G Hemby 783, TCSO 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and approve request from TCSO for 
renewal of previously held agreements between Travis County and 
the Texas Department of Public Safety for participation in the Texas 
1033 Surplus Property program. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
The National Defense Authorization Act authorizes the Secretary of Defense to transfer 
excess Department of Defense (DOD) personal property to Federal, state and local Law 
Enforcement Agencies (LEA) with special emphasis given to counter drug and counter 
terrorism. The 1033 Program (formerly the 1208 Program) allows LEAs to receive DOD 
excess property. This is a renewal of previous held agreements between Travis County 
and the State of Texas to allow TCSO to continue participation in this program. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
TCSO staff request the approval and execution of the document to allow for 
continued participation in the program.  These documents have been 
reviewed by the County Attorney and were recommended for execution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There are no costs to the county for participation and TCSO has been the 
recipient of various DOD surplus materials at a significant cost savings to 
Travis County taxpayers. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Sheriff - Approved 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27

mailto:David.Salazar@co.travis.tx.us


Item 28



 

  1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 27, 2014 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Commissioners Court 
 
FROM:  Mark Saws, Major, Administration & Support  
 
SUBJECT: Del Valle Community Fitness Course 
 
 
The Travis County Sheriff’s Office is requesting funding assistance of $8,961 to complete a Community 
Fitness course located off of FM 973 north east of the TCSO Training Academy main building.   
 
The Sheriff’s Office Marketable Skills program has already constructed a quarter-mile cloverleaf fitness 
track.  The funding would provide for the purchase of outdoor exercise equipment that would be 
stationed strategically around the track to allow the users to get a total body workout.   
 
Attached are pictures of the types of equipment that we would like to purchase and a map showing the 
location of the cloverleaf course that already exists.  The intent is for the course to be available to the 
public with equipment to be maintained by the TCSO Marketable Skills. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to work with the Commissioner’s Court to make this available to the 
citizens of Travis County and in an area of the county where this kind of equipment is currently 
unavailable.   
  
If you have any questions please feel free to contact my office at 854-9758.  
 
Your support and approval of funding for this project is appreciated.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 GREG HAMILTON 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 854-9770 
www.tcsheriff.org 

JAMES SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

WES PRIDDY 
Major – Corrections 
 
DARREN LONG 
Major – Law Enforcement 
 
MARK SAWA 
Major - Administration & Support 
 



South Rural 
Community 
Center

Fitness 
Course

TCSO 
Training 
Academy



Horizontal Ladder
Elliptical

Leg Press
Uneven Bars

Stair Climber/StretchRower

Sit Up Bench

Strength and Stretch
Chest Press/Lat Pull

Equipment































 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Karen Maxwell – 47508 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe   
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Accept the Sheriff’s Office Command and Support Vessel and trailer into 
the County & Sheriff’s Office Fleet, and reassign the vessel’s fleet 
designation to Unit #4413 in honor of Senior Deputy Jessica Hollis. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Travis County Sheriff’s Office was authorized to purchase a command 
and support vessel with grant funds in fiscal year 2013.  This vessel was 
received June 2013, and assigned Unit # 3901 by the county, but was not 
officially accepted into the fleet at that time. We now seek that acceptance, 
and TCSO would also like to change the vessel designation to Unit # 4413 
in honor of the sacrifice of Senior Deputy Jessica Hollis #4413, who lost her 
life while performing her official duties for the Sheriff’s Office on September 
18, 2014. 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  None 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mike Joyce, TNR 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item 30

























Item 31



             
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 Executive Session 
Prepared By:  Melinda Mallia Phone #: (512) 854-4460 
Division Director/Manager:   Jon White, Natural Resources & Environmental 
Quality 

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on the purchase of  
approximately 11.8 acres of land in connection with the Balcones Canyonlands 
Conservation Plan in Precinct Three.    
 
(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV’T. CODE ANN Sec. 551.072, Real 
Property) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
      
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
      
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
      
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
      
 
ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
      
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Jon White NREQ Division 

Director 
TNR 512-854-7212 

                        
 
CC:    
Christopher Gilmore Asst. County Attorney CA 512-854-9513 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 32



Mike Martino Real Estate Specialist TNR 512-854-7646 
Greg Chico ROW Program 

Manager 
TNR 512-854-4659 

Mike Wallace NR Specialist, Sr TNR 512-854-7213 
 
  :  :   
0901 - BCP- land acquisition 



 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Madison A. Gessner (4-9333) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Gerald Daugherty 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Gerald Daugherty and 
Commissioner Bruce Todd 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding 
potential sale of county owned property in downtown Austin. (Executive 
Session Gov’t Code Ann 551.071 & 551.072)  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
To be discussed.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
To be discussed.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
To be discussed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None.  
 
ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
None.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 33



Item 34



Item C3



























 
 
Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING BOND 
RENEWAL FOR VISITING JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PAULA JAN 
BRELAND. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Paula Jan Breland was appointed as Visiting Justice of the Peace in 2011.  
Her bond is expiring and up for renewal.  The department indicates a need 
to renew the bond in order for Judge Breland can continue to serve as 
Visiting Justice of the Peace.  The renewal term is January 1, 2015 and 
expiring December 31, 2018. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Approve. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Invoice in the amount of $178.00, paid by Risk Management, HRMD 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Margie Solano, HRMD 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C4

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us




CDW
Oval



FDAE2C96-517F-4684-A3D9-7285F664F7E9BFD4FFD2-047D-463C-965C-C118C8923EF5178.000.00 178.00 178.000.00 1 178.001.00 178.000.00 1 1 178.001.00 178.000.00

INVOICE
Travis County Justice Of The 
Peace

5228

10/29/2014

 1 of 1

Carla White

TX632647

178.00

Invoice#57786

Customer

Date

Customer 

Service

Page

Invoice Summary

Payment Amount

Payment for:

Payment Information

Please detach and return with payment

Thank You

Dragoo Insurance Agency

PO Box 81606

Austin,  TX  78708

Effective

Travis County Justice Of The Peace

C/o Mr. William Patterson, TCAB 100

PO Box 1748

Austin, TX 78767

Customer: Travis County Justice Of The Peace

AmountDescriptionTransactionInvoice

Policy #TX632647  12/31/2014-12/31/2018

Merchants Bonding Co.
12/31/2014 Renew policy57786 178.00Justice of the Peace - Renew policy

Renewal Bond for Paula Jan Breland, Visiting Justice of the 
Peace.
Please remit premium payable to: Dragoo Insurance Agency
Thank you, we appreciate your business....

Total

Date

178.00

10/29/2014

Thank You

Dragoo Insurance Agency

PO Box 81606  

Austin, TX  78708

(512)837-5770



HFC Item 1
























	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 07
	Item 07 B

	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	PBO HRMD UHC Reimbursement
	PBO HRMD UHC Reimbursement 2

	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	11854 : Contract Award, Jacobson Rd Drainage Design
	Executive Summary PAM 
	442087.MEMO
	442087.PSA.DRAFT


	Item 16
	11856 : 4400001509, Mod #4, NE Metro Park BMX Track Amenities
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	441509.MEMO
	441509.MOD4.DRAFT


	Item 17
	11857 : 416 West 11th Street, GMP
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Department Recommendation and letter from Page


	Item 18
	11858 : 4400002252 Temp Emg Res Housing
	PLACE CONTACTS HERE
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Dept memo
	4400002252 CC Draft


	Item 19
	11859 : Approve Ct. 44--1950 Mod 1 CAPCOG Orthoimagery extn
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44-1950 mod 1 vendor signed
	Dept Memo CAPCOG Aerials IL Amendment


	Item 20
	11874 : Cont. Award IFB 1409-005-RF, Commercial and Correctional Institution Plumbing Parts
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Award Recommendation memo Plumbing Parts
	Tabulation Agenda


	Item 21
	11895 : Contract no. 44-1068, ImageSoft DMS Unity IntegrationToolkit SFW Phase II
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	ImageSoft, Inc. Document Management System & Maint (mod 9)
	OnBase Unity API mod Department Memo 


	Item 22
	11896 : Bicycle Donation
	Agenda Request for Bicycle Donation CC 11042014
	Crockett HS Bike Donation CC 11042014


	Item 23
	11893 : Contract No. 4400002302 (TX Workforce Commission)
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	2915PEN028- Travis Co  Prec  1- Attachments- Apr 1 10 14
	departmental memo precinct no. 1


	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 28
	Cloverleaf Fitness Course.pdf
	Agenda Request Del Valle Fitness Course
	Scanned from Travis County Sheriff_s Office HR001 (2).PDF.pdf
	Cloverleaf Fitness Course
	TCSO Fitness Course Map - Equipment
	TCSO Fitness Course.pdf
	TCSO Fitness Course Equipment



	Item 28 B

	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Breland - BOND.PDF
	Breland - BOND
	Breland - BOND Renewal Notice
	Invoice for Paula Jan Breland


	HFC Item 01



